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Connected World. Connected Experiences.

At Tech Mahindra we live the philosophy of connected world and connected solutions. We appreciate that the new
revolution is powered by the intelligent symphony of solutions designing “experiences’. With the ever growing
importance of technologies and platforms only those who can create and sustain world class experiences through
them will thrive. Consumer “experiences’ are driving and disrupting industries like never before.

Businesses must build seamless and integrated technology capabilities across dimensions - the digital, the physical,
the convergent, and everything in between. That's when connected experiences manifest. And that’s
when enterprises and people alike will be empowered to Rise™ in a connected world.

CONVERGENT EXPERIENCES
Extraordinary is when experiences come
together - a continuous symphony of
technologies, techniques, and touchpoints.
We are driven to elevate businesses into the
convergent realm of experiencing singularity
using DAVID - Digitalisation, Automation,
Verticalisation, Innovation, and Disruption.
DAVID is the lens through which we view
every opportunity to reimagine, reinvent and
revolutionize business models and operations,
transforming enterprises into living, breathing
connected businesses.

DIGITAL EXPERIENCES
The future calls for Digital Change Agents,
and that’s where The BIO Agency
(a Tech Mahindra Company) steps in. As

one of the most innovative digital agencies,

we offer consulting across digital strategy,
service design, e-commerce solutions, digital

retail, connected products, and product &
service innovation. Helping create the models
and frameworks that will lead enterprises to
a new, customer-centric state of being as the

future is all about experience.

DESIGN EXPERIENCES

Great experiences don't just happen - they
are designed. Pininfarina, the 87-year-old,

legendary Italian firm focuses on design,

engineering services, conception and
manufacturing of products that impact our
lives. With Purity, Elegance, Innovation at the
heart of every product, Pininfarina

(a Tech Mahindra Company) is changing
the way the world experiences products at
the intersection of digital technologies and

physical spaces.
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TECH MAHINDRA (AMERICAS) INC.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Your Directors present their Report together with the audited accounts of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2017.

Financial Results:

For the year ended March 31, 2017 2017 2016 2016

usb INR usD INR
Income 865,837,550 56,145,235,930 811,042,666 53,735,631,836
Profit/(Loss) before tax 47,689,567 3,092,429,971 44,095,199 2,921,527,408
Profit/(Loss)after tax 27,312,529 1,771,080,942 27,514,094 1,822,946,296

Review of operations:

During the fiscal year, the Company achieved income of US$ 865,837,550 (equivalent to INR 56,145,235,930). The Company
continues to invest in strengthening its business in the US which is the largest IT market in the World. The increase in business and
the focus on right sizing the US operations while preparing for the next level of growth has helped the Company to earn healthy level
of profits in the last few years.

Acquisitions:

The Board of your Company has approved a proposal on March 6, 2017 to acquire, through a new subsidiary, CJS Solutions Group
LLC, a US based Healthcare Information Technology Consulting Company. Accordingly, Company executed a definitive agreement
to acquire The HCI Group. The HCI Group works with some of the world’s most prestigious tier — | healthcare service providers,
primarily in the US and UK, focusing on providing end-to-end implementation of Electronic Health Record (EHR) and Electronic
Medical Record (EMR) software, training and support. As part of the agreement Company made the upfront investment of US$
89.5 Million for the acquisition of 84.7% stake in CJS Solutions. The deal was concluded on May 4, 2017. The balance stake will be
acquired over three years.

Board:

Mr. Manish Vyas, Mr. Arvind Malhotra, Mr. Lakshmanan Chidambaram and Mr. Ashish Tikhe are the members of the Board of
Directors.

Outlook for the current year:

The Company believes that the investments made over the last few years in cultivating long term relationships with major telecom
companies will result in further increase in business and improvement in profits.

Acknowledgements:

Your Directors gratefully acknowledge the contributions made by the employees towards the success of the Company. Your Directors
also thank the customers, suppliers, bankers, State and Federal Government Authorities and the shareholder(s) for the co-operation
and assistance received from them.

Manish Vyas
Director

Place : Dallas
Date :May 12, 2017



TECH MAHINDRA (AMERICAS) INC.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors

Tech Mahindra (Americas), Inc. and Subsidiary

a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra Limited, an India Corporation
Plano, Texas

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tech Mahindra (Americas), Inc., (the “Company”) a wholly owned
subsidiary of Tech Mahindra Limited, an India corporation, which comprise the balance sheets as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, and
the related statements of operations and retained earnings, and cash flows for the periods then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Basis for Qualified Opinion

As discussed in Note 2B to the financial statements, accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
require the company to consolidate its 100% owned subsidiaries in its financial statements. For the purposes of these financial
statements, the financial position and the results of operations of its wholly owned subsidiaries, Tech Talenta, Inc., Tapio Inc. and
Lightbridge Communications Corporation have not been consolidated. The non-consolidation of the wholly owned subsidiaries is
not in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The effects of this departure from
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America on the financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows have not been determined. A further separate set of consolidated financial statements is prepared to include Tech Talenta, Inc.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the matter discussed in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Tech Mahindra (Americas),Inc., (the “Company”) a wholly owned
subsidiary of Tech Mahindra Limited, as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, the results of its operations and its cash flows for the periods
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



TECH MAHINDRA (AMERICAS) INC.

Other Matter

As discussed in Notes 10 and 11 to the financial statements, the Company has had numerous transactions with the parent and
affiliated companies.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The Supplemental Schedules
of Revenue and Expenses on page 28 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Catrakilis Kraitzick Hrabova, LLC
Atlanta, Georgia
April 21, 2017



TECH MAHINDRA (AMERICAS) INC.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Board of Directors

Tech Mahindra (Americas) Inc.

a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra Limited,
an India corporation

Plano, Texas

Our report on our audits of the basic financial statements of Tech Mahindra (Americas) Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech
Mahindra Limited, an India corporation, as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements of operations and retained
earnings, and cash flows for the years then ended, appears on pages 1 - 2. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The information on pages 30 - 53 is presented for purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements, and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

USD amounts in the supplemental schedules are translated for convenience into Indian Rupees (INR) at the exchange rate of INR
64.845 to 1.00 USD for both 2017 and 2016.

Catrakilis Kraitzick Hrabova, LLC

Atlanta, Georgia

April 21, 2017



TECH MAHINDRA (AMERICAS) INC.

SUPPLEMENTAL BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS:

Current assets:

Cash

Accounts receivable, net

Employee advances

Deferred tax assets

Due from parent company

Due from affiliated companies
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Prepaid income tax

Notes receivable from affiliated companies
Total current assets

Property and equipment, net

Non current assets:

Notes due from affiliated company
Total non current assets

Other assets:

Security deposits

Other receivables

Intangible assets, net

Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in associated companies
Total other assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Liabilities:

Current liabilities:

Accrued expenses

Accounts payable

Due to parent company

Due to affiliated company

Long-term debt, current portion

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current portion
Total non current liabilities
Stockholder's equity

Common stock

Retained earnings

Total stockholder's equity

Total Liability and Stockholder's Equity

See Notes to Supplemental Financial Statements

Note

10
1"

11

11

oo

10
11
13

13

14

March 31,
2017 2016
uUsD INR usD INR
(Restated)
6,718,006 435,629,099 2,555,589 165,717,169
26,412,179 1,712,697,747 35,986,291  2,333,531,040
1,612,841 104,584,675 2,461,869 159,639,895
13,051,891 846,349,872 11,601,713 752,313,079
158,448,047 10,274,563,608 152,409,003 9,882,961,800
8,578,950 556,302,013 3,402,528 220,636,928
2,905,138 188,383,674 20,919,696 1,356,537,687
1,117,402 72,457,933 10,164,478 659,115,576
29,695,876 1,925,629,079 20,152,802 1,306,808,446
248,540,330 16,116,597,700 259,653,969 16,837,261,620
16,853,570 1,092,869,747 12,443,826 806,919,897
4,577,351 296,818,326 - -
4,577,351 296,818,326 - -
341,948 22,173,618 1,142,915 74,112,323
2,656 172,228 64,839 4,204,485
13,240,058 858,551,561 14,564,064 944,406,730
161,022,806 10,441,523,855 164,264,678 10,651,743,045
3,033,676 196,718,720 3,002,587 194,702,754
177,641,144 11,519,139,982 183,039,083 11,869,169,337
447,612,395 29,025,425,755 455,136,878 29,513,350,854
65,050,537 4,218,202,073 84,578,863 5,484,516,372
3,529,001 228,838,070 4,229,234 274,244,679
75,254,087 4,879,851,272 80,962,787  5,250,031,923
25,703,349 1,666,733,666 16,650,864 1,079,725,276
380,063 24,645,185 900,063 58,364,585
169,917,037 11,018,270,266 187,321,811 12,146,882,835
- - 380,063 24,645,185
- - 380,063 24,645,185
170,521,745 11,057,482,555 170,521,745 11,057,482,555
107,173,613  6,949,672,934 96,913,259  6,284,340,279
277,695,358 18,007,155,489 267,435,004 17,341,822,834
447,612,395 29,025,425,755 455,136,878 29,513,350,854




TECH MAHINDRA (AMERICAS) INC.

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS

REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personnel

General and administrative
Amortization

Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating income

OTHER (EXPENSES) INCOME
Other income

Interest (expenses) income
Foreign currency gain (loss)
Total other (expenses) income
Income before income tax expense
INCOME TAX EXPENSE

NET INCOME

Retained earnings, beginning of
period, as originally reported
transfer with entity related by
common control

Retained earnings, beginning of
period, as restated

Cash dividends paid on common
stock

Retained earnings, end of period

Schedule

Note 5

Note 18

Note 14

See Notes to Supplemental Financial Statements

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

(17,052,175)

(1,105,748,288)

(49,451,306)

2017 2016

usD INR usb INR
(Restated)

865,837,550 56,145,235,930 811,042,666 52,592,061,677
557,235,672 36,133,947,151 511,555,297 33,171,803,234
249,193,401 16,158,946,089 242,156,939 15,702,666,709
1,324,006 85,855,169 1,324,006 85,855,169
10,839,771 702,904,950 11,859,222 769,011,251
818,592,850 53,081,653,359 766,895,464 49,729,336,363
47,244,700 3,063,582,571 44,147,202 2,862,725,314
119,116 7,724,077 2,587 167,754
333,281 21,611,606 (58,808) (3,813,405)
(7,530) (488,283) 4,218 273,516
444,867 28,847,400 (52,003) (3,372,135)
47,689,567  3,092,429,971 44,095,199 2,859,353,179
20,377,038 1,321,349,029 16,581,105 1,075,201,754
27,312,529 1,771,080,942 27,514,094 1,784,151,425
- - 78,333,243  5,079,519,142
- - 40,517,228 2,627,339,650
96,913,259.00 6,284,340,280 118,850,471 7,706,858,792

(3,206,669,938)

107,173,613

6,949,672,934

96,913,259

6,284,340,279




TECH MAHINDRA (AMERICAS) INC.

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to

net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Amortization

Depreciation

Deferred income tax expense

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, net

Due from parent company

Due from affiliated companies

Employee advances

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Prepaid income taxes

Security deposits and other assets

Accrued expenses

Accounts payable

Unearned Revenue

Due to parent company

Due to affiliated companies

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures

Investment in subsidiaries and associates

Refund of investment funds from escrow account
Notes receivable from affiliated companies

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from long-term debt

Payment of dividend

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash, beginning of period

Cash, end of period

Supplemental disclosure:

Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for income taxes

See Notes to Supplemental Financial Statements

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
27,312,529  1,771,080,942 27,514,094  1,784,151,425

1,324,006 85,855,169 1,324,006 85,855,169
10,839,771 702,904,950 11,859,222 769,011,251
(1,450,178)  (94,036,792) (7,309,936)  (474,012,800)

9,574,112 620,833,293  (20,563,194) (1,333,420,315)
(6,077,692)  (394,107,937) 1,246,938 80,857,695
15,015,028 973,649,491 18,591 1,205,533
849,028 55,055,222 330,024 21,400,406
17,303,514  1,122,046,364  (16,448,232) (1,066,585,603)
9,047,076 586,657,643 (8,905,295)  (577,463,854)
800,967 51,938,705 (765,323)  (49,627,370)
(19,528,325) (1,266,314,235) 17,896,273  1,160,483,824
(700,233)  (45,406,609) (1,717,388)  (111,364,025)
(5,665,322)  (367,367,805) 47,839,245  3,102,135,842
9,009,107 584,195,543 14,921,663 967,595,237
67,653,388  4,386,983,944 67,240,688  4,360,222,415
(15,249,515)  (988,854,800) (6,993,207)  (453,474,508)
(31,089) (2,015,966) - -
3,241,872 210,219,190 6,232,735 404,161,701

(33,500,000)

(2,172,307,500)

(20,152,802)

(1,306,808,446)

(45,538,732) (2,952,959,076)  (20,913,274) (1,356,121,253)
(900,063)  (58,364,585) (1,073,396)  (69,604,364)
(17,052,176) (1,105,748,353)  (49,451,306) (3,206,669,938)
(17,952,239) (1,164,112,938)  (50,524,702) (3,276,274,302)
4,162,417 269,911,930 (4,197,288)  (272,173,140)
2,555,589 165,717,169 6,752,877 437,890,309
6,718,006 435,629,099 2,555,589 165,717,169
72,697 4,714,037 170,610 11,063,205
15,888,682  1,030,301,584 17,364,404  1,125,994,777
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NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2017 AND 2016

1.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Tech Mahindra (Americas) Incorporated (TMA or the Company), is a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra Limited (TechM),
which is incorporated in the country of India. TMA was incorporated in the State of New Jersey in November 1993, and provides
computer consulting and programming support services.

On March 6, 2012 TMA formed Tech Talenta, Inc. (TechT). TechT is a Texas corporation, which is 100% owned by TMA. TechT
is engaged in the business of recruitment, fulfilment and ongoing management of local temporary contractor resources in the
areas of IT Development, Product Engineering, IT System Support and Operations for clients across North America. On May 7,
2014, TechT registered a branch office in Canada. On February 9, 2016, TechT registered a branch office in United Kingdom.
The Canadian and United Kingdom branches had no activity for the period ended March 31, 2017.

On July 20, 2012, the shareholder of the Company and its Board of Directors approved a Plan and Agreement of Merger
whereby the Company and CanvasM (Americas), Inc. (CAl), a company related by common control, were merged with and
into a single corporation. TMA is the surviving corporation. The separate existence of CAl ceased on September 1, 2012, the
effective date of the merger. The issued shares of CAl were cancelled on the effective date of the merger.

On June 24, 2013 TechM and Satyam Computer Technologies Ltd (MSAT) merger was approved by the Indian High Court and
as a result, the entire business of MSAT has been transferred and vested in TechM as a going concern. In year 2014 and 2015
all the employees of MSAT branch transferred to TMA. All eligible employees were offered the right to participate in a 401(k)
plan. In addition, all assets and liabilities that were merged into TechM were transferred to TMA. On August 1 and August 2,
2016, the shareholders of the TechM and its Board of Directors

In December 2014, the shareholder of the Company and its Board of Directors approved a Plan and Agreement of Merger
whereby the Company and vCustomer Services, LLC (“vCustomer”), a company related by common control, were merged with
and into a single corporation. TMA is the surviving corporation. The separate existence of vCustomer ceased on February 2,
2015, the effective date of the merger.

On February 6, 2015 TMA acquired 100% of Lightbridge Communications Corporation (“LCC”), a Delaware corporation. LCC
provides integrated end-to-end solutions for wireless voice and data communications networks with offerings ranging from
high level technical consulting to system design and optimization services, ongoing operations and maintenance services, and
deployment services.

On March 3, 2015, TMA purchased 600,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock of $0.001 (INR 0.06) par value per share
of Avion Networks, Inc. (“Avion”), a Delaware corporation. Avion is in the business of providing engineering and technology
services to customers in telecommunication industry. TMA owns 30% of Avion and accounts for this investment under the equity
method.

On February 29, 2016 TMA formed Tapio Inc.(“Tapio”), a Delaware corporation. Tapio main business objectives was to be similar
to TMA with more alignment towards products both for the Telecom and Enterprise markets. Initially Tapio would have been
licensing and further developing API software from AT&T for customers worldwide. Since inception Tapio had no activity and
TMA has not funded its investment in Tapio.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Company has adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Codification (Codification or ASC). The
Codification is the single official source of authoritative accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAP) recognized by the FASB to be applied by non-governmental entities. All of the Codification’s content
carries the same level of authority.
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B.

NON-CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARY
Tech Talenta, Inc.

TMA, a wholly owned subsidiary of TechM, has elected not to present consolidated financial statements for TMA and its
wholly owned subsidiary TechT. Management is of the opinion that at TMA level, stand-alone company financial statements
are considered more meaningful to the readers of the financial statements. A further set of consolidated financial statements
will be prepared.

Lightbridge Communications Corporation

TMA, a wholly owned subsidiary of TechM, has elected not to present consolidated financial statements for TMA and its
wholly owned subsidiary LCC. Management is of the opinion that at TMA level, stand-alone company financial statements
are considered more meaningful to the readers of the financial statements.

Tapio Inc.

TMA, a wholly owned subsidiary of TechM, has elected not to present consolidated financial statements for TMA and its
wholly owned subsidiary Tapio. Management is of the opinion that at TMA level, stand-alone company financial statements
are considered more meaningful to the readers of the financial statements. Since inception Tapio had no activity and TMA
has not funded its investment in Tapio.

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

Investments in companies in which TMA does not have a controlling financial interest are accounted for using the equity
method. The Company’s share of the after-tax earnings of equity method investees is included in Note 9. Equity method
investments are classified as Investments in Subsidiaries and Associated Companies in the Balance Sheet.

USE OF ESTIMATES IN PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Company considers all investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalent.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from parent and affiliated companies’ customers for services provided
by TMA. As of March 31, 2017 and 2016 the allowance for doubtful accounts was $1,497,101 (INR 97,079,514) and
$1,428,073 (INR 92,603,394), respectively. Management’s estimate of uncollectible accounts is based upon an analysis of
past due accounts. Accounts are written off when all methods to collect have been exhausted. Per the contract entered into
with TechM on April 1, 2007, TechM assumes all business and entrepreneurial risks relating to all customer transactions.
TechM may also elect to invoice customers directly. As per the contract, TMA invoices TechM the total costs incurred
related to TechM projects plus a percentage (see Note 2| below).

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over an estimated useful
life of three years. TMA capitalizes purchases greater than $500 (INR 32,423) with lesser amounts expensed in the year
purchased.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company accounts for the intangible assets using FASB ASC 350, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. Under FASB
ASC 350, intangible assets with identifiable useful lives are amortized on the straight-line basis over its determined useful
lives. The Company evaluates the carrying value of the intangible assets on at least an annual basis and more frequently
if events occur or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of the reporting unit below
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its carrying amount. If intangible assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured as
the amount by which the carrying value of the reporting unit exceeds the fair value. There were no impairment charges
recognized during the three and twelve months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016.

Intangible assets consist primarily of trademarks and customer lists acquired in business combinations. These intangible
assets are generally amortized over a period of 15 years.

REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Effective April 1, 2007, TMA has entered into a contract with TechM. Under the contract TMA remits to TechM 100% of all
contract revenues. However, TechM, has agreed to reimburse TMA all direct project expenses and all indirect costs plus
5.75% of these expenses.

Effective October 1, 2013, the Company has entered into a contract with Tech Talenta, Inc. (“TT”), 100% owned subsidiary.
Under the contract TMA, has agreed to reimburse TT all direct project expenses and all indirect costs plus 3% of these
expenses.

Revenue derived from business process outsource services is recognized on time and material basis, provided that no
uncertainties regarding customer acceptance exist and collection of the related receivable is probable.

Expenses are recorded when incurred.

UNBILLED REVENUE

Unbilled revenue comprises of revenue recognized in relation to efforts incurred on time and material contracts not billed
as of the period end where services are performed in accordance with agreed terms.

INCOME TAXES

TMA accounts for income taxes using Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) 740, Income Taxes. Under FASB ASC 740, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities
and their respective tax basis. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply
to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Under FASB
ASC 740 the effect on the deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period
that includes the enactment date. TMA records valuation allowances against deferred tax assets as deemed necessary.

Per FASB ASC 740-10-20, the Company follows the recognition requirements for uncertain tax positions as required by
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. Income tax benefits are recognized for income
tax positions taken on expected to be taken in a tax return, only when it is determined that the income tax position will
more-likely-than-not be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. The Company has analyzed tax positions taken
for filing with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) and all state jurisdictions where it operates.

In accordance with guidance in ASC 740-10-30-27, the Company uses a “separate return” method to allocate current and
deferred taxes or benefits to members of the consolidated return group (“TMA and subsidiaries”) by applying ASC 740 to
each member as if they were separate tax payers. Under the “separate return” method, the subsidiary is assumed to file
a separate return with the taxing authority, thereby reporting its taxable income or loss and paying the applicable tax to or
receiving the appropriate refund from the parent.

RESTATEMENT

In the period ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, Tech Mahindra BPO was merged with TechM. As a result, the accounts of
Tech Mahindra BPO were merged with TechM’s accounts as of that date. To be consistent with the current year presentation,
certain prior year amounts have been restated.

In the period ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, MSATUS net assets werre merged with the Company. To be consistent with
the current year presentation, certain prior year amounts have been restated.

11
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3. CASH

At March 31, 2017 and 2016, cash is summarized as follows:

March 31,
2017 2016
UsD INR uUsD INR
(Restated)
Cash at banks 6,718,006 435,629,099 2,555,589 165,717,169
4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
At March 31, 2017 and 2016, accounts receivable are summarized as follows:
March 31,
2017 2016
UsD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due for services rendered and billed 21,759,057 1,410,966,051 28,578,013  1,853,141,253
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts (1,497,101) (97,079,514) (1,428,073) (92,603,394)
Amounts due for services rendered and billed, net 20,261,956 1,313,886,537 27,149,940 1,760,537,859
Amounts due for services rendered, not billed 6,150,223 398,811,210 8,836,351 572,993,181
Total accounts receivable, net 26,412,179 1,712,697,747 35,986,291 2,333,531,040
Billed accounts receivable concentrations: March 31, 2017
UsD INR Concentration
Nissan North America, Inc 6,817,256 442,064,965 31%
CenturyLink 3,567,415 231,329,026 16%
March 31, 2016
(Restated)
USD INR  Concentration
Nissan North America, Inc 7,571,546 490,976,900 30%
CenturyLink 809,575 52,496,891 3%

5. INCOME TAXES

TMA accounts for income taxes under the provisions of the FASB ASC 740, Income Taxes, as described in Note 2K above. At
March 31, 2017 and 2016, accounts receivable are summarized as follows:

For the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, the deferred income tax expense (benefit) consists of the following:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016

(Restated)
UsD INR usD INR
Federal 18,166,218  1,177,988,406 19,626,849  1,272,703,024
Federal - prior period adjustment (6,650) (431,220) - -
State 3,841,221 249,083,976 4,264,192 276,511,530
State - prior period adjustment (173,572) (11,255,276) - -
21,827,217 1,415,385,886 23,891,041  1,549,214,554

12



Federal
State

Total current and deferred income tax expense

Deferred tax asset consists of the following:

Federal
State

TECH MAHINDRA (AMERICAS) INC.

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016

(Restated)
usD INR uUsD INR
(1,415,430) (91,783,558) (5,703,139)  (369,820,048)
(34,749) (2,253,299) (1,606,797)  (104,192,752)
(1,450,179) (94,036,857) (7,309,936)  (474,012,800)
20,377,038  1,321,349,029 16,581,105 1,075,201,754

March 31,
2017 2016

(Restated)
usD INR usSD INR
10,789,450 699,641,885 9,374,020 607,858,327
2,262,441 146,707,987 2,227,693 144,454,752
13,051,891 846,349,872 11,601,713 752,313,079

As of March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had utilized all available federal net operating losses (NOLs) available to be carried
forward from prior years. As of March 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had approximately $0 and $11,990 (INR 777,491),
respectively, of available state NOLs which were available to be carried forward through March 31, 2037. TMA expects to be
able to utilize the entire deferred tax benéefit, therefore, no valuation allowance has been recorded to reduce the asset.

In accordance with the tax sharing arrangement between the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary, LCC, the Company
recorded an amount payable to LCC as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, of $24,373,603 (INR 1,580,506,286) and $15,346,422
(INR 995,138,735) for LCC’s NOL that the Company is able to utilize as part of filing a consolidated Federal income tax return.

In the ordinary course of business there are many transactions with affiliated companies that affect the calculation and estimation
of the Company’s tax liability. Although management believes that the Company’s tax estimates are reasonable, there is no
assurance that the final determination of tax liability will not be different from what is reflected in the Company’s historical income

tax provisions and accruals.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

At March 31, 2017 and 2016, property and equipment are summarized as follows:

Plant and machinery - cost

Computer and software - cost
Furniture and equipment - cost
Leasehold improvements - cost
Office equipment - cost

Less: accumulated depreciation
Property and equipment, net

March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR

(Restated)
26,826,607 1,739,571,331 21,149,889  1,371,464,552
22,286,840 1,445,190,140 14,079,999 913,017,535
3,434,314 222,698,091 3,284,521 212,984,764
2,930,047 189,998,898 2,841,711 184,270,750
894,737 58,019,221 631,061 40,921,151
(39,518,975) (2,562,607,934) (29,543,355) (1,915,738,854)
16,853,570  1,092,869,747 12,443,826 806,919,898

Depreciation expense was $2,505,346 (INR 162,459,161) and $3,118,544 (INR 202,221,986) for the three months ended March
31, 2017 and 2016, respectively and $10,839,771 (INR 702,904,950) and $11,859,222 (INR 769,011,251) for the twelve months
ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The depreciation policies followed by TMA are described in Note 2G.

13
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET

At March 31, 2017 and 2016, intangible assets are summarized as follows:

March 31,
2017 2016
usbD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Trademarks, customer lists and other 19,860,088 1,287,827,406 19,860,088  1,287,827,407
Less: accumulated amortization (6,620,030) (429,275,845) (5,296,024)  (343,420,676)
Intangible assets, net 13,240,058 858,551,561 14,564,064 944,406,731

Amortization expense for the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 was $331,001 (INR 21,463,760) for each period.
For the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, amortization expense was $1,324,006 (INR 85,855,169) for each period. The
amortization policies followed by the Company are described in Note 2H.

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

The Company owns 100% investment (500,000 shares of $1.00 par value) in Tech Talenta, Inc. (100% owned subsidiary),
that is accounted for on the cost method. The cost of investment was reported at $500,000 at March 31, 2017 and 2016.
The subsidiary’s stockholder’s equity at March 31, 2017 and 2016 was $1,706,398 (INR 110,651,378) and $976,092 (INR
63,294,686), respectively.

As stated in Note 1, the Company acquired 100% investment in Lightbridge Communications Corporation (100% owned
subsidiary) on February 6, 2015, which is accounted for on the cost method. The purchase price was $170 million (INR 11,024
million) and the transaction related acquisition costs were $2,772,263 (INR 179,767,394), which were included in the general
and administrative expenses in the statement of operations. During the year ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 the Company
received a refund of $3,241,872 (INR 210,219,190) and $6,235,322 (INR 404,329,455), respectively, from the investment
escrow account. The balance of the investment was reported at $160,522,806 (INR 10,409 million) and $163,764,678 (INR
10,619 million) at March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

As stated in Note 1, the Company formed Tapio Inc. (100% owned subsidiary) on February 29, 2016, which is accounted for
on the cost method. The authorized capital stock of the newly formed corporation shall be $500,000 (INR 32,422,500) and the
shares to be issued by the corporation have a par value of $0.01 (INR 0.648) each. Since inception Tapio had no activity and
TMA has not funded its investment in Tapio.

INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

The Company owns 30% investment (600,000 Series A Preferred Stock shares of $0.001 (INR 0.06) par value) in Avion. The
investment in Avion is accounted for on equity method. The cost of investment was reported at $3,033,676 (INR 196,718,720)
and $3,002,587 (INR 194,702,754) at March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The Company recognized $10,071 (INR 653,054)
and ($1,446) ((INR 93,766) of after-tax income and loss from Avion during the three months period ended March 31, 2017 and
2016, respectively. For the twelve months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, after-tax income of $31,089 (INR 2,015,966) and
$4, 033 (INR 167,754) , respectively, was recognized.
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10. TRANSACTIONS WITH PARENT COMPANY

As stated in Note 2| above, TMA has entered into revenue sharing contracts with TechM, its parent company. During the periods
ending March 31, 2017 and 2016 TechM BPO transactions were merged with the parent. During the period ending March 31,
2017 and 2016, MSATUS net assets were merged with the company, The transactions with TechM are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
uUsD INR usbD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due from parent company 30,928,988 2,005,590,227 120,690,426 7,826,170,674
Contract revenue - parent company (117,479,214) (7,617,939,632) (101,173,288) (6,560,581,860)
Income from parent company 865,015,002 56,091,897,805 810,063,917 52,528,594,698
Payments to parent company 142,466,810 9,238,260,294 70,941,582 4,600,206,885
Collections from parent company (860,446,871) (55,795,677,350) (813,513,817) (52,752,303,463)

Expense reimbursement - debit/credit notes 22,709,245 1,472,580,992 (15,562,604) (1,009,157,057)

Ending balance, due from parent company 83,193,960 5,394,712,336 71,446,216 4,632,929,877

Due (to) from parent consists of:

Amounts due to parent company (75,254,087) (4,879,851,272) (80,962,787) (5,250,031,923)

Amounts due from parent company 158,448,047 10,274,563,608 152,409,003 9,882,961,800
83,193,960 5,394,712,336 71,446,216 4,632,929,877

11. TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATED COMPANIES

During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra Technologies,
Inc. (“TechM Tech”), an affiliated company. Transaction with TechM Tech are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due from TechM Tech 22,816 1,479,504 41,459 2,688,409
Expense reimbursement - debit/credit 582,735 37,787,450 284,555 18,451,969
Collections from TechM Tech (365,000) (23,668,425) (303,198) (19,660,874)
Ending balance, due from TechM Tech 240,551 15,598,529 22,816 1,479,504
Due (to) from TechM Tech consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usbD INR usbD INR
(Restated) -
Amounts due to TechM Tech 240,551 15,598,530 22,816 1,479,504
Amounts due from TechM Tech 240,551 15,598,530 22,816 1,479,504
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During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Talenta, Inc. (“TechT”), its
wholly owned subsidiary. Transaction with TechT are summarized below:TECH MAHINDRA (AMERICAS) INC.

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due to TechT (314,339) (20,383,312) (369,995) (23,992,326)
Subcontractor cost - TechT (19,537,846) (1,266,931,624) (11,805,134)  (765,503,914)
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes 389,421 25,252,005 (180,422) (11,699,465)
Collections from TechT (988,180) (64,078,532) - -
Amounts paid to TechT 20,372,626  1,321,062,932 12,041,212 780,812,392
Ending balance, due to TechT (78,318) (5,078,531) (314,339) (20,383,313)
Due (to) from TechT consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR uUsD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to TechT (468,686) (30,391,944) (1,302,519) (84,461,845)
Amounts due from TechT 390,368 25,313,413 988,180 64,078,532
(78,318) (5,078,531) (314,339) (20,383,313)

During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra IPR, Inc. (“TM
IPR”), an affiliated company. Transaction with TM IPR are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usbD INR uUsbD INR
Beginning balance, due from TM IPR (Restated)
978,749 63,466,979 1,564,163 101,428,150
Income from TM IPR 822,548 53,338,125 978,749 63,466,979
Ending balance, due from TM IPR 1,287,198 83,468,354 978,749 63,466,979
Due (to) from TM IPR consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR uUsD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to TM IPR - - - -
Amounts due from TM IPR 1,287,198 83,468,354 978,749 63,466,979
1,287,198 83,468,354 978,749 63,466,979
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During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra ICT (“TM ICT"),
an affiliated company. Transaction with TM ICT are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due to TM ICT (1,923) (124,697) (4,028) (261,196)
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes - - (1,923) (124,697)
Amounts paid to TM ICT 1,923 124,697 4,028 261,196
Ending balance, due to TM ICT - - (1,923) (124,697)
Due (to) from TM ICT consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to TM ICT - - (1,923) (124,697)
Amounts due from TM ICT - - - -
- - (1,923) (124,697)

In the period ending March 31, 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with vCustomer Philippines, Inc., (“vCustomer
Philippines”), an affiliated company. Transactions with vCustomer Philippines are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due from vCustomer Philippines - - 203,768 13,213,336
Amounts collected from vCustomer Philippines - - (203,768) (13,213,336)
Ending balance, due from vCustomer Philippines - - - -
Due from vCustomer Philippines consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)

Amounts due to vCustomer Philippines - - - -
Amounts due from vCustomer Philippines - - - -
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During the period ending March 31, 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with vCustomer Philippines (Cebu), Inc.,
(“vCustomer Cebu”), an affiliated company. Transactions with vCustomer Cebu are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due (to) from vCustomer Cebu - - 105,171 6,819,813
Amounts collected from vCustomer Cebu - - (105,171) (6,819,813)
Ending balance, due (to) from vCustomer Cebu - - - -
Due (to) from vCustomer Cebu consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
(Restated)

Amounts due to vCustomer Cebu - - - -
Amounts due from vCustomer Cebu - - - -

During the period ending March 31, 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with New vC Services Private Limited
(“vCustomer India”), an affiliated company. Transactions with vCustomer India are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due to vCustomer India - - (82) (5,317)
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes - - (870) (56,415)
Amounts paid to vCustomer India - - 952 61,732
Ending balance, due to vCustomer India - - - -
Due (to) from vCustomer India consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)

Amounts due to vCustomer India - - - -
Amounts due from vCustomer India - - - -
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During the period ending March 31, 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra Services De Informatica,
LTDA (“TM Brazil”), an affiliated company. Transactions with TM Brazil are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
Beginning balance, due to TM Brazil (Restated)
- - (8,652) (561,039)
Subcontractors cost - TMBrazil - - (24,192) (1,568,730)
Amounts paid to TM Brazil - - 32,844 2,129,769
Ending balance, due to TM Brazil - - - -
Due (to) from TM Brazil consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)

Amounts due to TM Brazil - - - -
Amounts due from TM Brazil - - - -

During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra Services De
Mexico (“TM Mexico”), an affiliated company. Transactions with TM Mexico are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due (to) from TM Mexico 53,848 3,491,774 - -
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes (318) (20,621) (1,449) (93,960)
Amounts paid to TM Mexico (53,848) (3,491,774) 55,297 3,585,734
Ending balance, due (to) from TM Mexico (318) (20,621) 53,848 3,491,774
Due (to) from TM Mexico consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to TM Mexico (318) (20,621) - -
Amounts due from TM Mexico - - 53,848 3,491,774
(318) (20,621) 53,848 3,491,774
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During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Lightbridge Communications
Corporation (“LCC”), an affiliated company. Transactions with LCC are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due to LCC (15,346,422) (995,138,735) - -

Deferred tax asset sharing
Ending balance, due to LCC

(9,027,181)

(585,367,551)

(15,346,422)  (995,138,735)

(24,373,603) (1,580,506,286)

(15,346,422)  (995,138,735)

March 31,
2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
Due (to) from LCC consists of: (Restated)

Amounts due to LCC
Amounts due from LCC

(24,373,603) (1,580,506,287)

(15,346,422)  (995,138,735)

(24,373,603) (1,580,506,287)

(15,346,422)  (995,138,735)

During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra Network Services
International, Inc. (“TMNSI”), an affiliated company. Transactions with TMNSI are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usbD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due from TMNSI 703,012 45,586,813 -
Income from TMNSI 314,369 20,385,258 - -
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes 757,460 49,117,494 703,012 45,586,813
Ending balance, due from TMNSI 1,774,841 115,089,565 703,012 45,586,813
Due (to) from TMNSI consists of:
March 31,
2017 2016
usbD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to TMNSI (16,415) (1,064,431) -
Amounts due from TMNSI 1,791,256 116,153,995 703,012 45,586,813
1,774,841 115,089,564 703,012 45,586,813
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During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Avion Networks, Inc. (“Avion”),
an affiliated company. Transactions with Avion are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usb INR usbD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due from Avion 653,335 42,365,508 -
Revenue from Avion 5,902,307 382,735,097 1,078,543 69,938,121
Amounts paid from Aviom (2,149,592) (139,390,293) (422,620) (27,404,794)
Ending balance, due from Avion 4,406,050 285,710,312 655,923 42,533,327
Due (to) from Avion consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usbD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to Avion - - -
Amounts due from Avion 4,406,050 285,710,313 655,923 42,533,327
4,406,050 285,710,313 655,923 42,533,327

During the period ending March 31, 2017, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra Network Design Services,
Inc. (“TMNDES”), an affiliated company. Transactions with TMNDES are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due to TMNDES - - -
Cost of services (1,839,593) (119,288,408) - -
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes 1,267,443 82,187,341 - -
Ending balance, due to TMNDES (572,150) (37,101,067) - -
Due to TMNDES consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to TMNDES (632,719) (41,028,664) -
Amounts due from TMNDES 60,569 3,927,597 - -

(572,150)  (37,101,067) - -
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During the period ending March 31, 2017, TMA had inter-company transactions with Pininfarina Extra SRL (“PinExtra”), an
affiliated company. Transactions with PinExtra are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due to PinExtra - - - -
Cost of services (22,022) (1,428,017) - -
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes (348) (22,566) - -
Amounts paid to PinExtra 21,265 1,378,929 - -
Ending balance, due to PinExtra (1,105) (1,450,583) - -
Due to PinExtra consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to PinExtra (1,105) (71,654) - -
Amounts due from PinExtra - - - -
(1,105) (71,654) - -

During the period ending March 31, 2017, TMA had inter-company transactions with Fixstream Networks Inc. (“FIXNET”), an
affiliated company.

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
uUsD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due to FIXNET - - - -
Cost of services (334,542) (21,693,376) - -
Amounts paid to FIXNET 558,500 36,215,933 - -
Amount due (to) from FIXNET 223,958 14,522,557 - -
Due (to) from FIXNET consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to FIXNET (179,000) (11,607,255) - -
Amount due from FIXNET 402,958 26,129,812 - -

223,958 14,522,557 - -
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During the period ending March 31, 2017, TMA had inter-company transactions with Citisoft In. (“CITI”), an affiliated company.

Transactions with

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usb INR usbD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due to CITI - - - -
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes (31,123) (2,018,171) - -
Amount due (to) from CITI (31,123) (2,018,171) - -
Due (to) from CITI consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to CITI (31,123) (2,018,171) - -
Amount due from CITI - - - -
(31,123) (2,018,171) - -

During the period ending March 31, 2017, TMA had inter-company transactions with LCC Mexio (“LCCM”), an affiliated company.

Transactions with LCCM are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usb INR usbD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due to LCCM - - -
Cost of services (380) (24,641) - -
Amount due (to) from LCCM (380) (24,641) - -
Due (to) from LCCM consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usbD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to LCCM (380) (24,641) - -
Amount due from LCCM - - - -
(380) (24,641) - -
Amounts due to affiliated companies (Restated)
(25,703,349) (1,666,733,668) (16,650,864) (1,079,725,277)

Amounts due from affiliated companies 8,578,950

556,302,014

3,402,528

220,636,929

(17,124,399)

(1,110,431,654)

(13,248,336)

(859,088,348)

During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, notes due from affiliated companies consist of the following:

Light Bridge Communication Corporation ("LCC") March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR usb INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from LCC 10,354,650 671,447,279 10,115,021 655,908,537
10,354,650 671,447,279 10,115,021 655,908,537
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Note receivable from LCC. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes principal loan balances of $10,000,000
(INR 648,450, 000), the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 1.15% per annum and is payable quarterly. This

note matures on January 15, 2018. Interest income on the loan was $354,650 (INR 22,997,279) for the period ending March 31,
2017 and $115,021 (INR 7,458,537) for the period ending March 31, 2016.

Light Bridge Communication Corporation ("LCC") March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR usb INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from LCC 10,237,931 663,878,636 10,037,781 650,899,909
10,237,931 663,878,636 10,037,781 650,899,909

Note receivable from LCC. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes principal loan balances of $10,000,000,
the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 1.75% per annum and is payable quarterly. This note matures on

November 19, 2017. Interest income on the loan was $237,931 (INR 15,428,636) for the period ending March 31, 2017 and
$37,781 (INR 2,449,909) for the period ending March 31, 2016.

NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Leadcom Integrated Solutions (L.I.S) Limited March 31,
("Leadcom") 2017 2016
usb INR usbD INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from Leadcom 3,053,788 198,022,883 - -

3,053,788 198,022,883 - -

Note receivable from Leadcom Integrated Solutions (L.l.S.) Limited. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes
principal loan balances of $3,000,000 (INR 194,535,000), the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 1.50% per

annum and is payable quarterly. This note matures on July 26, 2017. Interest income on the loan was $53,788 (INR 3,487,883)
for the period ending March 31, 2017.

Tech Mahindra Servicos de Informatica Ltda. March 31,
("TechSI") 2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from TechSI 1,524,110 98,830,913 - -
1,524,110 98,830,913 - -

Note receivable from Tech Mahindra Servicos de Informatica Ltda. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes
principal loan balances of $1,500,000 (INR 97,267,500), the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 1% per

annum and is payable quarterly. This note matures on September 20, 2017. Interest income on the loan was $24,110 (INR
1,563,413) for the period ending March 31, 2017.

Tech Mahindra Servicos de Informatica Ltda. March 31,
("TechSI") 2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from TechSlI 4,525,397 293,449,368 - -

4,525,397 293,449,368 - -
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Note receivable from Tech Mahindra Servicos de Informatica Ltda. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes
principal loan balances of $4,500,000 (INR 291,802,500), the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 1% per
annum and is payable quarterly. This note matures on June 18, 2017. Interest income on the loan was $25,397 (INR 1,646,868)
for the period ending March 31, 2017.

Fixstream Networks Inc.("FIXN") March 31,
2017 2016
usb INR usbD INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from FIXN 1,541,237 99,941,513 - -
1,541,237 99,941,513 - -

Note receivable from FixStream Networks, Inc. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes principal loan balances
of $1,500,000 (INR 97,267,500), the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 3% per annum and is payable upon
repayment of loan. This note matures on August 21, 2017. Interest income on the loan was $41,237 (INR 2,674,016) for the
period ending March 31, 2017.

NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Fixstream Networks Inc.("FIXN") March 31,
2017 2016
usbD INR usbD INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from FIXN 1,522,118 98,701,742 - -
1,522,118 98,701,742 - -

Note receivable from FixStream Networks, Inc. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes principal loan balances
of $1,500,000 (INR 97,267,500), the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 3% per annum and is payable upon
repayment of loan. This note matures on November 14, 2017. Interest income on the loan was $22,118 (INR 1,434,242) for the
period ending March 31, 2017.

Fixstream Networks Inc.("FIXN") March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR usDb INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from FIXN 1,513,996 98,175,071 - -
1,513,996 98,175,071 - -

Note receivable from FixStream Networks, Inc. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes principal loan balances
of $1,500,000 (INR 97,267,500), the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 3% per annum and is payable upon
repayment of loan. This note matures on January 21, 2018. Interest income on the loan was $13,996 (INR 907,571) for the
period ending March 31, 2017.

March 31,
2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
Subtotal: (Restated)
34,273,227  2,222,447,405 20,152,802 1,306,808,446
Less: current portion (29,695,876) (1,925,629,079) (20,152,802) (1,306,808,446)
Long-term portion 4,577,351 296,818,326 - -
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LINE OF CREDIT

In January 2015, the Company entered into a credit facilities agreement with a financial institution. The credit facilities consist
of 1) $12 million (INR 778 million) Documentary Letters of Credit; 2) $10 million (INR 648, million) Overdraft; 3) $10 million (INR
648 million) Revolving Credit Facility; 4) $1.5 million (INR 97,27 million) Business Card. The maximum borrowing of the credit
facilities is $33.5 million (INR 2,172.31 million) with interest rates as follows: 1) 1.25% for Overdraft; 2) LIBOR plus 0.8% for
Documentary Letters of Credit and 3) LIBOR plus 1% for revolving Credit Facility. The credit facilities mature on February 28,
2018. The balance outstanding at March 31, 2017 and 2016 was zero.

In January 2015, the Company entered into a revolving line of credit facility with a financial institution. The maximum borrowing
of the line of credit facility is $40 million (INR 2,594 million) with variable interest rate at LIBOR plus 1.1%. The line of credit
matures on December 15, 2017. The balance outstanding at March 31, 2017 and 2016 was zero.

LONG-TERM DEBT
At March 31, 2017 and 2016, long-term debt consists of the following:

March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR uUsD INR
Note payable to a financial institution dated October 30, (Restated)

2013, collateralized by a software license. This note has an

annual interest rate of 4.94% and quarterly installments of

$173,333 (INR 11,239,778) beginning January 2014

through October 2016. This note was settled in full in the - - 520,000 33,719,399
period ended March 31, 2017.

Note payable to a financial institution dated January 30,

2014, collateralized by a software license. This note has an

annual interest rate of 6.75% and quarterly installments of

$95,016 (INR 6,161,313) beginning April 2014 through

January 2018. 380,063 24,645,185 760,126 49,290,370
Less: current portion (380,063) (24,645,185) (900,063) (58,364,585)
Long-term portion - - 380,063 24,645,184

COMMON STOCK

The Company is authorized to issue 220,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $1 per share, of which 170,521,745 shares
were issued and outstanding on March 31, 2017 and 2016.

On July 13, 2016, the Board of Directors proposed and approved the declaration and payment of dividend to the sole shareholder,
Tech Mahindra Ltd. The dividend was be paid at the rate of $0.10 per share, the outstanding number of shares was 170,521,745
and the total amount of dividend paid pursuant to this resolution was $17,052,174.50 (INR 1,105,748,288).

CONCENTRATIONS WITH PARENT COMPANY’S CUSTOMERS

Revenue from the parent and affiliated companies (“contract revenue”) for the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016
was $218,265,428 (INR 14,153,421,679) and $202,448,511 (INR 13,127,773,696), representing 100% for pboth periods. For the
twelve months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 contract revenue was $865,837,550 (INR 56,145,235,930) and $811,042,666
(INR 52,592,061,677), representing 100% for both periods. This contract revenue is received by TMA and then is transferred to
TechM and affiliated companies. Contract revenue has been treated as agency transactions for financial statements purposes.

Contract revenue concentrations: Twelve Months ended March 31, 2017
Amount Concentration
usbD INR %
Nissan North America 46,898,196  3,041,113,520 40%
CenturyLink 11,734,804 760,943,365 10%
Solenis LLC 11,359,573 736,611,511 10%
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Twelve Months Ended March 31, 2016
Amount Concentration (Restated)

uUsD INR
Nissan North America 35,794,911 2,321,121,004 36%
CenturyLink 5,493,279 356,211,677 5%
Solenis LLC 12,568,327 814,993,164 12%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TMA's medical benefits are provided under a partially self-insured plan and a contract with an insurance company for major
stop-loss coverage. Under the insurance contract, TMA is liable for all expenses under an aggregate annual maximum based
on the number of persons covered. Management has included in accrued expenses claims payable and an estimate of incurred
but not paid claims as of the year end.

Employees of TMA may be allotted/granted shares in TechM in terms of several Employee Stock Option plans. The allotment
of options to eligible employees is decided by the Compensation Committee which is comprised of certain directors of TechM.
However, it is the opinion of management that the options granted to the employees relate to the services rendered to the parent
company and therefore need not be accounted for by TMA under FASB ASC 718, Compensation - Stock Compensation.

Effective from January 1, 2014, TMA joined the Satyam Computer Services, Ltd. 401K Plan (“the Plan”) as an adopting employer.
From this date, eligible employees may elect to join the Plan and all plan contributions are withheld from employees’ salaries
and paid directly to the Plan. The Company has elected not to make any company contributions to the Plan. TechM is the Plan
administrator.

The Plan is currently in compliance settlement discussions with the U.S. Department of Labor relating to required financial
disclosures for the 2011 financial year that were not provided to the authorities (“the Matter”). On March 28, 2014, the Plan’s
legal counsel has filed a motion for continuance which the court granted. The Company filed the required financial disclosures
with the authorities in November 2014 and have not received any update. The Company is not responsible for any assessment
by the authorities as TechM is the Plan Administrator and fully responsible for the Plan’s compliance.

Management is of the opinion that, as an adopting employer, the Company is not subject to any sanctions, fines or penalties
relating to the Matter. However, in the unlikely event that sanctions, fines or penalties are levied by the court or the U.S.
Department of Labor on TMA as an adopting employer, TechM as the fund administrator, has undertaken to reimburse TMA in
full for all such costs.

COMMITMENTS LEASES:

TMA leases office space under operating leases. Rent expenses under these operating leases were $803,355 (INR 52,093,555)
and $1,050,201 (INR 68,100,284)for the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively and $3,266,705 (INR
211,829,486) and $3,072,807 (INR 199,256,170) for the twelve months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. Future
minimum lease payments under operating leases are as follows:

Years ending March 31, usD INR
2018 2,443,924 158,476,252
2019 1,822,517 118,181,115
2020 1,330,327 86,265,054
Thereafter 1,111,933 72,103,295

6,708,701 435,025,716

MERGER WITH COMPANY RELATED BY COMMON CONTROL

On August 2, 2016, the shareholders of TechM and its Board of Directors approved a merger of the Company and Satyam
Computer Services Limited (MSATUS) a United Stated branch of TML. Effective date of the merger is March 31,2017.

The merger of MSATUS with and into TMA has been duly authorized in compliance with the provisions of the laws of the New
Jersey Business Corporation Act and the provisions of the laws of India. TMA continues to exist as a corporation under its
present name pursuant to the provisions of the New Jersey Business Corporation Act.
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The following table summarizes the fair market value of the assets acquired during the period ending March 31,2017 in terms
of the merger referred to above. In terms of U.S. GAAP the transaction is a transaction between related parties under common
control. Consequently, the company does not record any stepped up basis for the assets acquired.

The financial transfer of merger resulted in TML retaining all the assets and liabilities of the branch which comprises of:

March 31,
2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
(Restated)
Cash 135,777 8,804,460 135,777 8,804,460
Net accounts receivable 15,708,404 1,018,611,457 15,708,404 1,018,611,457
Other current assets 26,379,611  1,710,585,875 26,379,611  1,710,585,875
Other assets 210,330 13,638,849 210,330 13,638,849
Accounts payable (1,916,745)  (124,291,330) (1,916,745)  (124,291,330)
Net asset and liabilities acquired 40,517,377  2,627,349,311 40,517,228  2,627,349,311

As part of the merger agreement, TML agreed in future it would compensate TMA the full net asset value of $40,517,228 (INR
2,627,349,311).
TML agreed to absorb the business risk associated with the assets listed above.

The following table summarizes the fair market value of the assets acquired during the period ending March 31,2017 in terms
of the merger referred to above. In terms of U.S. GAAP the transaction is a transaction between related parties under common
control. Consequently, the company does not record any stepped up basis for the assets acquired.

2017 2016
usbD INR uUsD INR
(Restated)
Net asset acquired 40,517,228  2,627,339,650 40,517,228  2,627,339,650

LITIGATION AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in various legal proceedings in the ordinary course of its business. Although management of the
Company can not predict the ultimate outcome of these proceedings with certainty, it believes that the ultimate resolution of
the Company’s proceedings, including any amounts it may be required to pay in excess of amounts reserved, will not have a
material effect on the Company’s financial statements.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through April 21, 2017, the date the financial statements were available to be
issued.

On March 6, 2017 pursuant to the provisions of Sections 179 read with Section 186 (5) of the Companies Act,2013, the
Investment Committee of the Board of Directors to the TML approved the proposal to acquire CJS Solutions Group LLC . CJS
Solutions Group LLC (“CJS”) doing business as “The HCI Group” is focused on the Healthcare provider space and specializes
in implementations of EMR (Electronic Medical Records) software. CJS is headquartered in Jacksonville, Florida.

The present value of CJS is $110 million (INR 7133 million); with $89.5 million (INR 5804 million) paid upfront in cash, for the
acquisition of 84,7% membership units in CJS and contingent consideration of a maximum of $130.5 million (INR 6462 million)
payable in the calendar years 2018, 2019 and 2020 for acquiring the remaining 15.3% membership units in CJS based on the
revenue and EBIDTA achieved over the calendar years 2017, 2018 and 2019. The merger has not yet been consummated as
of April 21, 2017.

On April 17, 2017 the shareholders of the Company and its Board of Directors decided to dissolve Tapio, with effective date of
dissolution April 18, 2017. Since inception Tapio had no activity and TMA had not funded its investment in Tapio.

Except as discussed above, no significant events occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to April 21, 2017, that
would have a material impact on the financial statements.
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SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (USD & INR)

SCHEDULE I

REVENUE

Contract revenue

Transfers to parent and affiliated
companies

Revenue from parent and affiliated

companies
Revenue from third parties

SCHEDULE Il
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
Software engineers
Administrative

Payroll Taxes

Employee benefits

SCHEDULE Il

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
Contracted services

Travel

Project specific expenses
Communications
Professional fees

Rent

Sales and other indirect taxes
Sales and marketing

Office expenses
Miscellaneous

Entertainment

Bad debt expense

Insurance

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usbD INR
(Restated)
117,513,011  7,620,131,198 100,672,155  6,528,085,891

(117,513,011)

(7,620,131,198)

(100,672,155)

(6,528,085,891)

865,837,550 56,145,235,930 811,042,666 52,592,061,677
865,837,550 56,145,235,930 811,042,666 52,592,061,677
484,823,833 31,438,401,451 440,470,091 28,562,283,051
- - 10,000 648,450

37,735,628  2,446,966,798 33,641,334  2,181,472,303
34,676,211  2,248,578,902 37,433,872  2,427,399,430
557,235,672 36,133,947,151 511,555,297 33,171,803,234
158,436,416 10,273,809,396 164,015,411 10,635,579,326
40,233,333  2,608,930,478 35,257,027  2,286,241,916
27,244,004 1,766,637,439 19,270,793  1,249,614,572
5,339,887 346,264,973 6,565,721 425,754,178
5,408,172 350,692,913 4,778,837 309,883,685
3,266,705 211,829,486 3,072,807 199,256,170
1,632,240 105,842,603 2,129,081 138,060,257
2,904,041 188,312,539 2,340,819 151,790,408
2,579,598 167,274,032 1,862,920 120,801,047
763,960 49,538,986 1,154,425 74,858,690
903,204 58,568,263 706,577 45,817,986
69,028 4,476,121 561,320 36,398,795
412,813 26,768,859 441,201 28,609,679
249,193,401 16,158,946,088 242,156,939 15,702,666,709
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SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS:

Current assets:

Cash

Accounts receivable, net
Employee advances

Deferred tax assets

Due from parent company

Due from affiliated companies
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Notes receivable from affiliated companies
Prepaid income tax

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net

Non current assets:

Notes due from affiliated company
Total non current assets

Other assets:

Security deposits

Other receivables

Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in associated company
Intangible assets, net

Total other assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Liabilities:

Current liabilities:

Accrued expenses

Accounts payable

Due to parent company

Due to affiliated company

Customer advances

Long-term debt, current portion

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current portion
Stockholder's equity

Common stock

Retained earnings

Total stockholder's equity

Total Liability and Stockholder's Equity

Note

5
10
11

11

10
11

13

13

14

See Notes to Supplemental Financial Statements
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March 31,
2017 2016
uUsD INR usD INR
(Restated)
7,346,417 476,378,410 3,189,554 206,826,629
29,072,062 1,885,177,860 37,139,461  2,408,308,349
1,614,950 104,721,433 2,472,614 160,336,655
13,093,988 849,079,652 11,601,713 752,313,079
158,501,026 10,277,999,031 152,513,539  9,889,740,436
8,300,435 538,241,708 2,414,348 156,558,396
2,905,138 188,383,674 21,380,641 1,386,427,666
29,695,876  1,925,629,079 20,152,802 1,306,808,446
1,190,719 77,212,174 10,239,653 663,990,299
251,720,611 16,322,823,021 261,104,325 16,931,309,955
16,857,166  1,093,102,929 12,443,826 806,919,897
4,577,351 296,818,326 - -
4,577,351 296,818,326 - -
345,700 22,416,917 1,146,754 74,361,263
2,656 172,228 64,839 4,204,485
160,522,806 10,409,101,355 163,764,678 10,619,320,545
3,033,676 196,718,720 3,002,587 194,702,754
13,240,058 858,551,561 14,564,064 944,406,730
177,144,896 11,486,960,781 182,542,922 11,836,995,777
450,300,024 29,199,705,057 456,091,073 29,575,225,629
66,440,958 4,308,363,923 86,196,113  5,589,386,947
3,537,733 229,404,296 4,229,234 274,244,679
75,269,665 4,880,861,427 80,965,464  5,250,205,513
25,769,850 1,671,045,923 15,348,345 995,263,432
- - 160,695 10,420,267
380,063 24,645,185 900,063 58,364,585
171,398,269 11,114,320,754 187,799,914 12,177,885,423
- - 380,063 24,645,185
170,521,745 11,057,482,555 170,521,745 11,057,482,555
108,380,010 7,027,901,748 97,389,351  6,315,212,466
278,901,755 18,085,384,303 267,911,096 17,372,695,021
450,300,024 29,199,705,057 456,091,073 29,575,225,629
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SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND

RETAINED EARNINGS

REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Personnel

General and administrative

Amortization
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating income
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)

Other income

Interest expense

Foreign currency gain (loss)

Total other income/ (expense)
Income before income tax expense
INCOME TAX EXPENSE

NET INCOME

Retained earnings, beginning of period,
as originally reported

Restatement to reflect merger transfer
with entity related by common control
Retained earnings, beginning of period,

as restated

Cash dividends paid on common stock

Retained earnings, end of period

See Notes to Supplemental Financial Statements

Note 5

Note 18

Note 14

March 31,
2017 2016
uUsD INR usD INR
(Restated)
878,635,780 56,975,137,154 817,726,754 53,025,491,363
564,882,914 36,629,832,558 515,667,038 33,438,429,079
253,155,409 16,415,862,495 244,057,526 15,825,910,272
1,324,006 85,855,169 1,324,006 85,855,169
10,852,687 703,742,489 11,859,222 769,011,251
830,215,016 53,835,292,711 772,907,792 50,119,205,771
48,420,764  3,139,844,443 44,818,962  2,906,285,592
119,116 7,724,077 2,587 167,754
333,281 21,611,606 (58,808) (3,813,405)
(7,696) (499,047) 4,052 262,752
444,701 28,836,636 (52,169) (3,382,899)
48,865,465 3,168,681,079 44,766,793  2,902,902,693
20,822,631 1,350,243,507 16,839,211  1,091,938,637
28,042,834 1,818,437,572 27,927,582  1,810,964,056
- - 78,395,847  5,083,578,699
- - 40,517,228  2,627,339,650
97,389,351  6,315,212,466 118,913,075  7,710,918,348

(17,052,175)

(1,105,748,288)

(49,451,306)

(3,206,669,938)

108,380,010

7,027,901,748

97,389,351

6,315,212,466
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SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016

usD INR usD INR
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: (Restated)
Net income 28,042,834 1,818,437,572 27,927,582 1,810,964,056
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Amortization 1,324,006 85,855,169 1,324,006 85,855,169
Depreciation 10,852,687 703,742,489 11,859,222 769,011,251
Deferred income tax expense (1,492,275) (96,766,572) (7,284,845)  (472,385,774)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, net 8,067,399 523,130,488 (20,553,024) (1,332,760,841)
Due from parent company (6,026,135) (390,764,723) 1,098,590 71,238,069
Due from affiliated companies 14,305,363 927,631,264 (84,603) (5,486,082)
Employee advances 857,664 55,615,223 324,681 21,053,939
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 18,537,686 1,202,076,248 (16,909,177) (1,096,475,582)
Prepaid income taxes 9,048,934 586,778,125 (8,979,215)  (582,257,197)
Security deposits and other assets 801,054 51,944,347 (765,239) (49,621,923)
Accrued expenses (19,755,214) (1,281,026,855) 18,376,606  1,191,631,015
Accounts payable (691,441) (44,836,492) (1,739,355) (112,788,475)
Income tax payable - - - -
Unearned revenue - - -
Due to parent company (5,652,422) (366,531,305) 47,598,396  3,086,517,989
Due to affiliated companies 10,378,127 672,969,645 15,157,809 982,908,125
Customer advances (160,695) (10,420,267) 160,695 10,420,267
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 68,437,572  4,437,834,356 67,512,129  4,377,824,006
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures (15,266,027)  (989,925,521) (6,993,207)  (453,474,508)
Investment in subsidiaries and associates (31,089) (2,015,966) (2,587) (167,754)
Refund of investment funds from escrow account 3,241,872 210,219,190 6,235,322 404,329,455
Notes receivable from affiliated companies (34,273,227) (2,222,447,405) (20,152,802) (1,306,808,446)

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

(46,328,471)

(3,004,169,702)

(20,913,274)

(1,356,121,253)

Proceeds from long-term debt (900,063) (58,364,585) (1,073,396) (69,604,364)
Payment of dividend (17,052,175) (1,105,748,288) (49,451,306) (3,206,669,938)
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities (17,952,238) (1,164,112,873) (50,524,702) (3,276,274,302)
Net increase (decrease) in cash 4,156,863 269,551,781 (3,925,847) (254,571,549)
Cash, beginning of period 3,189,554 206,826,629 7,115,401 461,398,178
Cash, end of period 7,346,417 476,378,410 3,189,554 206,826,629
Supplemental disclosure:
Cash paid for interest 72,697 4,714,037 170,610 11,063,205
Cash paid for income taxes

16,374,514 1,061,805,360 17,671,339  1,145,897,977

See Notes to Supplemental Financial Statements
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NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2017 AND 2016

1.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Tech Mahindra (Americas) Incorporated (TMA or the Company), is a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra Limited (TechM),
which is incorporated in the country of India. TMA was incorporated in the State of New Jersey in November 1993, and provides
computer consulting and programming support services.

On March 6, 2012 TMA formed Tech Talenta, Inc. (TechT). TechT is a Texas corporation, which is 100% owned by TMA. TechT
is engaged in the business of recruitment, fulfilment and ongoing management of local temporary contractor resources in the
areas of IT Development, Product Engineering, IT System Support and Operations for clients across North America. On May 7,
2014, TechT registered a branch office in Canada. On February 9, 2017, TechT registered a branch office in United Kingdom.
The Canadian and United Kingdom branches had no activity for the period ended March 31, 2017.

On July 20, 2012, the shareholder of the Company and its Board of Directors approved a Plan and Agreement of Merger
whereby the Company and CanvasM (Americas), Inc. (CAl), a company related by common control, were merged with and
into a single corporation. TMA is the surviving corporation. The separate existence of CAl ceased on September 1, 2012, the
effective date of the merger. The issued shares of CAl were cancelled on the effective date of the merger.

On June 24, 2013 TechM and Satyam Computer Technologies Ltd (MSAT) merger was approved by the Indian High Court and
as a result, the entire business of MSAT has been transferred and vested in TechM as a going concern. In year 2014 and 2015
all the employees of MSAT branch transferred to TMA. All eligible employees were offered the right to participate in a 401(k)
plan. In addition, all assets and liabilities that were merged into TechM were transferred to TMA. On August 1 and August 2,
2016, the shareholders of the TechM and its Board of Directors approved a merger of the Company and Satyam Computer
Services Limited (MSATUS) an United Stated branch of MSAT. The effective date of the merger is the March 31,2017.

In March 2014, the shareholder of the Company and its Board of Directors approved a Plan and Agreement of Merger whereby
the Company and vCustomer Services, LLC (“vCustomer”), a company related by common control, were merged with and into
a single corporation. TMA is the surviving corporation. The separate existence of vCustomer ceased on February 2, 2016, the
effective date of the merger.

On February 6, 2016 TMA acquired 100% of Lightbridge Communications Corporation (“LCC”), a Delaware corporation. LCC
provides integrated end-to-end solutions for wireless voice and data communications networks with offerings ranging from
high level technical consulting to system design and optimization services, ongoing operations and maintenance services, and
deployment services.

On March 3, 2016, TMA purchased 600,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock of $0.001 par value per share of Avion Networks,
Inc. (“Avion”), a Delaware corporation. Avion is in the business of providing engineering and technology services to customers
in telecommunication industry. TMA owns 30% of Avion and accounts for this investment under the equity method.

On February 29, 2017 TMA formed Tapio Inc.(“Tapio”), a Delaware corporation. Tapio main business objectives was to be similar
to TMA with more alignment towards products both for the Telecom and Enterprise markets. Initially Tapio would have been
licensing and further developing API software from AT&T for customers worldwide. Since inception Tapio had no activity and
TMA has not funded its investment in Tapio.

TMA and its subsidiary, TechT, are collectively referred to as the “Company”.
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of TMA and TechT, the wholly owned subsidiary (collectively
referred to as the “Company”). All material intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.
Another wholly owned subsidiary of TMA, LLC is being accounted for on a cost method, see note 2C below for more details.

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Company has adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Codification (Codification or ASC). The
Codification is the single official source of authoritative accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
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America (U.S. GAAP) recognized by the FASB to be applied by non-governmental entities. All of the Codification’s content
carries the same level of authority.

NON-CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARY
Lightbridge Communications Corporation

TMA, a wholly owned subsidiary of TechM, has elected not to present consolidated financial statements for TMA and its
wholly owned subsidiary LCC. Management is of the opinion that at TMA level, stand-alone company financial statements
are considered more meaningful to the readers of the financial statements.

Tapio Inc.

A, a wholly owned subsidiary of TechM, has elected not to present consolidated financial statements for TMA and its wholly
owned subsidiary Tapio. Management is of the opinion that at TMA level, stand-alone company financial statements are
considered more meaningful to the readers of the financial statements. Since inception Tapio had no activity and TMA has
not funded its investment in Tapio.

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANY

Investments in companies in which TMA does not have a controlling financial interest are accounted for using the equity
method. The Company’s share of the after-tax earnings of equity method investees is included in Note 9. Equity method
investments are classified as Investments in Subsidiaries and Associated Companies in the Balance Sheet.

USE OF ESTIMATES IN PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Company considers all investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalent.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from parent and affiliated companies’ customers for services provided
by TMA. As of March 31, 2017 and 2016 the allowance for doubtful accounts was $1,497,101 (INR 97,079,514) and
$1,428,073 (INR 92,603,394), respectively. Management's estimate of uncollectible accounts is based upon an analysis
of past due accounts. Accounts are written off when all methods to collect have been exhausted. Accounts are written off
when all methods to collect have been exhausted.

In terms of the contract entered into with TechM on April 1, 2007, TechM assumes all business and entrepreneurial risks
relating to all customer transactions. In terms of the contract between TechM and TMA, TechM may elect to invoice
customers directly. As per the contract, TMA invoices TechM the total costs incurred related to TechM projects plus a
percentage (see Note 2J below).

Per the terms of the contract entered into with TechM on October 1, 2013, TechM assumes all business and entrepreneurial
risks relating to all customer transactions. In terms of the contract between TechM and TechT, TechM may elect to invoice
customers directly. As per the contract, TechT invoices TechM the total costs incurred related to TechM projects plus a
percentage (see Note 2J below).

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over an estimated useful
life of three years. TMA capitalizes purchases greater than $500 (INR 32,423) with lesser amounts expensed in the year
purchased.
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company accounts for the intangible assets using FASB ASC 350, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. Under FASB
ASC 350, intangible assets with identifiable useful lives are amortized on the straight-line basis over its determined useful
lives. The Company evaluates the carrying value of the intangible assets on at least an annual basis and more frequently
if events occur or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of the reporting unit below
its carrying amount. If intangible assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured as
the amount by which the carrying value of the reporting unit exceeds the fair value. There were no impairment charges
recognized during the three and twelve months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016.

Intangible assets consist primarily of trademarks and customer lists acquired in business combinations. These intangible
assets are generally amortized over a period of 15 years.

REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Effective April 1, 2007, TMA has entered into a contract with TechM. Under the contract TMA remits to TechM 100% of all
contract revenues. However, TechM, has agreed to reimburse TMA all direct project expenses and all indirect costs plus
5.75% of these expenses.

Effective October 1, 2013, TechT has entered into a contract with TechM. Under the contract TechM has agreed to reimburse
TechT all direct project expenses and all indirect costs plus 3% of these expenses.

Revenue derived from business process outsource services is recognized on time and material basis, provided that no
uncertainties regarding customer acceptance exist and collection of the related receivable is probable.

Expenses are recorded when incurred.

UNBILLED REVENUE

Unbilled revenue comprises of revenue recognized in relation to efforts incurred on time and material contracts not billed
as of the period end where services are performed in accordance with agreed terms.

INCOME TAXES

TMA accounts for income taxes using Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) 740, Income Taxes. Under FASB ASC 740, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities
and their respective tax basis. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply
to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Under FASB
ASC 740 the effect on the deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period
that includes the enactment date. TMA records valuation allowances against deferred tax assets as deemed necessary.

Per FASB ASC 740-10-20, the Company follows the recognition requirements for uncertain tax positions as required by
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. Income tax benefits are recognized for income
tax positions taken on expected to be taken in a tax return, only when it is determined that the income tax position will
more-likely-than-not be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. The Company has analyzed tax positions taken
for filing with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) and all state jurisdictions where it operates.

In accordance with guidance in ASC 740-10-30-27, the Company uses a “separate return” method to allocate current and
deferred taxes or benefits to members of the consolidated return group (“TMA and subsidiaries”) by applying ASC 740 to
each member as if they were separate tax payers. Under the “separate return” method, the subsidiary is assumed to file
a separate return with the taxing authority, thereby reporting its taxable income or loss and paying the applicable tax to or
receiving the appropriate refund from the parent.

RESTATEMENT

In the period ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, Tech Mahindra BPO was merged with TechM. As a result, the accounts of
Tech Mahindra BPO were merged with TechM’s accounts as of that date. To be consistent with the current year presentation,
certain prior year amounts have been restated.
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In the period ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, MSATUS net assets were merged with the Company. To be consistent with
the current year presentation, certain prior year amounts have been restated.

3. CASH

At March 31, 2017 and 2016 cash is summarized as follows:

March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
Cash at banks UsD INR USD INR
7,346,417 476,378,410 3,189,554 206,826,629
4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
At March 31, 2017 and 2016, accounts receivable are summarized as follows:
March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
usD INR uUsD INR
Amounts due for services rendered and billed 23,514,685 1,524,809,748 29,441,645 1,909,143,471
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts (1,497,101) (97,079,514) (1,428,073) (92,603,394)
Amounts due for services rendered and billed, net 22,017,584 1,427,730,234 28,013,572 1,816,540,077
Amounts due for services rendered, not billed 7,054,478 457,447,626 9,125,889 591,768,272
Total accounts receivable, net 29,072,062 1,885,177,860 37,139,461 2,408,308,349

Billed accounts receivable concentrations:
March 31, 2017

Nissan North America uUsD INR Concentration
6,817,256 442,064,965 31%
Century Link 3,567,415 231,329,026 16%

March 31, 2016

(Restated)
Nissan North America usbD INR Concentration
7,571,546 490,976,900 30%
Century Link 809,575 52,496,891 3%

5. INCOME TAXES

TMA accounts for income taxes under the provisions of the FASB ASC 740, Income Taxes, as described in Note 2L above. For
the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, the current income tax expense consists of the following:

For the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, the current income tax expense consists of the following:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
(Restated)

UsD INR uUsD INR

Federal 18,579,962 1,204,817,636 19,823,125  1,285,430,541
Federal - prior periods adjustment (6,650) (431,219) - -
State 3,915,167 253,879,004 4,300,931 278,893,871
State - prior periods adjustment (173,572) (11,255,276) - -
22,314,907 1,447,010,145 24,124,056  1,564,324,412
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For the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, the deferred income tax expense (benefit) consists of the following:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
(Restated)
usD INR usD INR
Federal (1,450,643) (94,066,945) (5,683,158)  (368,524,381)
State (41,633) (2,699,693) (1,601,687) (103,861,394)
(1,492,276) (96,766,638) (7,284,845)  (472,385,775)
Total current and deferred income tax expense 20,822,631 1,350,243,507 16,839,211 1,091,938,637
Deferred tax asset consists of the following: March 31, March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
usD INR usD INR
Federal 10,824,663 701,925,272 9,374,020 607,858,326
State 2,269,325 147,154,380 2,227,693 144,454,753
13,093,988 849,079,652 11,601,713 752,313,079

As of March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had utilized all available federal net operating losses (NOLs) available to be carried
forward from prior years. As of March 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had approximately $0 and $11,990 (INR 777,491),
respectively, of available state NOLs which were available to be carried forward through March 31, 2037. TMA expects to be
able to utilize the entire deferred tax benefit, therefore, no valuation allowance has been recorded to reduce the asset.

In accordance with the tax sharing arrangement between the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary, LCC, the Company
recorded an amount payable to LCC as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, of $24,373,603 (INR 1,580,506,286) and $15,346,422
(INR 995,138,735) for LCC’s NOL that the Company is able to utilize as part of filing a consolidated Federal income tax return.

In the ordinary course of business there are many transactions with affiliated companies that affect the calculation and estimation
of the Company’s tax liability. Although management believes that the Company’s tax In the ordinary course of business there
are many transactions with affiliated companies that affect the calculation and estimation of the Company’s tax liability. Although
management believes that the Company’s tax estimates are reasonable, there is no assurance that the final determination of
tax liability will not be different from what is reflected in the Company’s historical income tax provisions and accruals.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

At March 31, 2017 and 2016, property and equipment are summarized as follows:

March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
Plant and machinery - cost usbD INR usbD INR
26,826,607 1,739,571,331 21,149,889  1,371,464,552
Computer and software - cost 22,319,349  1,447,298,186 14,079,999 913,017,535
Furniture and equipment - cost 3,523,015 228,449,908 3,284,521 212,984,764
Leasehold improvements - cost 2,930,047 189,998,898 2,841,711 184,270,751
Office equipment - cost 904,586 58,657,879 631,061 40,921,151
Less: accumulated depreciation (39,646,438) (2,570,873,273) (29,543,355) (1,915,738,856)
Property and equipment, net 16,857,166  1,093,102,929 12,443,826 806,919,897

Depreciation expense was $2,505,683 (INR 162,481,014) and $3,118,544 (INR 202,221,986) for the three months ended
March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively and $10,852,687 (703,742,489) and $11,859,222 (INR 769,011,251) for the twelve
months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The depreciation policies followed by TMA are described in Note 2H.
During the period ending September 30, 2016 property and equipment with the Net Book Value of $12,467 (INR 808,423) was
transferred from Mahindra Technologies Servoces Inc., an affiliated company, to the Tech Talenta Inc.. Management decided to
fully depreciate transferred assets during the period ended Se[tember 30, 2016.
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET

At March 31, 2017 and 2016, intangible assets are summarized as follows:

March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
usb INR usD INR
Trademarks, customer lists and other 19,860,088 1,287,827,406 19,860,088 1,287,827,406
Less: accumulated amortization (6,620,030) (429,275,845) (5,296,024)  (343,420,676)
Intangible assets, net 13,240,058 858,551,561 14,564,064 944,406,730

Amortization expense for the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 was $331,001 (INR 21,463,760) for each period.
For the years ended March 31, 2016 and 2015, amortization expense was $1,324,006 (INR 85,855,169) for each period. The
amortization policies followed by the Company are described in Note 2I.

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

As stated in Note 1, the Company acquired 100% investment in Lightbridge Communications Corporation (100% owned
subsidiary) on February 6, 2015, which is accounted for on the cost method. The purchase price was $170 million (INR 11,024
million) and the transaction related acquisition costs were $2,772,263 (INR 179,767,394), which were included in the general
and administrative expenses in the statement of operations. During the year ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 the Company
received a refund of $3,241,872 (INR 210,219,190) and $6,235,322 (INR 404,329,455), respectively, from the investment
escrow account. The balance of the investment was reported at $160,522,806 (INR 10,409 million) and $163,764,678 (INR
10,619 million) at March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

As stated in Note 1, the Company formed Tapio Inc. (100% owned subsidiary) on February 29, 2016, which is accounted for
on the cost method. The authorized capital stock of the newly formed corporation shall be $500,000 (INR 32,422,500) and the
shares to be issued by the corporation have a par value of $0.01 (INR 0.648) each. Since inception Tapio had no activity and
TMA has not funded its investment in Tapio.

INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE

The Company owns 30% investment (600,000 Series A Preferred Stock shares of $0.001 (INR 0.06) par value) in Avion. The
investment in Avion is accounted for on equity method. The cost of investment was reported at $3,033,676 (INR 196,718,720)
and $3,002,587 (INR 194,702,754) at March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The Company recognized $10,071 (INR 653,054)
and ($1,446) ((INR 93,766) of after-tax income and loss from Avion during the three months period ended March 31, 2017 and
2016, respectively. For the twelve months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, after-tax income of $21,018 (INR 1,362,912) and
$4, 033 (INR 261,520) , respectively, was recognized.

TRANSACTIONS WITH PARENT COMPANY

As stated in Note 21 above, TMA has entered into revenue sharing contracts with TechM, its parent company. During the periods
ending March 31, 2017 and 2016 TechM BPO transactions were merged with the parent. During the period ending March 31,
2017 and 2016, MSATUS net assets were merged with the company, The transactions with TechM are summarized below:
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Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
(Restated)
usbD INR usD INR
Beginning balance, due from parent company 31,030,847 2,012,195,274 120,480,384 7,812,550,500
Contract revenue - parent company (116,821,956) (7,575,319,737) (101,173,288) (6,560,581,860)
Income from parent company 865,015,002 56,091,897,805 811,089,123 52,595,074,182
Payments to parent company 142,469,487 9,238,433,885 71,215,835 4,617,990,819
Collections from parent company (861,155,687) (55,841,640,524) (814,451,073) (52,813,079,829)

Expense reimbursement - debit/credit notes 22,693,668 1,471,570,901 (15,612,906) (1,012,418,889)
Ending balance, due from parent company 83,231,361 5,397,137,604 71,548,075 4,639,534,923
March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)

usbD INR usD INR

Amounts due to parent company (75,269,665) (4,880,861,427) (80,965,464) (5,250,205,513)
Amounts due from parent company 158,501,026 10,277,999,031 152,513,539 9,889,740,436
83,231,361 5,397,137,604 71,548,075 4,639,534,923

TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATED COMPANIES

During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra Technologies,
Inc. (“TechM Tech”), an affiliated company. Transaction with TechM Tech are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
(Restated)
usb INR usD INR
Beginning balance, due (to) from TechM 22,816 1,479,504 41,459 2,688,409
Tech Expense reimbursement - debit/credit notes 582,735 37,787,450 284,555 18,451,969
Collections from TechM Tech (365,000) (23,668,425) (303,198) (19,660,874)
Ending balance, due (to) from TechM Tech 240,551 15,598,529 22,816 1,479,504
Due (to) from TechM Tech consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
usb INR usD INR
Amounts due to TechM Tech 240,551 15,598,530 22,816 1,479,504
Amounts due from TechM Tech 240,551 15,598,530 22,816 1,479,504
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During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra IPR, Inc. (“TM
IPR”), an affiliated company. Transaction with TM IPR are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
(Restated)
usb INR uUsD INR
Beginning balance, due (to) from TM IPR 978,749 63,466,979 1,564,163 101,428,150
Income from TM IPR 822,548 53,338,125 978,749 63,466,979
Collections received from TM IPR (514,099) (33,336,750) (1,564,163)  (101,428,150)
Ending balance, due (to) from TM IPR 1,287,198 83,468,354 978,749 63,466,979
Due (to) from TM IPR consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
usbD INR usD INR
Amounts due to TM IPR - - - -
Amounts due from TM IPR 1,287,198 83,468,354 978,749 63,466,979
1,287,198 83,468,354 978,749 63,466,979

During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra ICT (“TM ICT"),
an affiliated company. Transaction with TM ICT are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
(Restated)
usD INR uUsD INR
Beginning balance, due (to) from TM ICT (1,923) (124,697) (2,142) (138,898)
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes - - (20,951) (1,358,568)
Amounts paid to TM ICT 1,923 124,697 21,170 1,372,769
Ending balance, due (to) from TM ICT - - (1,923) (124,697)
Due (to) from TM ICT consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
usD INR usD INR
Amounts due to TM ICT - - (1,923) (124,697)
Amounts due from TM ICT - - - -
- - (1,923) (124,697)




TECH MAHINDRA (AMERICAS) INC.

During the period ending March 31, 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with vCustomer Philippines, Inc., (“vCustomer
Philippines”), an affiliated company. Transactions with vCustomer Philippines are summarized below:

Beginning balance, due (to) from vCustomer
Philippines

Amounts collected from vCustomer Philippines
Ending balance, due (to) from vCustomer Philippines
Due (to) from vCustomer Philippines consists of:

Amounts due to vCustomer Philippines
Amounts due from vCustomer Philippines

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
(Restated)
UsD INR usD INR
- - 203,768 13,213,336

- - (203,768) (13,213,336)

March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
usD INR uUsD INR

During the period ending March 31, 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with vCustomer Philippines (Cebu), Inc.,
(“vCustomer Cebu”), an affiliated company. Transactions with vCustomer Cebu are summarized below:

Beginning balance, due (to) from vCustomer Cebu

Amounts collected from vCustomer Cebu
Ending balance, due (to) from vCustomer Cebu

Due (to) from vCustomer Cebu consists of:

Amounts due to vCustomer Cebu
Amounts due from vCustomer Cebu

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
(Restated)
UsD INR usD INR
- - 105,171 6,819,813

- - (105,171) (6,819,813)

March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
usD INR uUsD INR
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During the period ending March 31, 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with New vC Services Private Limited (“vCustomer
India”), an affiliated company. Transactions with vCustomer India are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due (to) from vCustomer India usb INR uUsD INR
- - (82) (5,317)
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes - - (870) (56,415)
Amounts paid to vCustomer India - - 952 61,732
Ending balance, due (to) from vCustomer India - - - -
Due (to) from vCustomer India consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
usD INR usD INR

Amounts due to vCustomer India - - - -
Amounts due from vCustomer India - - - -

During the period ending March 31, 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra Services De Informatica,
LTDA (“TM Brazil”), an affiliated company. Transactions with TM Brazil are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due (to) from TM Brazil usD INR uUSD INR
- - (8,652) (561,039)
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes - - (24,192) (1,568,730)
Amounts paid to TM Brazil - - 32,844 2,129,769
Ending balance, due (to) from TM Brazil - - - -
Due (to) from TM Brazil consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
usD INR uUSD INR

Amounts due to TM Brazil - - - -
Amounts due from TM Brazil - - - -
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During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra Services De
Mexico (“TM Mexico”), an affiliated company. Transactions with TM Mexico are summarized below:

Beginning balance, due (to) from TM Mexico
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes

Amounts paid to TM Mexico

Ending balance, due (to) from TM Mexico

Due (to) from TM Mexico consists of:

Amounts due to TM Mexico
Amounts due from TM Mexico

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
(Restated)
uUsD INR uUsSD INR
53,848 3,491,774 - -
(318) (20,621) (1,449) (93,960)
(53,848) (3,491,775) 55,297 3,585,734
(318) (20,622) 53,848 3,491,774
March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
usD INR uUsD INR
(318) (20,621) - -
- - 53,848 3,491,774
(318) (20,621) 53,848 3,491,774

During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Lightbridge Communications
Corporation (“LCC”), an affiliated company. Transactions with LCC are summarized below:

Beginning balance, due (to) from LCC

Income from affiliate

Ending balance, due (to) from LCC

Due (to) from LCC consists of:

Amounts due to LCC
Amounts due from LCC

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
(Restated)
usD INR usb INR

(15,346,422)  (995,138,735) - -
(9,027,181)  (585,367,552)  (15,346,422)  (995,138,735)

(24,373,603) (1,580,506,287)  (15,346,422)  (995,138,735)

March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
usD INR uUSD INR

(24,373,603) (1,580,506,287)  (15,346,422)  (995,138,735)

(24,373,603) (1,580,506,287)  (15,346,422)  (995,138,735)
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During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra Network Service
International, Inc. (“TMNSI”), an affiliated company. Transactions with TMNSI are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due (to) from LCCINTL usb INR uUsD INR
703,012 45,586,813 703,012 -
Income from TMNSI 314,369 20,385,258 - -
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes 757,460 49,117,494 - -
Ending balance, due (to) from LCCINTL 1,774,841 115,089,565 703,012 -
Due (to) from LCCINTL consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
Amounts due to LCCINTL usbD INR usD INR
(16,415) (1,064,431) - -
Amounts due from LCCINTL 1,791,256 116,153,995 - -

1,774,841 115,089,564 - -

During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, TMA had inter-company transactions with Avion Networks, Inc. (“Avion”),
an affiliated company. Transactions with Avion are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

44

2017 2016
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due (to) from Avion usD INR uUSD INR
653,335 - - -
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes 5,902,307 382,735,096 1,078,543 69,938,120
Amounts paid by Avion (2,149,592)  (139,390,293) (422,620) (27,404,793)
Ending balance, due (to) from Avion 4,406,050 243,344,803 655,923 42,533,327
Due (to) from Avion consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
(Restated)
Amounts due to Avion usD INR usD INR
Amounts due from Avion 4,406,050 285,710,312 655,923 42,533,327
4,406,050 285,710,312 655,923 42,533,327
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During the period ending March 31, 2017, TMA had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra Network Design Services,
Inc. (“TMNDES”), an affiliated company. Transactions with TMNDES are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
(Restated)
usb INR uUsD INR
Beginning balance, due to TMNDES - - - -
Cost of services (1,839,593) (119,288,408) - -
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes 1267443 82,187,341 - -
Ending balance, due to TMNDES (572,150) (37,101,067) - -
Due to TMNDES consists of:
March 31,

2017 2016

usbD INR usD INR
(Restated)

Amounts due to TMNDES (632,719) (41,028,664) - -
Amounts due from TMNDES 60,569 3,927,597 - -
(572,150) (37,101,067) - -

During the period ending March 31, 2017, TMA had inter-company transactions with Pininfarina Extra SRL (“PinExtra”), an

affiliated company. Transactions with PinExtra are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due to PinExtra - - - -
Cost of services (22,022) (1,428,017) - -
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes (348) (22,566) - -
Amounts paid to PinExtra 21,265 1,378,929 - -
Ending balance, due to PinExtra (1,106) (1,450,585) - -
Due to PinExtra consists of:
March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to PinExtra (1,105) (71,654) - -
Amounts due from PinExtra - - - -
(1,105) (71,654) - -
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During the period ending March 31, 2017, TMA had inter-company transactions with Fixstream Networks Inc. (“FIXNET”), an
affiliated company. Transactions with FIXNET are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due to FIXNET - - - -
Cost of services (334,542) (21,693,376) - -
Amounts paid to FIXNET 558,500 36,215,933 - -
Amount due (to) from FIXNET 223,958 14,522,557 - -
Due (to) from FIXNET consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to FIXNET (179,000) (11,607,255) - -
Amount due from FIXNET 402,958 26,129,812 - -
223,958 14,522,557 - -

During the period ending March 31, 2017, TMA had inter-company transactions with Citisoft In. (“CITI”), an affiliated company.
Transactions with CITI are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due to CITI - - - -
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes (31,123) (2,018,171) - -
Amount due (to) from CITI (31,123) (2,018,171) - -
Due (to) from CITI consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
usbD INR usbD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to CITI (31,123) (2,018,171) - -

Amount due from CITI - - - -
(31,123) (2,018,171) - -
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During the period ending March 31, 2017, TMA had inter-company transactions with LCC Mexio (“LCCM”), an affiliated company.
Transactions with LCCM are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Beginning balance, due to LCCM - - - -
Cost of services (380) (24,641) - -
Amount due (to) from LCCM (380) (24,641) - -
Due (to) from LCCM consists of:
March 31,
2017 2016
usb INR usbD INR
(Restated)
Amounts due to LCCM (380) (24,641) - -
Amount due from LCCM - - - -
(380) (24,641) - -

In the period ended March 31, 2017, TechT had inter-company transactions with Mahindra Technologies Services, Inc. (“MTSI"),
an affiliated company. Transactions with MTSI are summarized below:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usbD INR uUsbD INR
Beginning balance, due (to) from MTSI (Restated)
Cost of services from MTSI (1,165,050) (75,547,667)

Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes (817,664) (53,021,422) - -
Payments to affiliated company 1,559,380 101,117,996 - -
Ending balance, due to MTSI (423,334) (27,451,093) - -
March 31,
2017 2016

usD INR usD INR

(Restated)
(535,187) (34,704,201) - -
111,853 7,253,108 - -
(423,334) (27,451,093) - -

(Restated)
Amounts due to affiliated companies (25,769,850) (1,671,045,923) (15,348,345)  (995,263,432)
Amounts due from affiliated companies 8,300,435 538,241,708 1,711,336 110,971,583

(17,469,415) (1,132,804,215)

(13,637,009)

(884,291,849)

During the periods ending March 31, 2017 and 2016, notes due from affiliated companies consist of the following:

Light Bridge Communication Corporation ("LCC") March 31,
2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from LCC 10,354,650 671,447,279 10,115,021 655,908,537

Note receivable from LCC. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes principal loan balances of $10,000,000
(INR 648,450, 000), the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 1.15% per annum and is payable quarterly. This
note matures on January 15, 2018. Interest income on the loan was $354,650 (INR 22,997,279) for the period ending March 31,
2017 and $115,021 (INR 7,458,537) for the period ending March 31, 2016.

47



TECH MAHINDRA (AMERICAS) INC.

48

Light Bridge Communication Corporation ("LCC") March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from LCC 10,237,931 663,878,636 10,037,781 650,899,909

Note receivable from LCC. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes principal loan balances of $10,000,000,
the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 1.75% per annum and is payable quarterly. This note matures on
November 19, 2017. Interest income on the loan was $237,931 (INR 15,428,636) for the period ending March 31, 2017 and
$37,781 (INR 2,449,909) for the period ending March 31, 2016.

Leadcom Integrated Solutions (L.I.S) Limited March 31,
("Leadcom") 2017 2016
uUsD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from Leadcom 3,053,788 198,022,883 - -

Note receivable from Leadcom Integrated Solutions (L.1.S.) Limited. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes
principal loan balances of $3,000,000 (INR 194,535,000), the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 1.50% per
annum and is payable quarterly. This note matures on July 26, 2017. Interest income on the loan was $53,788 (INR 3,487,883)
for the period ending March 31, 2017.

Tech Mahindra Servicos de Informatica Ltda. March 31,
("TechsSI") 2017 2016
usb INR UsSD INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from TechSlI 1,524,110 98,830,913 - -

Note receivable from Tech Mahindra Servicos de Informatica Ltda. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes
principal loan balances of $1,500,000 (INR 97,267,500), the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 1% per
annum and is payable quarterly. This note matures on September 20, 2017. Interest income on the loan was $24,110 (INR
1,563,413) for the period ending March 31, 2017.

NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Tech Mahindra Servicos de Informatica Ltda. March 31,
("TechSI") 2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from TechSI 4,525,397 293,449,369 - -

Note receivable from Tech Mahindra Servicos de Informatica Ltda. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes
principal loan balances of $4,500,000 (INR 291,802,500), the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 1% per
annum and is payable quarterly. This note matures on June 18, 2017. Interest income on the loan was $25,397 (INR 1,646,868)
for the period ending March 31, 2017.

Fixstream Networks Inc.("FIXN") March 31,
2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from FIXN 1,541,237 99,941,513 - -

Note receivable from FixStream Networks, Inc. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes principal loan balances
of $1,500,000 (INR 97,267,500), the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 3% per annum and is payable upon
repayment of loan. This note matures on August 21, 2017. Interest income on the loan was $41,237 (INR 2,674,016) for the
period ending March 31, 2017.
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Fixstream Networks Inc.("FIXN") March 31,
2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from FIXN 1,522,118 98,701,742 - -

Note receivable from FixStream Networks, Inc. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes principal loan balances
of $1,500,000 (INR 97,267,500), the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 3% per annum and is payable upon
repayment of loan. This note matures on November 14, 2017. Interest income on the loan was $22,118 (INR 1,434,242) for the
period ending March 31, 2017.

Fixstream Networks Inc.("FIXN") March 31,
2017 2016
usbD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Note receivable from FIXN 1,513,996 98,175,071 - -

Note receivable from FixStream Networks, Inc. The note is unsecured. The outstanding balance includes principal loan balances
of $1,500,000 (INR 97,267,500), the principal loan balance accrues interest of LIBOR plus 3% per annum and is payable upon
repayment of loan. This note matures on January 21, 2018. Interest income on the loan was $13,996 (INR 907,571) for the
period ending March 31, 2017.

March 31,
2017 2016
usbD INR usD INR
(Restated)
Subtotal: 34,273,227  2,222,447,405 20,152,802 1,306,808,449
Less: current portion (29,695,876) (1,925,629,079) (20,152,802) (1,306,808,446)
Long-term portion 4,577,351 296,818,326 - -

LINES OF CREDIT

In January 2015, the Company entered into a credit facilities agreement with a financial institution. The credit facilities consist
of 1) $12 million (INR 778 million) Documentary Letters of Credit; 2) $10 million (INR 648, million) Overdraft; 3) $10 million (INR
648 million) Revolving Credit Facility; 4) $1.5 million (INR 97,27 million) Business Card. The maximum borrowing of the credit
facilities is $33.5 million (INR 2,172.31 million) with interest rates as follows: 1) 1.25% for Overdraft; 2) LIBOR plus 0.8% for
Documentary Letters of Credit and 3) LIBOR plus 1% for revolving Credit Facility. The credit facilities mature on February 28,
2018. The balance outstanding at March 31, 2017 and 2016 was zero.

In January 2015, the Company entered into a revolving line of credit facility with a financial institution. The maximum borrowing
of the line of credit facility is $40 million (INR 2,594 million) with variable interest rate at LIBOR plus 1.1%. The line of credit
matures on December 15, 2017. The balance outstanding at March 31, 2017 and 2016 was zero.
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LONG-TERM DEBT
At March 31, 2017 and 2016 long-term debt consists of the following:

March 31,
2017 2016
usbD INR uUsD INR
(Restated)

Note payable to a financial institution dated October
30, 2013, collateralized by a software license. This
note has an annual interest rate of 4.94% and
quarterly installments of $173,333 (INR 11,239,778)
beginning January 2014 through October 2016.
This note was settled in full in the period ended - - 520,000 33,719,400
March 31, 2017.

Note payable to a financial institution dated January
30, 2014, collateralized by a software license. This
note has an annual interest rate of 6.75% and
quarterly installments of $95,016 (INR 6,161,313)

beginning April 2014 through January 2018. 380,063 24,645,185 760,126 49,290,370
Less: current portion (380,063) (24,645,185) (900,063) (58,364,585)
Long-term portion - - 380,063 24,645,185

COMMON STOCK

The Company is authorized to issue 220,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $1 per share, of which 170,521,745 and
375,000 shares were issued and outstanding on March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

On July 13, 2016, the Board of Directors proposed and approved the declaration and payment of dividend to the sole shareholder,
Tech Mahindra Ltd. The dividend was paid at the rate of $0.10 per share, the outstanding number of shares was 170,521,745
and the total amount of dividend paid pursuant to this resolution is $17,052,174.50 (INR 1,105,748,255).

CONCENTRATIONS WITH PARENT COMPANY’S CUSTOMERS

Revenue from the parent and affiliated companies (“contract revenue”) for the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016
was $218,287,637 (INR 14,154,861,821) and $202,628,818 (INR 13,139,465,703), representing 100% for pboth periods. For the
twelve months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 contract revenue was $866,105,387 (INR 56,162,603,820) and $811,887,391
(INR 52,646,837,869), representing 100% for both periods. This contract revenue is received by TMA and then is transferred to
TechM and affiliated companies. Contract revenue has been treated as agency transactions for financial statements purposes.

Contract revenue concentrations: Twelve Months Ended March 31, 2017

Amount Concentration

Nissan North America uUsbD INR 40%
46,898,196  3,041,113,520

CenturyLink 11,734,804 760,943,365 10%

Solenis LLC 11,359,573 736,611,511 10%

Twelve Months Ended March 31, 2016
Amount Concentration

(Restated)
Nissan North America UsD INR 36%
35,794,911  2,321,121,004
CenturyLink 5,493,279 356,211,677 5%
Solenis LLC 12,568,327 814,993,164 12%
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TMA's medical benefits are provided under a partially self-insured plan and a contract with an insurance company for major
stop-loss coverage. Under the insurance contract, TMA is liable for all expenses under an aggregate annual maximum based
on the number of persons covered. Management has included in accrued expenses claims payable and an estimate of incurred
but not paid claims as of the year end.

Employees of TMA may be allotted/granted shares in TechM in terms of several Employee Stock Option plans. The allotment
of options to eligible employees is decided by the Compensation Committee which is comprised of certain directors of TechM.
However, it is the opinion of management that the options granted to the employees relate to the services rendered to the parent
company and therefore need not be accounted for by TMA under FASB ASC 718, Compensation - Stock Compensation .

Effective from January 1, 2014, TMA joined the Satyam Computer Services, Ltd. 401K Plan (“the Plan”) as an adopting employer.
From this date, eligible employees may elect to join the Plan and all plan contributions are withheld from employees’ salaries
and paid directly to the Plan. The Company has elected not to make any company contributions to the Plan. TechM is the Plan
administrator.

The Plan is currently in compliance settlement discussions with the U.S. Department of Labor relating to required financial
disclosures for the 2011 financial year that were not provided to the authorities (“the Matter”). On March 28, 2014, the Plan’s
legal counsel has filed a motion for continuance which the court granted. The Company filed the required financial disclosures
with the authorities in November 2014 and have not received any update. The Company is not responsible for any assessment
by the authorities as TechM is the Plan Administrator and fully responsible for the Plan’s compliance.

Management is of the opinion that, as an adopting employer, the Company is not subject to any sanctions, fines or penalties
relating to the Matter. However, in the unlikely event that sanctions, fines or penalties are levied by the court or the U.S.
Department of Labor on TMA as an adopting employer, TechM as the fund administrator, has undertaken to reimburse TMA in
full for all such costs.

COMMITMENTS LEASES:

TMA leases office space under operating leases. Rent expenses under these operating leases were $803,355 (INR 52,093,555)
and $1,050,201 (INR 68,100,284)for the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively and $3,266,705 (INR
211,829,486) and $3,072,807 (INR 199,256,170) for the twelve months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. Future
minimum lease payments under operating leases are as follows:

Years ending March 31, usb INR
2018 2,443,924 158,476,252
2019 1,822,517 118,181,115
2020 1,330,327 86,265,054
Thereafter 1,111,933 72,103,295

6,708,701 435,025,716

MERGER WITH COMPANY RELATED BY COMMON CONTROL

On August 2, 2016, the shareholders of TechM and its Board of Directors approved a merger of the Company and Satyam
Computer Services Limited (MSATUS) a United Stated branch of TML. Effective date of the merger is March 31,2017.

The merger of MSATUS with and into TMA has been duly authorized in compliance with the provisions of the laws of the New
Jersey Business Corporation Act and the provisions of the laws of India. TMA continues to exist as a corporation under its
present name pursuant to the provisions of the New Jersey Business Corporation Act.
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The financial transfer of merger resulted in TML retaining all the assets and liabilities of the branch which comprises of:

March 31,
2017 2016

usbD INR usbD INR

Cash (Restated)
135,777 8,804,460 135,777 8,804,460
Net accounts receivable 15,708,404 1,018,611,457 15,708,404 1,018,611,457
Other current assets 26,379,611 1,710,585,875 26,379,611 1,710,585,875
Other assets 210,330 13,638,849 210,330 13,638,849
Accounts payable (1,916,745)  (124,291,330) (1,916,745)  (124,291,330)
Net asset and liabilities acquired 40,517,377  2,627,349,311 40,517,228  2,627,349,311

As part of the merger agreement, TML agreed in future it would compensate TMA the full net asset value of $40,517,228 (INR
2,627,349,311). TML agreed to absorb the business risk associated with the assets listed above.

The following table summarizes the fair market value of the assets acquired during the period ending March 31,2017 in terms
of the merger referred to above. In terms of U.S. GAAP the transaction is a transaction between related parties under common
control. Consequently, the company does not record any stepped up basis for the assets acquired.

March 31,
2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
Net asset acquired (Restated)
40,517,228 2,627,339,650 40,517,228  2,627,339,650

LITIGATION AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in various legal proceedings in the ordinary course of its business. Although management of the
Company can not predict the ultimate outcome of these proceedings with certainty, it believes that the ultimate resolution of
the Company’s proceedings, including any amounts it may be required to pay in excess of amounts reserved, will not have a
material effect on the Company’s financial statements.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through April 21, 2017, the date the financial statements were available to be
issued.

On March 6, 2017 pursuant to the provisions of Section 179 read with Section 186(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Investment Committee of the Board of Directors to the TML approved the proposal to acquire CJS Solutions Group LLC . CJS
Solutions Group LLC (“CJS”) doing business as “The HCI Group” is focused on the Healthcare provider space and specializes
in implementations of EMR (Electronic Medical Records) software. CJS is headquartered in Jacksonville, Florida.

The present value of CJS is $110 million (INR 7133 million); with $89.5 million (INR 5804 million) paid upfront in cash, for the
acquisition of 84,7% membership units in CJS and contingent consideration of a maximum of $130.5 million (INR 6462 million)
payable in the calendar years 2018, 2019 and 2020 for acquiring the remaining 15.3% membership units in CJS based on the
revenue and EBIDTA achieved over the calendar years 2017, 2018 and 2019. The merger has not yet been consummated as
of April 21, 2017.

On April 17, 2017 the shareholders of the Company and its Board of Directors decided to dissolve Tapio, with effective date of
dissolution April 18, 2017. Since inception Tapio had no activity and TMA had not funded its investment in Tapio.

Except as discussed above, no significant events occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to April 21, 2017, that
would have a material impact on the financial statements.



SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF REVENUE AND
EXPENSES (USD & INR)

SCHEDULE |

REVENUE

Contract revenue

Transfers to parent and affiliated
companies

Revenue from parent and

affiliated companies
Revenue from third parties

SCHEDULE Il

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
Salaries - software engineers
Administrative

Payroll taxes

Employee benefits

SCHEDULE 1lI

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
Contracted services

Travel

Project specific expenses
Communications
Professional fees

Rent

Sales and other indirect taxes
Sales and marketing

Office expenses
Miscellaneous

Entertainment

Bad debt expense (recovery)
Insurance

TECH MAHINDRA (AMERICAS) INC.

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
(Restated)
117,513,011  7,620,131,198 100,672,155  6,528,085,891

(117,513,011)

(7,620,131,198)

(100,672,155)

(6,528,085,891)

866,494,808 56,187,855,825 811,887,391 52,646,837,869
12,140,972 787,281,329 5,839,363 378,653,494
878,635,780 56,975,137,154 817,726,754 53,025,491,363
490,422,651 31,801,456,804 443,368,417 28,750,225,000
- - 10,000 648,450

39,784,052  2,579,796,852 34,854,749  2,260,156,199
34,676,211  2,248,578,902 37,433,872  2,427,399,430
564,882,914 36,629,832,558 515,667,038 33,438,429,079
161,985,224 10,503,931,850 165,648,588 10,741,482,689
40,396,129  2,619,486,985 35,339,059  2,291,561,281
27,244,004 1,766,637,439 19,270,793  1,249,614,572
5,341,320 346,357,895 6,567,370 425,861,108
5,465,210 354,391,542 4,849,366 314,457,138
3,266,705 211,829,486 3,072,807 199,256,170
1,697,585 110,079,899 2,178,424 141,259,904
3,017,116 195,644,887 2,454,969 159,192,465
2,579,675 167,279,025 1,862,920 120,801,045
767,232 49,751,159 1,156,745 75,009,130
906,467 58,779,853 717,499 46,526,223
75,929 4,923,616 497,785 32,278,868
412,813 26,768,859 441,201 28,609,679
253,155,409 16,415,862,495 244,057,526 15,825,910,272
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Your Directors present their Report together with the audited accounts of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2017.

Financial Results:

For the year ended March 31, 2017 2017 2016 2016

uUsD INR usD INR
Income 32,336,016 | 2,096,828,958 18,669,635| 1,236,956,667
Profit/(Loss) before tax 1,175,899 76,251,171 671,759 44,496,460
Profit/(Loss)after tax 730,306 47,356,693 413,488 27,395,647

Review of operations:

During the fiscal year, the Company achieved income of US$ 32,336,016 (equivalent to INR 2,096,828,958). The Company is
engaged in the business of recruitment, fulfilment and on-going management of local temporary contractor resources in the areas
of IT Development, Product Engineering and IT Systems Support Operations. Tech Talenta Inc is a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech
Mahindra (Americas) Inc.

Board:
Mr. Manish Vyas and Mr. Vivek Karla are the members of the Board of Directors.
Outlook for the current year:

We foresee a stronger revenue growth from emerging markets in United States. Given the current trends in staffing industry we
continue to focus on price discipline and provide more strategic value to our customers.

Acknowledgements:

Your Directors gratefully acknowledge the contributions made by the employees towards the success of the Company. Your Directors
also thank the customers, suppliers, bankers, State and Federal Government Authorities and the shareholder(s) for the co-operation
and assistance received from them.

Manish Vyas
Director

Place : Dallas
Date : May 12, 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Tech Talenta Inc.
a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra (Americas), Inc. Plano, Texas

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tech Talenta Inc., (the “Company”) a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech
Mahindra (Americas), Inc. which comprise the balance sheets as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements of
operations and retained earnings, and cash flows for the periods then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Tech Talenta
Inc., (the “Company”) a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra (Americas), Inc. as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, the results of its

operations and its cash flows for the periods then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Other Matter

As discussed in Notes 6 and 7 to the financial statements, the Company has had numerous transactions with the parent and affiliated
companies.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The Supplemental
Schedules of Revenue and Expenses on page 12 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part
of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a
whole.

Catrakilis Kraitzick Hrabova, LLC
Atlanta, Georgia
April 13, 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Tech Talenta, Inc.
a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra (Americas), Inc. Plano, Texas

Our report on our audits of the basic financial statements of Tech Talenta, Inc. a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra (Americas),
Inc., as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements of operations and retained earnings, and cash flows for the years
then ended, appears on pages 1 - 2. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The information on pages
14 - 24 is presented for purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information
has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and, accordingly, we express
no opinion on it.

USD amounts in the supplemental schedules are translated for convenience into Indian Rupees (INR) at the exchange rate of INR
64.845 to 1.00 USD for both 2017 and 2016.

Catrakilis Kraitzick Hrabova, LLC
Atlanta, Georgia

April 13, 2017
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BALANCE SHEETS
March 31,
Note 2017 2016
usbD INR usD INR
ASSETS:
Current assets:
Cash 628,411 40,749,311 633,965 41,109,460
Accounts receivable, net 3 2,659,883 172,480,113 1,153,170 74,777,309
Employee advances 2,109 136,758 10,745 696,760
Prepaid income tax 73,317 4,754,241 75,175 4,874,723
Prepaid expenses - - 460,945 29,889,979
Due from parent company 6 468,686 30,391,944 1,302,579 84,465,735
Due from affiliated company 7 164,832 10,688,531 104,536 6,778,637
Total current assets 3,997,238 259,200,898 3,741,115 242,592,602
Property and equipment, net 4 3,596 233,183 - -
Other assets:
Deferred tax asset 5 42,097 2,729,780 - -
Security deposits 3,752 243,298 3,839 248,940
Total Assets 45,849 2,973,078 3,839 248,940
4,046,683 262,407,159 3,744,954 242,841,542
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S
EQUITY:
Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accrued expenses 1,390,419 90,161,720 1,617,310 104,874,467
Accounts payable 8,732 566,227 - -
Due to parent company 6 390,368 25,313,413 988,180 64,078,532
Due to affiliate company 7 550,766 35,714,421 2,677 173,590
Customer advances - - 160,695 10,420,267
Total current liabilities 2,340,285 151,755,781 2,768,862 179,546,856
Stockholder's equity:
Common stock - $1 par value, 500,000
shares authorized, issued and outstanding 500,000 32,422,500 500,000 32,422,500
Retained earnings 1,206,398 78,228,878 476,092 30,872,186
Total stockholder's equity 1,706,398 110,651,378 976,092 63,294,686
Total Liabilities and Stockholder's Equity 4,046,683 262,407,159 3,744,954 242,841,542

See notes to supplemental financial statements
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS

REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Depreciation
Personnel

General and administrative

Total operating expenses

Operating income

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
Foreign currency exchange gain (loss)
Total other income (expense)

Income before income tax expense
INCOME TAX EXPENSE

NET INCOME

Retained earnings (accumulated deficit),
beginning of period

Retained earnings, end of period

Schedule

Note 5

Twelve months ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
32,336,016  2,096,828,958 18,669,635 1,210,632,482
12,916 837,538 - -
27,185,028  1,762,813,141 15,916,807  1,032,125,350
3,962,008 256,916,409 2,081,069 134,946,919
31,159,952  2,020,567,087 17,997,876  1,167,072,269
1,176,064 76,261,870 671,759 43,560,213
(165) (10,699) (165) (10,699)

(165) (10,699) (165) (10,699)
1,175,899 76,251,171 671,594 43,549,513
445,593 28,894,478 258,106 16,736,884
730,306 47,356,693 413,488 26,812,629
476,092 30,872,186 62,604 4,059,556
1,206,398 78,228,878 476,092 30,872,186

See notes to supplemental financial statements
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Twelve months ended March 31,
2017 2016
uUsD INR USD INR

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income 730,306 47,356,693 413,488 26,812,629
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash
used in operating activities:

Depreciation 12,916 837,538 - -
Deferred income tax expense (benefit) (42,097) (2,729,780) 25,091 1,627,026
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, net (1,506,713) (97,702,804) 10,170 659,474
Employee advances 8,636 560,001 (5,343) (346,467)
Prepaid expenses 460,945 29,889,979 (460,945) (29,889,979)
Prepaid income tax 1,858 120,482 (73,920) (4,793,342)
Due from parent company 833,893 54,073,792 236,106 15,310,294
Due from affiliate company (60,296) (3,909,894) (71,052) (4,607,367)
Security deposits 87 5,642 84 5,447
Accounts payable 8,732 566,227 (21,987) (1,425,747)
Accrued expenses (226,891) (14,712,747) 480,393 31,151,084
Due to parent company (988,180) (64,078,532) (1,165,994) (75,608,881)
Due to affiliated company 548,089 35,540,831 744,655 48,287,153
Customer advances (160,695) (10,420,267) 160,695 10,420,267
Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
Operating Activities (379,410) (24,602,839) 271,441 17,601,591
Net increase (decrease) in cash (5,554) (360,150) 271,441 17,601,592
Cash , beginning of period 633,965 41,109,460 362,524 23,507,869
Cash, end of period 628,411 40,749,311 633,965 41,109,460

Supplemental cash flow disclosure:
Cash paid for income taxes 485,832 31,503,776 306,935 19,903,200

See notes to supplemental financial statements
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NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2017 AND 2016

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

1.

Tech Talenta Inc. (the "Company" or "TechT") is a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra (Americas), Inc. The Company was
incorporated in the State of Texas on March 6, 2012. The Company is engaged in the business of recruitment, fulfillment and
ongoing management of local temporary contractor resources in the areas of IT Development, Product Engineering, IT Systems
Support and Operations for clients across North America.

On May 7, 2014, the Company registered a branch office in Canada.

On February 9, 2016, the Company registered a branch office in the United Kingdom.

The Canadian and United Kingdom branches had no activity for the period ended March 31, 2017.
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Company has adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Codification (Codification or ASC). The
Codification is the single official source of authoritative accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAP) recognized by the FASB to be applied by non-governmental entities. All of the Codification's content
carries the same level of authority.

USE OF ESTIMATES IN THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
The Company considers all investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from parent and affiliated companies' customers for services provided
by the Company. Management's estimates of uncollectible accounts is based upon an analysis of past due accounts.
Accounts are written off when all methods of collection have been exhausted.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Effective October 1, 2013, the Company has entered into a contract with Tech Mahindra Limited ("TechM"), an affiliated
company. Under the contract the Company remits to TechM 100% of all contract revenues. In return, TechM, has agreed
to reimburse TechT all direct project expenses and all indirect costs plus 3% of these expenses.

Revenue is derived from services that are provided under both fixed fee contracts and time and material contracts. Revenue
on fixed fee contracts is recognized based on the percentage of completion method, which is calculated based on total hours
incurred to total estimated hours. Revenue on time and material contracts is recognized as the services are performed.

Unbilled revenue comprises of revenue recognized in relation to efforts incurred on fixed fee and time and material contracts
not billed as of the period end where services are performed in accordance with agreed terms.

INCOME TAXES

The Company accounts for income taxes using FASB ASC 740, Income Taxes. Under FASB ASC 740, deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences
are expected to be recovered or settled. Under FASB ASC 740, the effect on the deferred tax assets and liabilities of a
change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. The Company records valuation
allowances against deferred tax assets as deemed necessary.
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In terms of FASB ASC 740-10-20, the Company follows the recognition requirements for uncertain income tax positions as
required by generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. Income tax benefits are recognized for
income tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return, only when it is determined that the income tax position will
more-likely-than-not be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. The Company has analyzed tax positions taken for
filing with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) and all state jurisdictions where it operates.

In accordance with guidance in ASC 740-10-30-27, the Company uses a "separate return" method to allocate current and
deferred taxes or benefits to members of the consolidated return group by applying ASC 740 to each member as if they were
separate tax payers. Under the "separate return" method, the subsidiary is assumed to file a separate return with the taxing
authority, thereby reporting its taxable income or loss and paying the applicable tax to or receiving the appropriate refund from
the parent.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

At March 31, 2017 and 2016, accounts receivable are summarized as follows:

March 31,
2017 2016

usbD INR uUsbD INR
Amounts due for services rendered, billed 1,755,628 113,843,698 863,632 56,002,217
Amounts due for services rendered, not billed 904,255 58,636,415 289,538 18,775,092
Accounts receivable, net 2,659,883 172,480,113 1,153,170 74,777,309
Billed accounts receivable concentrations: March 31, 2017

USD Concentration INR Concentration
Allegis Group Services 572,419 33% 37,118,510 33%
Verizon Telecommunications 202,194 12% 13,111,270 12%
Billed accounts receivable concentrations: March 31, 2016

USD Concentration INR Concentration
Allegis Group Services - 0% - 0%
Verizon Telecommunications 25,648 3% 1,663,145 0%

Subsequent to year end, as of April 13,2017, $468,666 (INR 30,390,647) (48%) of billed accounts receivable balance outstanding
at March 31, 2017 has been collected.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Property and equipment are summarized as follows at March 31, 2017 and 2016:

March 31, March 31,
2017 2016

usb INR uUsD INR
Furniture and fittings 88,701 5,751,816 - -
Office equipment 9,849 638,658 - -
Computers 25,817 1,674,103 - -
Software 6,692 433,943 - -
Less: Accumulated depreciation (127,463) (8,265,338) - -
Property and equipment, net 3,596 233,183 - -

During the period ending September 30, 2016 property and equipment with the Net Book Value of $12,467 (INR 808,423) was
transferred from Mahindra Technologies Services Inc., an affiliated company, to the Company. Management decided to fully
depreciate transferred assets during the period ended September 30, 2016. Depreciation expense was $337 (INR 21,853) and
$0 for the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively and for the twelve months ended March 31, 2017 and
2016 was $12,916 (INR 837,538) and $0, respectively.
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INCOME TAXES

TECH TALENTA INC.

The Company accounts for income taxes under the provisions of the FASB ASC 740, Income Taxes, as discussed in Note 2F

above.

Current income tax expense consist of the following:

Federal
State
Total current income tax expense (benefit)

Deferred income tax expense consist of the
following:

Federal

State

Total deferred income tax expense

Total current and deferred income tax expense

Deferred tax asset consists of the following:
Federal

State
Total deferred tax asset

Twelve months ended March 31,

2017 2016
UsSD INR USD INR
413,744 26,829,230 196,276 12,727,517
73,946 4,795,028 36,739 2,382,340
487,690 31,624,258 233,015 15,109,857

Twelve months ended March 31,

2017 2016
UsSD INR USD INR
(35,213) (2,283,387) 19,981 1,295,668
(6,884) (446,393) 5,110 331,358
(42,097) (2,729,780) 25,091 1,627,026
445,593 28,894,478 258,106 16,736,884

March 31,

2017 2016
UsSD INR USD INR
35,213 2,283,387 - -
6,884 446,393 - -
42,097 2,729,780 - -

As of March 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had no federal or state net operating losses (NOLs) available to be carried

forward.

In the ordinary course of business, there are many intercompany transactions that affect the calculation and estimation of the
Company's tax liability. Although the Company's management believes that their tax estimates are reasonable, there is no
assurance that the final determination of tax liability will not be different from what is reflected in the Company's income tax

provisions and accruals.

TRANSACTIONS WITH PARENT COMPANY

In the periods ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, TechT had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra (Americas), Inc. the
parent company. Transactions with parent company are summarized below:

Beginning balance, due to parent company
Revenue from parent company

Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes
Payments made to parent company
Collections from parent company

Ending balance, due (to) from parent company

Twelve months ended March 31,

2017 2016

usD INR USD INR
314,399 20,387,203 369,994 23,992,261
19,537,786  1,266,927,733 11,805,066 765,499,505
(389,421)  (25,252,004) (180,481)  (11,703,290)
988,180 64,078,532 360,852 23,399,448
(20,372,626) (1,321,062,933)  (12,041,032)  (780,800,720)
78,318 5,078,531 314,399 20,387,203
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Due (to) from parent consists of: March 31,
2017 2016
Amounts due to parent company UsD INR USD INR
(390,368) (25,313,413) (988,180) (64,078,532)
Amounts due from parent company 468,686 30,391,944 1,302,579 84,465,735
78,318 5,078,531 314,399 20,387,203

7. TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATED COMPANY

In the periods ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, TechT had inter-company transactions with Tech Mahindra Limited ("TechM"),
an affiliated company. Transactions with TechM are summarized below:

Twelve months ended March 31,

2017 2016

USD INR USD INR
Beginning balance, due (to) from TechM 101,860 6,605,112 (210,042) (13,620,173)
Revenue from TechM 657,258 42,619,895 1,025,206 66,479,483
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes (15,578) (1,010,155) (50,302) (3,261,833)
Payments to affiliated company 2,677 173,590 274,253 17,783,936
Collections from affiliated company (708,816) (45,963,174) (937,256) (60,776,365)
Ending balance, due (to) from TechM 37,401 2,425,268 101,859 6,605,047

Twelve months ended March 31,

2017 2016
USD INR UsD INR
Beginning balance, due (to) from MTSI - - - -
Cost of services from MTSI (1,165,050) (75,547,667) - -
Expense reimbursement - debit/ credit notes (817,664) (53,021,422) - -
Payments to affiliated company 1,559,380 101,117,996 - -
Ending balance, due (to) from MTSI (423,334) (27,451,093) - -

March 31,

Due (to) from affiliated companies consists of: 2017 2016
USD INR USD INR
Amounts due to affiliated companies (550,766) (35,714,421) (2,677) (173,590)
Amounts due from affiliated companies 164,832 10,688,531 104,536 6,778,637
(385,934) (25,025,890) 101,859 6,605,047
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CONCENTRATIONS WITH PARENT, AFFILIATED COMPANIES' AND THIRD PARTY CUSTOMERS

Revenue from parent and affiliated companies for the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 was $5,970,259 (INR
387,141,445) and $3,230,071 (INR 209,453,954), representing 66% and 77%, respectively. For the twelve months ended March
31, 2017 and 2016 revenue was $20,195,044 (INR 1,309,547,628) and $12,830,272 (INR 831,978,988), representing 62% and
69%.

Concentration with third party customers are summarized as follows at March 31, 2017 and 2016:

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2017

uUsD INR
Allergis Global Solutions Amount Concentration Amount Concentration
4,891,893 39% 317,214,802 39%
Beckton Dickinson 1,219,376 10% 79,070,410 10%

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2016 2016

uUsD INR
Allergis Global Solutions Amount  Concentration Amount  Concentration
- 0% - 0%
Beckton Dickinson - 0% 0%

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through April 13, 2017, the date the financial statements were available to
be issued. No significant events occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to April 13, 2017, that would have a
material impact on the financial statements.
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SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Twelve months ended March 31,

Schedule |

REVENUE

Revenue from parent company
Revenue from affiliated company
Revenue from third parties

Schedule Il

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
Personnel cost

Software engineers
Payroll tax

Schedule Il

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
Contracted services

Sales and marketing

Travel

Professional fees

Other taxes

Entertainment
Miscellaneous expense
Communication

Office expense

Bad debt (recovery)/expense

66

2017 2016

UsD INR UsD INR
19,537,786  1,266,927,733 11,805,066 765,499,505
657,258 42,619,895 1,025,206 66,479,483
12,140,972 787,281,329 5,839,363 378,653,494
32,336,016  2,096,828,957 18,669,635 1,210,632,482
25,136,604  1,629,983,086 14,703,392 953,441,454
2,048,424 132,830,054 1,213,415 78,683,896
27,185,028  1,762,813,140 15,916,807  1,032,125,350
3,548,808 230,122,455 1,813,658 117,606,653
113,075 7,332,348 114,150 7,402,057
162,796 10,556,507 82,032 5,319,365
57,038 3,698,629 70,529 4,573,453
65,345 4,237,297 49,343 3,199,647
3,263 211,589 10,922 708,237
3,272 212,173 2,321 150,505
1,433 92,923 1,649 106,929

77 4,993 - -

6,901 447,495 (63,535) (4,119,927)
3,962,008 256,916,409 2,081,069 134,946,919
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Your Directors present their Report together with the audited accounts of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2017.

Tech Mahindra IPR, Inc. (the“Company”) a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra Limited, a company incorporated under the
laws of Delaware, USA, to carry on the business of purchasing, conceiving, creating, improving, marketing, selling, delivering,
producing and supplying software products for insurance policy administration and for other purposes. The Company formed during
December, 2013 by Tech Mahindra (Americas) Inc and with the transfer of the shares held by Tech Mahindra (Americas) Inc to Tech
Mahindra Ltd, it has become wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra Limited.

Financial Results:

For the year ended March 31, 2017 2017 2016 2016

uUsD INR uUSD INR
Income 1,525,000 98,888,625 1,543,750 102,281,156
Profit/(Loss) before tax (1,480,195) (95,983,244) (1,843,514)| (1,22,142,021)
Profit/(Loss)after tax (977,169) (63,364,523) (1,216,432) (80,594,703)

Review of operations:

During the fiscal year, the Company achieved income of US$ 1,525,000 (equivalent to INR 98,888,625). The Company continues to
invest in strengthening its business in the US which is the largest IT market in the World.

Board:
Mr. Manish Vyas and Mr. Lakshmanan Chidambaram are the members of the Board of Directors.
Outlook for the current year:

The Company believes that the investments made over the last years in improvising the product and nurturing the client existing
relationship will result in further increase in business and improvement in profits.

Acknowledgements:

Your Directors gratefully acknowledge the contributions made by the employees towards the success of the Company. Your Directors
also thank the customers, suppliers, bankers, State and Federal Government Authorities and the shareholder(s) for the co-operation
and assistance received from them.

Manish Vyas
Director

Place : Dallas
Date :May 12, 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors Tech Mahindra IPR, Inc.
a wholly owned subsidiary of
Tech Mahindra Limited Plano, Texas

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tech Mahindra IPR, Inc. (the “Company”) a wholly owned subsidiary of
Tech Mahindra Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of India, which comprise the balance sheets as of March 31, 2017
and 2016, and the related statements of operations and accumulated deficit, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Tech Mahindra
IPR, Inc., (the “Company”) a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra Limited as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, the results of its

operations and its cash flows for the periods then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Other Matter

As discussed in Note 6 to the financial statements, the Company has had numerous transactions with the parent and affiliated
companies.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The Supplemental
Schedules of Revenue and Expenses on page 11 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part
of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a
whole.

Catrakilis Kraitzick Hrabova, LLC.
Atlanta, Georgia

April 13, 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Tech Mahindra IPR, Inc.

a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra Limited, an India corporation
Plano, Texas

Our report on our audits of the financial statements of Tech Mahindra IPR Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra Limited, an
India corporation, (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, appears on pages 1 - 2. We conducted our audits in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements taken as a whole. The information on pages 13 - 21 is presented for purpose of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements, and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

USD amounts in the supplemental schedules are translated for convenience into Indian Rupees (INR) at the exchange rate of INR
64.845 to 1.00 USD for both 2017 and 2016.

Catrakilis Kraitzick Hrabova, LLC.
Atlanta, Georgia
April 13, 2017
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SUPPLEMENTAL BALANCE SHEETS

March 31,
2017 2016
Note usbD INR usbD INR
ASSETS:
Current assets:
Cash 122,526 7,945,198 554,789 35,975,293
Accounts receivable, net 3 - - 400,000 25,938,000
Total current assets 122,526 7,945,198 954,789 61,913,293
Property and equipment, net 4 196,372 12,733,742 556,091 36,059,721
Non Current assets:
Deferred tax asset 5 1,513,467 98,140,768 1,010,141 65,502,593
Total Assets
1,832,365 118,819,708 2,521,021 163,475,607
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S DEFICIT:
Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accrued expenses 2,750 178,324 3,400 220,473
Due to parent company 6 3,380,313 219,196,396 3,399,599 220,446,997
Due to affiliated company 6 1,287,198 83,468,354 978,749 63,466,979
Total current liabilities 4,670,261 302,843,074 4,381,748 284,134,449
Stockholder's deficit
Common stock - no par value, 10,000
shares authorized;
100 shares issued and outstanding 7 100,000 6,484,500 100,000 6,484,500
Accumulated deficit (2,937,896) (190,507,866) (1,960,727)  (127,143,342)
Total stockholder's deficit (2,837,896) (184,023,366) (1,860,727)  (120,658,842)
Total Liabilities and Stockholder's Deficit 1,832,365 118,819,708 2,521,021 163,475,607

See notes to supplemental financial statements
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SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

March 31,
Schedule 2017 2016

UsD INR UsSD INR
REVENUE | 1,525,000 98,888,625 $ 1,543,750 100,104,469
OPERATING EXPENSES:
General and administrative 1l 2,645,475 171,545,826 3,027,544 196,321,091
Depreciation Note 4 359,720 23,326,043 359,720 23,326,043
Total operating expenses 3,005,195 194,871,869 3,387,264 219,647,134
Loss before income tax benefit (1,480,195) (95,983,244) (1,843,514) (119,542,665)
INCOME TAX BENEFIT Note 5 503,026 32,618,721 627,082 40,663,132
NET LOSS (977,169) (63,364,523) $(1,216,432) (78,879,533)
Accumulated deficit, beginning of period (1,960,727) (127,143,342) (744,295) (48,263,809)
Accumulated deficit, end of period (2,937,896) (190,507,866) $ (1,960,727) (127,143,342)

See Notes to Financial See notes to supplemental financial statements
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SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
used in operating activities:
Depreciation
Deferred income tax benefit
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Accrued expenses
Due to parent company
Due to affiliated company
Net cash used in operating activities
Net decrease in cash
Cash, beginning of period
Cash, end of period

TECH MAHINDRA IPR INC

March 31,
2017 2016
usb INR usbD INR
(977,169) $(63,364,524) (1,216,432) (78,879,533)

359,720 23,326,043 359,720 23,326,043
(503,326)  (32,638,174) (627,083)  (40,663,197)
400,000 25,938,000 381,250 24,722,156
(651) (42,214) 1,901 123,270
(19,286) (1,250,601) 1,022,177 66,283,068
308,449 20,001,375 (585,414)  (37,961,171)
(432,263)  (28,030,095) (663,881)  (43,049,363)
(432,263)  (28,030,095) (663,881)  (43,049,363)
554,789 35,975,293 1,218,670 79,024,656
122,526 7,945,198 554,789 35,975,293

See notes to supplemental financial statements
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NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2017 AND 2016

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

1.

74

Tech Mahindra IPR Inc. (the "Company" or "TM IPR"), is a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra Limited ("TechM"), which
is incorporated in the country of India. The Company was incorporated in the state of Delaware on March 19, 2013 and is
engaged in the business of developing software to provide "cloud" based policy administration and billing services to insurance
companies.

The Company was originally incorporated as a wholly owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra (Americas), Inc. ("TMA"). On June
25, 2014, the entire issued and outstanding share capital of TM IPR was transferred to TechM. Thus, TechM is now the sole
stockholder of TM IPR.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Company has adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Codification (Codification or ASC). The
Codification is the single official source of authoritative accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAP) recognized by the FASB to be applied by non-governmental entities. All of the Codification's content
carries the same level of authority.

USE OF ESTIMATES IN PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
The Company considers all investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalent.
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from customers for services provided by TM IPR. Management's
estimates of uncollectible accounts is based upon an analysis of past due accounts. Accounts are written off when all
methods of collection have been exhausted.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at cost. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the three years estimated
useful lives of the assets.

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to income as incurred. Additions and betterments are capitalized.
The cost of properties sold or otherwise disposed of, and the accumulated depreciated thereon, is eliminated from the
property and reserve accounts, and gains and losses are reflected in the statement of income.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue from software maintenance services including revenue earned from services rendered on a fixed price
engagement. All revenues from services, as rendered, are recognized when persuasive evidence of an arrangement
exists, the sale price is fixed or determinable and collectability is probable.

Unbilled revenue comprises of revenue recognized in relation to maintenance provided that has not been billed as of the
period end where services are performed in accordance with agreed terms.

INCOME TAXES

TM IPR accounts for income taxes using FASB (ASC) 740, Income Taxes. Under FASB ASC 740, deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences
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are expected to be recovered or settled. Under FASB ASC 740 the effect on the deferred tax assets and liabilities of a
change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. The Company records a
valuation allowances for any net deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that a portion of such net deferred tax
assets will not be recovered.

In accordance with FASB ASC 740-10-20, the Company follows the recognition requirements for uncertain tax positions as
required by generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. Income tax benefits are recognized
for income tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return, only when it is determined that the income tax
position will more-likely-than-not be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. The Company has analyzed tax
positions taken for filing with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) and all state jurisdictions where it operates.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET

The Company has in effect an Asset Transfer Agreement (the "Agreement") with a customer to provide technical modifications
and improvements to certain insurance policy administration software (the "OCNS System") which was being developed by the
customer. Per the terms of the Agreement, the customer agreed to pay the Company twelve annual maintenance payments
of $1,525,000 starting on January 31, 2014 until January 31, 2019. In addition, the customer will pay the Company five equal
annual payments of $530,000 with the first payment due within 30 days of the customer's acceptance of the final OCNS System.
In return, the customer will be granted immediate right and nonexclusive license to use the OCNS System and any future
upgrades thereon on a Software as a service (SaaS) basis. The customer will also participate in revenue sharing from licensing
fees generate on the OCNS System by the Company. As of March 31, 2017 the OCNS System has not been completed.
Software product has not yet established technological feasibility.

Accounts receivable are as follows at March 31,
March 31, 2017 and 2016: 2017 2016

UsD INR USD INR
Amounts due for services rendered and billed - - 400,000 25,938,000
Accounts receivable, net - - 400,000 25,938,000

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Property and equipment are summarized as follows March 31,
at March 31, 2017 and 2016: 2017 2016

usD INR usD INR
Computers and software 1,079,161 69,978,195 1,079,161 69,978,195
Less: accumulated depreciation (882,789) (57,244,453) (523,070) (33,918,474)
Property and equipment, net 196,372 12,733,742 556,091 36,059,721

Depreciation expense for the three months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 was $89,930 (INR 5,831,511) and $89,930 (INR
5,831,511). Depreciation expense for the twelve months ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 was $359,720 (INR 23,326,043) and
$359,720 (INR 23,326,043).

INCOME TAXES

The Company accounts for income taxes under the provisions of the FASB ASC 740, Income Taxes, as discussed in Note 2G
above.
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Twelve Months Ended March 31,

Current income tax expense consist of the following: 2017 2016

usD INR uUsD INR
Federal - - - -
State 300 19,454 - -
Total current income tax benefit 300 19,454 - -

Deferred income tax benefit consist of the following:

Federal
Total deferred income tax benefit

Total current and deferred income tax expense

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017

2016

uUsD INR

UsD INR

(503,326)  (32,638,174)

(627,082) (40,663,132)

(503,326)  (32,638,174)

(627,082) (40,663,132)

(503,026)  (32,618,721)

(627,082) (40,663,132)

Deferred tax asset consists of the following: March 31,
2017 2016
usb INR usD INR
Federal 1,513,467 98,140,768 1,010,141 65,502,593
Total deferred tax asset 1,513,467 98,140,768 1,010,141 65,502,593

As of March 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had approximately $4,371,200 (INR 194,758,456) and $3,003,319 (INR 77,814,000),
respectively, of estimated federal net operating losses (NOLs) available to be carried forward. The Company expects to be able to
utilize the entire deferred tax benefit, therefore, no valuation allowance has been recorded to reduce the asset.

In the ordinary course of business, there are many intercompany transactions that affect the calculation and estimation of the
Company's tax liability. Although the Company's management believes that their tax estimates are reasonable, there is no assurance
that the final determination of tax liability will not be different from what is reflected in the Company's income tax provisions and
accruals.

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the periods ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, TechM (parent company) and TMA (an affiliate) provided personnel, facilities
and operating advances to the Company for its normal operations. The Company is billed for all direct and indirect costs incurred by
related party except for non-operating or finance costs. Transactions with parent and affiliated companies are summarized below.
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Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usD INR usD INR
Beginning balance, due to parent (3,399,599) (220,446,997) (2,377,422)  (154,163,930)
company Cost of services received (1,806,986) (117,174,007) (2,030,962)  (131,697,731)
Amounts paid to parent company Ending 1,826,272 118,424,608 1,008,785 65,414,663
balance, due to parent company (3,380,313) (219,196,396) (3,399,599) (220,446,997)
March 31,
Due to parent company consists of: 2017 2016
Amounts due to parent company (3,380,313) (219,196,396) (3,399,599) (220,446,997)
Amounts due from parent company - - - -
(3,380,313)  (219,196,396) (3,399,599)  (220,446,997)
Transactions with affiliated company: Twelve Months Ended March 31,
2017 2016
Beginning balance, due to TMA usb INR usbD INR
(978,749) (63,466,979) (1,564,163)  (101,428,150)
Cost of services received (822,548) (53,338,125) (978,749) (63,466,979)
Amounts paid to TMA 514,099 33,336,750 1,564,163 101,428,150
Ending balance, due to TMA (1,287,198) (83,468,354) (978,749) (63,466,979)
Due to affiliated company consists of:
March 31,
2017 2016
Amounts due to TMA (1,287,198) (83,468,354) (978,749) (63,466,979)
Amounts due from TMA - - - -
(1,287,198) (83,468,354) (978,749) (63,466,979)

COMMON STOCK

On December 20, 2013, the Company issued 100 outstanding and non-assessable shares to TMA. Total authorized share
capital is 10,000 shares with no par value of common stock. On June 25, 2014, the entire issued and outstanding share capital
was transferred to Tech Mahindra Limited.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Company places its cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial institution in the United States of America. The
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation covers $250,000 (INR 16,211,250) for substantially all depository accounts. As of March
31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had $0 (INRO) and $304,789 (INR 62,813,406) with the financial institution that exceed the
Federally insured limit.

For the periods ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, 100% of revenue was derived from one customer.
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through April 13, 2017, the date the financial statements were available to
be issued. No significant events occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to April 13, 2017, that would have a
material impact on the financial statements
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SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Twelve Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
usbD INR USD INR

Schedule |
REVENUE
Revenue from third parties 1,525,000 98,888,625 1,543,750 100,104,469

1,525,000 98,888,625 1,543,750 100,104,469
Schedule Il
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
Contracted services 2,629,534 170,512,132 3,009,711 195,164,710
Professional services 15,204 985,903 17,024 1,103,921
Miscellaneous expenses 737 47,791 509 33,006
Taxes and licenses - - 300 19,454

2,645,475 171,545,826 3,027,544 196,321,091

See Notes to Supplemental Financial Statements
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MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2016/2017

TECH MAHINDRA GmbH, Diisseldorf/Germany

Business activities

TECH MAHINDRA GmbH is a wholly-owned German subsidiary of Tech Mahindra Limited, India (“TML”"). It was established in
2001. The entity’s business activities are focused on the provision of consultancy technology and outsourcing services to the
communications sector.

We generally perform our services on behalf of our parent company within the scope of a service agreement. Our parent company
reaches agreements with the customer regarding those business activities. We are a subcontractor to our parent company, and are
therefore not subject to any risks. Remuneration for our activities is based on the reimbursement of costs incurred plus a mark-up.
In contrast to prior years, since 2015 we have also concluded a significant number of agreements directly with customers. However,
also in these instances our parent company bears the risks.

We have a similar service agreement with an affiliated company for the subcontracting of activities in return for the reimbursement
of costs incurred plus a mark-up.

Development of the overall economy and the industry

In the past, global economy, including both developed and emerging countries, has been experiencing strong headwinds. Economic
growth has stagnated, commodity prices have declined, turbulence in currency and equity markets continues, global terrorism has
spiked and unemployment haunts many countries. Uncertainty and pessimism have dominated the economic and business news
in recent times. These undercurrents of economic uncertainty are driving organisations to tighten their belts, and IT spending has
been one of the casualties. At the same time, the need to invest into IT to further develop digital business is more urgent than ever.
Entities know that they need to develop digitally or face irrelevance in an increasingly digital world. These challenges also provide
opportunities for the global technology industry.

Significant events in the period ended 31 March 2017
Development of revenue

As compensation is based on reimbursement of costs incurred plus a mark-up (“cost-plus method”) as part of a service agreement,
the general economic and industry development have only a limited effect on the business development of the group.

Revenue from the service agreement increased from kEUR 60,901 to KEUR 63,346 due to a general expansion of our business
activity.

Employees
The average number of employees increased from 426 to 475. As of 31 March 2017, the entity had 443 employees.

The nature of our business demands the employment of highly skilled personnel who participate in high-tech and telecommunication
projects. That makes it necessary to employ staff from the Tech Mahindra Limited development centres in India. We also employ
qualified staff and subcontractors on site. Our employees are working at client companies throughout Germany, including Bonn,
Munich and Hamburg. Most of our employees have a university degree and a number of them have even postgraduate qualifications.

Business development
J Results from operations

Under the service agreement concluded with the parent company, TECH MAHINDRA GmbH is reimbursed for the cost incurred
and receives a mark-up of 6%, so that TECH MAHINDRA GmbH always disposes on constant cash inflows and realises revenue
that more than compensate the costs. In the period ended 31 March 2017, the entity reported a net profit for the period of kKEUR
2,459, compared to KEUR 2,286 in the prior year. This corresponds to 3.9% (prior year: 3.8%) of revenue.

In addition to the increase in revenue from the subcontracting agreement described above, the following significant changes to
income statement items were recorded:

The cost of materials, which related exclusively to purchased services, was KEUR 21,683 (prior year: KEUR 24,987). The materials
usage ratio (ratio of cost of materials to revenue) declined from 41.0% to 34.2% due to the reduced use of subcontractors.
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The KEUR 25,785 increase in employee benefits expense to KEUR 29,698 is primarily due to the significant increase in employee
numbers. The employee benefits expense ratio (ratio of employee benefits expense to revenue) increased to 46.9% as a result
of the disproportionate increase in services provided by subcontractors (prior year: 42.3%).

Other operating expenses increased from KEUR 6,647 to KEUR 8,227. This development is notably due to the cost for purchased
services (KEUR 1,830; prior year: KEUR 866) as well as to allowances on trade receivables (kEUR 1,275; prior year: KEUR 0).

Net assets
The equity ratio declined by kEUR 6,309 to KEUR 47,696 and from 48.5% to 47.2% following the realised profit for the period.

Apart from shares in affiliated companies, the asset side is dominated by trade receivables and receivables from affiliated
companies.

The decline in trade receivables of KEUR 8,216 from kEUR 25,704 to kEUR 17,488 primarily results from an improved accounts
receivable management in the field of direct business with end customers performed in own name but on account of TML within
the scope of the takeover and continued operation of the business of the German branch of TML.

The increase in receivables from affiliated companies by KEUR 16,208 to KEUR 21,512 primarily results from the expansion of
the business activity, later payment dates and from the granting of a short-term loan to affiliated companies of KEUR 3,625 in
total.

Cash and cash equivalents declined by kEUR 1,199 when compared to the prior year and amount to KEUR 11. The reduction is
explained in the financial situation chapter.

On the equity and liabilities side of the balance sheet, the change in the balance sheet total was primarily due to the kKEUR 2,801
increase in other provisions and the decline in the provision for taxes of KEUR 1,453.

The increase in other provisions primarily results from higher provisions for subcontractors as well as from provisions for
outstanding invoices from affiliated companies.

Financial situation

The entity is currently exclusively financed by means of internal financing. The service agreement ensures continuous cash
inflow for the financing of current business activities.

As of 31 March 2017, the entity’s cash funds (cash-in-hand, bank balances and liabilities to banks) amounted to KEUR -381
(prior year: kKEUR 1,210). The kEUR 1,591 decrease was the result of cash outflows from operating activities (kEUR 1,496) and
from investing activities (kKEUR 95).

Financial performance indicators

In terms of corporate management the entity is not a separate unit within the TML group of companies as it only performs subcontracted
services for TML on the basis of cost-plus remuneration. The provision of financial performance indicators regarding the management
of the entity is therefore not possible at the level of TECH MAHINDRA GmbH.

Non-financial performance indicators

We note that the following non-financial performance indicators are important but are not currently used in the direct management
of the entity.

1.

Occupational safety

The constant and consistent implementation of safety guidelines ensures that the risk of accidents is reduced as far as possible.
Occupational safety is the highest principle of management, and is more important than the principle of profit maximisation.

Training measures

The nature of our business means that we require highly qualified employees for work on high-tech and telecommunications
projects. Training is carried out according to need and is primarily conducted by employees at the Tech Mahindra Limited
development centres in India. Training measures are monitored and evaluated by the HR department, an employee’s superior
and the employee him or herself.
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Risk Management

The entity has a financial reporting system, which is integrated into the Tech Mahindra Limited group reporting structures. That
system supports the entity in the ongoing monitoring and management of business development by means of target-actual and
budget comparisons.

As a result of the service agreement described above, the entity has constant cash inflows and revenue above the level of its costs.
Thanks to the agreements that are in place, the entity is not subject to significant business risk.

Outlook, risks and opportunities for future development

After the balance sheet date, the merger with our subsidiary TECH MAHINDRA Business Services GmbH, Hamburg/Germany, was
resolved, which had so far been affiliated with us by means of a service agreement. TECH MAHINDRA Business Service GmbH
primarily operates in the field of SAP consulting. The merger will lead to a loss from merger of KEUR 1,690 to be accounted for in the
financial year 2017/2018.

Taking into account the current order backlog and business situation, we expect revenue and profit to increase in the period ending
31 March 2018 and the following years. The entity’s business will primarily consist of follow-up orders and acquired contracts. We
also plan to generate growth by extending our range of services and entering new markets.

The entity has good prospects in the period ending 31 March 2018 as we plan to develop additional businesses activities in new areas
and segments. We expect the EBITDA/revenue ratio to remain at the same level due to the nature of our business model (cost-plus
method). However, increased volumes of business and higher revenue mean that we expect profits to increase in the coming years.

We assume gradual growth in the future since the companies are under cost pressure. We continue to expect demand for outsourcing
and offshoring, as well as managed services, to increase. The introduction of new technologies is often accompanied by a lack of
technical skills, which Tech Mahindra Limited can provide.

A number of the risks we face relate to the development of offshore services, increased competition and lower margins. We are
focused on overcoming those risks by continuing to increase our marketing activities, developing clear quality guarantees for existing
customers, extending our activities beyond our usual areas of business (e.g. OSS, VAS and networks) and entering new markets.

Based on our service agreements, which form the foundation of our business and under consideration of the impacts of the merger,
we expect for the financial year 2017/2018 a revenue that is slightly higher than in the reporting period and a profit that will fell below
the reporting year’s level due to the loss from merger.

The predicted increase in revenue and profit (without loss from merger) is based on an increased volume of business, which will
result in higher operating costs.

Diisseldorf/Germany, 17 May 2017

The General Management

Vikram Nair Abhijeet Anant Awekar
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

We have audited the [annual] financial statements, comprising the balance sheet, the income statement and the notes to the financial
statements, together with the bookkeeping system and the management report of TECH MAHINDRA GmbH, Diisseldorf//Germany, for
the period ended 31 March 2017. The maintenance of the books and records and the preparation of the [annual] financial statements
and the management report in accordance with German commercial law are the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the [annual] financial statements, together with the bookkeeping system and management
report, based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of the [annual] financial statements in accordance with Sec. 317 German Commercial Code (HGB) and
German generally accepted standards for the audit of financial statements promulgated by the Institute of Public Auditors in Germany
(IDW). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit such that misstatements materially affecting the presentation of
the net assets, financial position and results of operations in the [annual] financial statements in accordance with German principles
of proper accounting and in the management report are detected with reasonable assurance. Knowledge of the business activities
and the economic and legal environment of the Company and expectations as to possible misstatements are taken into account
in the determination of audit procedures. The effectiveness of the accounting-related internal control system and the evidence
supporting the disclosures in the books and records, the [annual] financial statements and the management report are examined
primarily on a sample basis within the framework of the audit. The audit includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the [annual] financial statements and
the management report. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Our audit has not led to any reservations.

In our opinion, based on the findings of our audit, the [annual] financial statements of TECH MAHINDRA GmbH, Diisseldorf/Germany,
comply with the legal requirements and give a true and fair view of the net assets, financial position and results of operations of
the Company in accordance with German principles of proper accounting. The management report is consistent with the [annual]
financial statements and as a whole provides a suitable view of the Company’s position and suitably presents the opportunities and
risks of future development.

Dusseldorf/Germany, 23 June 2017

Deloitte GmbH
Wirtschaftsprufungsgesellschaft

Signed: Herrel Signed: Liesbrock
Wirtschaftsprifer Wirtschaftsprifer
[German Public Auditor] [German Public Auditor]
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

Assets
A. Fixed assets

. Intangible assets

1. Software acquired for a
consideration

2. Customer base

Il. Property, plant and
equipment
Other equipment,
operating and office
equipment

Ill. Financial assets
Shares in affiliated
companies

B. Current assets

I. Receivables and other
assets

1. Trade receivables

2. Receivables from

affiliated companies
3. Other assets

Il. Cash-in-hand, bank
balances

C. Prepaid expenses

D. Deferred tax assets
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31 Mar. 2017 Prior year
EUR kEUR

1.24 0
424,915.00 607
424,916.24 607
329,435.27 318
6,928,616.81 6,925
7,682,968.32 7,850
17,488,055.34 25,704
21,511,792.03 5,304
556,614.35 1,253
39,556,461.72 32,261
11,315.01 1,210
39,567,776.73 33,471
13,014.48 66
431,870.00 0
47,695,629.53 41,387

Equity and Liabilities
A. Equity

l. Issued capital
Il. Capital reserves

Ill. Retained profits
brought forward

IV. Profit for the period

B. Provisions
Provisions for taxes

—_

2. Other provisions
C. Liabilities

1. Liabilities to banks
2. Trade payables

3. Liabilites to

companies
4. Other liabilities
thereof from taxes:

EUR 1,070,835.47 (prior

year: KEUR 417)

affiliated

31 Mar. 2017 Prior year
EUR kEUR
601,000.00 601
16,995,554.04 16,996
2,476,372.70 190
2,458,648.07 2,286
22,531,574.81 20,073
2,646,066.00 1,193
13,353,561.94 10,553
15,999,627.94 11,746
392,169.91 0
921,042.39 2,002
6,583,984.64 6,661
1,267,229.84 905
9,164,426.78 9,568
47,695,629.53 41,387
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INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 APRIL 2016 TO 31 MARCH 2017

®

Revenue

Other operating income

thereof from currency translation:

EUR 49,731.27 (prior year: kEUR 41)

Cost of materials

Cost of purchased services

Personnel expenses

Salaries

Social security and post-employment costs

thereof post-employment costs:

EUR 0.00 (prior year: KEUR 0)

Amortisation of and write-downs on intangible assets and
depreciation and write-downs on property, plant and equipment
Other operating expenses

thereof from currency translation:

EUR 47,519.01 (prior year: KEUR 33)

Other interest and similar income

Taxes on income

Earnings after taxes = profit for the period

2016/2017 Prior year
EUR kEUR
63,346,229.55 60,901
140,701.75 139
21,682,728.65 24,987
26,595,889.70 23,235
3,102,190.30 2,550
265,287.47 230
8,227,564.17 6,647
4,488.39 1
1,159,111.33 1,106
2,458,648.07 2,286

MOVEMENTS IN FIXED ASSETS IN THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Acquisition cost Accumulated amortisation, depreciation Book value
and write-downs
1 Apr 2016 Additions 31 March 1 Apr 2016 Additions 31 March 31 March Prior
2017 2017 2017 year
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR kEUR
. |Intangible assets
1. |Software acquired for 10,842.25 0.00 10,842.25 10,841.01 0.00 10,841.01 10,841.01 1.24
a consideration
2. |Customer base 910,519.50 0.00( 910,519.50| 303,504.50| 182,100.00| 485,604.50| 485,604.50| 424,915.00
921,361.75 0.00f 921,361.75| 314,345.51| 182,100.00| 496,445.51| 496,445.51| 424,916.24
1. |Property, plant and
equipment
Other 407,531.62 95,348.31| 502,879.93 90,257.19 83,187.47| 173,444.66| 173,444.66 329,435.27
equipment,operating
and office equipment
lll. |Financial assets
Shares in affiliated 6,925,259.95 3,356.86| 6,928,616.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 6,928,616.81
companies
8,254,153.32 98,705.17| 8,352,858.49| 404,602.70| 265,287.47| 669,890.17| 669,890.17| 7,682,968.32
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR FROM 1 APRIL 2016 TO 31 MARCH 2017

General Information

The financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2017 were prepared in accordance with the provisions of the German
Commercial Code (HGB) and the German Limited Liability Companies Act (GmbHG).

The entity is a large firm organised in a corporate form within the meaning of Sec. 267 (3) German Commercial Code (HGB).
Dusseldorf register court
Registration number: 47738

In the reporting year, the entity for the first time applied the provisions of the German Commercial Code (HGB) that changed on
account of the German Law on Implementation of the EU Accounting Directive (BiIRUG). The changes in particular relate to the
application of the changed classification scheme for the income statement. The initial application of Sec. 277 (1) German Commercial
Code (HGB) has not led to any adjustment needs as regards the income statement disclosures for the reporting year and the prior
year.

Recognition and valuation comply with the prior year’s principles.

The income statement was prepared according to the nature-of-expense format (Sec. 275 (2) German Commercial Code (HGB).
Accounting and valuation principles

Intangible assets are measured at cost less straight-line depreciation.

The customer base is measured at cost and amortised over a useful life of five years.

Property, plant and equipment is measured at cost and amortised on a straight-line basis over the respective estimated useful life.
Operating and office equipment is amortised over a useful life of three to ten years.

Low-value assets with costs of up to EUR 410.00 are immediately recognised in expenses. Assets with costs of more than EUR
410.00 are amortised over their individual useful life.

Financial assets are recognised at cost.

Receivables and other assets and cash and cash equivalents are recognised at nominal value. In order to cover all risks
identifiable as at the balance sheet date, respective specific allowances were made.

Cash-in-hand and bank balances are recognised at nominal value.

Prepaid expenses relate to expenditure incurred before the balance sheet date to the extent that these constitute expenses for a
certain time thereafter.

The entity exercises the option to recognise an excess in deferred tax assets on account of arising future tax reliefs in accordance
with Sec. 274 (1) Sentence 2 German Commercial Code (HGB).

Provisions take into account all contingent liabilities and identifiable risks and are recognised at their expected settlement amounts,
based on sound business judgement.

Liabilities are recognised at settlement amount.

Deferred taxes are set up for temporary differences that will presumably reverse in future between the values recognised for single
items in the commercial balance sheet and the tax base, as long as this is admissible under Sec. 274 German Commercial Code
(HGB). A combined income tax rate of 31.2% was used for the computation of the deferred taxes, which comprises the corporate
income tax, the solidarity surcharge and the trade tax.

The deferred tax assets result from the different values recognised for trade receivables in the commercial balance sheet and in the
tax base.

The determination of the deferred tax assets as of 31 March 2017 led to a tax income of KEUR 432 that is netted under the tax
expenses.
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Deferred tax assets of KEUR 432 are blocked for distribution in accordance with Sec. 268 (8) Sentence 2 German Commercial
Code (HGB).

Income and expenses within the income statement are recorded in the period, in which they incurred. Revenue is recognised
as at the date of service provision.

Currency translation

Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are measured in the financial statements at the average rate in effect on the date of initial
recognition. On the reporting date, assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies with a remaining residual term of up to
one year are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on balance sheet date. Non-current receivables and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognised at the exchange rate in effect on balance sheet date provided that the exchange rate on the
transaction date was not lower (for assets) or higher (for liabilities). Profit and loss from converting foreign currency transactions into
local currency are recognised separately in the income statement under “Other operating income” and “Other operating expenses”.

Notes to the balance sheet
Fixed assets

The composition of and movements in fixed assets are presented in the statement of movements in fixed assets (Appendix to the
notes).

The entity holds all shares in TECH MAHINDRA Business Services GmbH, Hamburg/Germany. As at 31 March 2017, this entity’s
equity amounts to KEUR 5,235. In the period from 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017, this entity realised a profit for the period of kKEUR
364.

The entity furthermore holds all shares in TechM IT-Services GmbH, Vienna/Austria. As at 31 March 2017, this entity’s equity amounts
to KEUR 5. In the financial year 2016/2017, this entity realised a profit for the period of KEUR 22.

In the reporting year, the entity acquired all shares in Tech Mahindra Norways AS. As at 31 March 2017, this entity’s equity amounts
to kNOK 30. In the financial year 2016/2017, this entity realised a profit for the period of kKNOK 83.

Receivables and other assets

Like in the prior year, all receivables and other assets are due within one year.

Receivables from affiliated companies of KEUR 17,475 (prior year: KEUR 5,304) relate to the shareholder.
Like in the prior year, the receivables from affiliated companies result from trade.

Issued capital

The entity’s issued capital amounts to kKEUR 601 and is fully paid up.

Management is authorised to increase the share capital of the entity once or several times, however at most by KEUR 300,000.00
until 30 September 2019, by issuing new business shares against cash contributions or contribution in kind (so-called: authorised
capital).

Provisions

Like in the prior year, the other provisions notably include provisions for outstanding invoices for subcontractor services drawn (kKEUR
4,729; prior year: KEUR 7,580) as well as for staff commitments (KEUR 1,422; prior year: KEUR 1,772).

Liabilities

Like in the prior year, all liabilities are due within one year.

Like in the prior year, the liabilities to affiliated companies exclusively result from trade.
As in the prior year, no liabilities are disclosed towards the shareholder.

Notes to the income statement

Revenue

As in the prior year, revenue notably relates to income from subcontracting activities relating to the rendering of IT services. Revenue
is fully generated in Germany.
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Other operating expenses

The other operating expenses in particular include travel and selling costs (KEUR 1,339; prior year: KEUR 1,333), legal and
consultancy fees (KEUR 2,050; prior year: KEUR 1,409), recruitment costs (KEUR 66; prior year: KEUR 57) as well as occupancy
costs (KEUR 1,047; prior year: KEUR 918). Expenses from currency translation of kEUR 149 are included (prior year: KEUR 33).

Taxes on income

Taxes on income of kKEUR 1,590 (prior year: EUR 1,106) result from trade tax and corporate income tax expenses as well as of KEUR
431 from deferred tax assets.

Other Disclosures
Major post-balance-sheet-date events

As overtaking legal successor, the entity is merged with TECH MAHINDRA Business Services GmbH, Hamburg/Germany, with effect
from 1 January 2017, based on the merger agreement from 5 May 2017 and in line with the agreement of the shareholders’ meeting
of the transferring entity as of same date. The entry in the commercial register is still outstanding. The merger, performed at book
values, will lead to a loss from merger of KEUR 1,690 in the financial year 2017/2018.

Apart thereof, no other major events were on hand after the balance sheet date that would be worth mentioning.

Members of Management

In the past financial year, the business affairs were upon the following persons:

. Mr Vikram Narayanan Nair, Langley/Great Britain, managing director of the operative segment

. Mr Abhijeet Anant Awekar, Milton Keynes/Great Britain, managing director finance segment

The managing directors have not received any remuneration by the entity in the reporting year.

Supervisory Board

The entity has appointed a Supervisory Board, comprising the following two members:

Rajesh Chandiramani, Mumbai/India

T.S. Narayanan, London/ Great Britain

In the reporting year, the members of the Supervisory Board did not receive any remuneration from the entity for their activities.
Employees

The average number of employees in the financial year was 475 (prior year: 426). They are exclusively salaried employees.
Other financial commitments

The other financial commitments result from tenancy agreements and amount to KEUR 1,108 (prior year: kKEUR 1,172).
Group affiliation

TECH MAHINDRA Limited, Pune/India, is the sole shareholder of TECH MAHINDRA GmbH.

The financial statements of the entity are included in the consolidated financial statements of TECH MAHINDRA Limited, Pune/India.
The entity prepares the consolidated financial statements for the largest and also the smallest group of consolidated entities. The
published consolidated financial statements are available on the website www.techmahindra.com.

Appropriation of result
Management proposes to carry forward onto new account the profit for the period of EUR 2,458,648.07.

Diisseldorf/Germany, 17 May 2017

Vikram Nair Abhijeet Anant Awekar
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of TechM IT-Services GmbH, Vienna, (the Company), which comprise the balance sheet
as of March 31, 2017, the profit and loss account for the year then ended, and notes to these financial statements, in accordance
with the provisions of the Austrian Company Code (UGB) governing the audit of statutory financial statements (sections 269 et seqq.
UGB).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements comply with statutory requirements and give a true and fair view of the financial
position of TechM IT-Services GmbH as of March 31, 2017 and of its financial performance for the year then ended in accordance
with the accounting framework applicable in Austria.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the provisions of the Austrian Company Code applicable to audits of statutory financial
statements and in accordance with auditing standards applicable in Austria. These standards require International Standards on
Auditing (ISAs) to be applied. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the requirements of the
Austrian Company Code and professional guidelines, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The performance of this audit including our responsibility also in relation to any third party, who may rely on our audit, is governed
- as agreed in the contract we entered into with the Company - by the General Conditions of Contract for the Public Accounting
Professions issued by the Chamber of Public Accountants and Tax Advisors on 8 March 2000 as amended on 21 February 2011
(AAB 2011), which are attached to this report. Accordingly we are not liable for slight negligence. Our liability for gross negligence is
limited to EUR 2.000.000 pursuant to the contract entered into with the Company, which refers to section 275 subsection 2 UGB in
this respect.

Responsibilities of the Director for the Financial Statements

The director of the Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
Austrian statutory provisions, and for such internal control as the director determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the director is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the director either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards applicable in Austria,
which require ISAs to be applied, will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

An audit does not provide assurance as regards the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern or the efficiency or
effectiveness of past or future management of the Company.

As part of an audit in accordance with auditing standards applicable in Austria, which require ISAs to be applied, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control
intended to prevent or to detect and correct misstatements.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.
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. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the director.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the director’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate or omitted, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Vienna, May 19, 2017

Deloitte Audit Wirtschaftspriifungs GmbH

Dr. Leopold Fischl m.p. ppa. Mag. Thomas Wagner m.p.
Certified Public Accountant Certified Public Accountant

The financial statements together with our report shall be passed on to any third party only in the version attached to this report and
only if such third party has agreed that the terms and conditions of our engagement as stipulated in the audit contract including the
provision relating to the limitation of our liability and the “General Conditions of Contract for the Public Accounting Professions” shall
apply to any of our relations to such third party, which may arise from our audit engagement.

Note: The German-language report is the solely valid version. This English translation is provided for convenience only
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TECHM IT-SERVICES GmbH

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF 31 MARCH
2017

For the attention of the Director of
TechM IT-Services GmbH,
Vienna

We have completed our audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2017 of TechM IT-Services GmbH,
Vienna (hereinafter referred to as the ,Company*) and report on the results of our audit as follows:

1.
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Appointment, terms and execution of our engagement

The Company is small in terms of section 221 subsection 1 of the Austrian Company Code (“UGB”). A statutory requirement to
engage a supervisory board does not exist. Hence there is no statutory requirement to have the statutory financial statements
of the Company audited. Nevertheless, the Company, represented by its director, ordered us through an audit contract to audit
the financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2017 and the books of account in accordance with the provisions
of the Austrian Company Code governing the audit of statutory financial statements (sections 269 et sqq. UGB).

This audit extends on examining whether the financial statements and the books of account comply with statutory requirements.

We performed the audit in accordance with the provisions of the Austrian Company Code governing the audit of statutory financial
statements (sections 269 et sqq. UGB) and in accordance with professional standards. An audit shall provide reasonable
assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. Due to the limitations of any accounting and
internal control system with regard to the prevention and detection of errors and due to the fact that an audit is performed on
a test basis an audit does not provide absolute assurance and there is some residual risk that even material misstatements of
financial statements remain undetected. An audit of financial statements does not extend to issues, which are not within the
scope of a statutory financial statements audit, but are normally addressed by special investigations.

We performed the audit in the period from March through May 2017. It was completed in all essential respect on the date of this
report.

Leopold Fischl, Certified Public Accountant in Austria, is the partner in charge of this audit engagement.

The terms of our engagement are stipulated in the contract we entered into with the Company. The “General Conditions of
Contract for the Public Accounting Professions” issued by the Chamber of Public Accountants and Tax Advisors on March 8,
2000 as amended on February 21, 2011 (the “General Conditions”) form part of this contract. These General Conditions shall
govern not only our relationship to the Company, but also any relations to third parties arising from this engagement. Hence we
are not liable for slight negligence in performing this engagement. With regard to gross negligence we agreed upon limitation
of our liability to EUR 2.000.000 by reference to section 275 UGB, which is different from the limitation provided in the General
Conditions.

Explanations and details to the financial statements

The line items of the balance sheet and of the profit and loss account are sufficiently detailed and explained in the notes to the
financial statements. Hence we were permitted to refrain from providing details and explanations in our report.

Summary and conclusions

. Conclusions on whether the Books of Account and the Financial Statements comply with statutory requirements

The audit of the books of account and of the financial statements performed by us supports our opinion that applicable
statutory requirements were observed. In accordance with our risk and control based audit approach we tested internal controls
over financial reporting as far as deemed necessary for us to be able to form an opinion on the financial statements.

We finally concluded that the financial statements comply with statutory requirements.



3.2.

3.3.

TECHM IT-SERVICES GmbH

Explanations and representations provided by the director

The director of the Company provided all the explanations, any evidence and representations requested by us. The director
represented in writing that all assets, provisions, liabilities, accruals, deferrals, revenue, expenses, gains and losses were
recognised in the financial statements unless there are legal provisions to the contrary and that these were properly measured
and that the disclosures in the financial statements are complete and accurate.

Statements pursuant to section 273 (2) and (3) UGB

During the course of our audit we did not became aware of any matters that may endanger the ability of the Company to
continue as a going concern or adversely affect its further development or may indicate that the directors or employees of the
Company seriously violated either Austrian Law or the Articles of Association of the Company or that the Company may need to
be reorganised pursuant to section 22 (1) fig. 1 of the Austrian Company Reorganisation Act. We did not become aware of any
material weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting.

93



TECHM IT-SERVICES GmbH

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

Assets Liabilities and Capital and Reserves
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Current Assets A. Capital and Reserves
. Debtors I.  Nominal capital
1. Amounts owed by affiliated 66,983.90 8,179.96 subscribed capital 35,000.00 35,000.00
undertakings amount not paid in
pursuant to section 10b
2. Other debtors 14,101.47 14,028.17 subsection 4 Private
81,085.37 22,208.13 Limited Company Act  -25,000.00 -25,000.00
privileged initial 10,000.00 10,000.00
investors' shares
Il. Cash at bank 83,487.16 136,288.57 contributions not yet -5,000.00 -5,000.00
called in
164,572.53 158,496.70 contributions called in 5,000.00 5,000.00
and paid in
Il. Accumulated profit 62,650.24 41,743.86

available for distribution to

shareholders

thereof brought forward 41,743.86 9,071.56
67,650.24  46,743.86

B. Provisons for liabilities and
charges

1. Provision for severance 7,594.00 4,843.00
benefits

2. Provisions for taxation 17,109.48 13,914.50

3. Provisons for other 62,629.86 73,133.40
liabilities and charges

87,333.34  91,890.90

C. Creditors
1. Trade creditors falling due 910.78 19,861.91
within one year
2. Other creditors falling due 8,678.17 0.03
within one year
thereof from taxation 4,608.30 0.00
thereof from social security 4,069.87 0.03

9,588.95 19,861.94
thereof falling due within one 9,588.95 19,861.94
year
164,572.53 158,496.70 164,572.53 158,496.70

*) The German-language financial statements are the solely valid version. This English translation is provided for convenience only.
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TECHM IT-SERVICES GmbH

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 *)

FY 2017 FY 2016
EUR EUR
1. Revenue from services 488,611.06 734,209.14
2. Other operating income 320.00 715.80
3. Expenses for services provided by subcontractors -88,360.00 -184,194.50
4.  Expenses for employee benefits
a) Salaries -218,721.77 -358,148.70
b) Expenses for other employee benefits and for statutory
social security contributions and other salary related taxes and contributions
-57,720.26 -99,837.50
-276,442.03 -457,986.20
5.  Other operating charges -96,253.67 -50,469.44
6.  Subtotal of the lines 1 through 5 27,875.36 42,274.80
7. Interest receivable 0.00 1,288.00
8. Profit before tax 27,875.36 43,562.80
9.  Corporate income tax expense
a) current income tax expense -7,909.00 -7,304.00
b) deferred tax benefit/ expense 940.02 -3,586.50
-6,968.98 -10,890.50
10. Profit for the year 20,906.38 32,672.30
11.  Accumulated profit brought forward from previous year 41,743.86 9,071.56
12.  Accumulated profit available for distribution to shareholders 62,650.24 41,743.86
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TECHM IT-SERVICES GmbH

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF 31 MARCH 2017
NOTES

General Accounting Policies

The financial statements were prepared in compliance with accounting principles generally accepted in Austria considering the
general requirement that these have to present a true and fair view of the financial position and the financial performance of the
Company.

The principle of completeness was observed in preparing these financial statements.

The principle of individual measurement was observed in measuring the assets and liabilities. Measurement was based on the
assumption that the Company is able to continue as a going concern.

The prudence concept is respected by recognizing gains only if and to the extent that they have been realized by the balance sheet
date. Known risks and impending losses are provided for.

Presentation

The financial statements are presented in accordance with the requirements of the Company Code.

Current assets

Debtors

Debtors are carried at their nominal amount.

In case of credit risks only the amount deemed to be collectible is recognized.

Amounts owed by affiliated undertakings result from services provided by the Company to the respective affiliates.
The residual terms of all debtors are all less than one year.

Provisions for liabilities and charges

Provisions are set up for all risks identifiable as of the balance sheet date and for all liabilities uncertain as to timing and amount. The
amounts reasonably expected to be payable are provided for.

Provisions for severance benefits were set up for employees, who are entitled to such benefits upon termination of service. The
amount payable depends on the number of years of service and the salary earned when service is terminated. The obligations are
unfunded. The defined benefit obligation was derived by applying the projected unit credit method and a discount rate of 4% p.a.,
which equals the market yield on high quality corporate bonds on average at 31 March 31 2017 and at 31 March of each of the
preceding nine years with terms of the bonds corresponding to the terms of the severance benefit obligations. Future salary increases
are expected to amount to 2% p.a. The cost for providing these benefits is evenly attributed to the years of service until the respective
employees are entitled to statutory old-age pension benefits. The tax base of the provision amounts to EUR 21,326.21 (31 March
2016: EUR 20,930.36).

The provisions for taxation comprise the following:

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

EUR EUR
Provision for current corporate income taxes 15,039.00 10,904.00
Provision for deferred taxes 2,070.48 3,010.50
Total 17,109.48 13,914.50

Provisions for other liabilities and charges relate to the following accrued liabilities:

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

EUR EUR
Employee vacation earned but not yet taken 34,259.18 25,428.38
Outstanding invoices for services obtained 20,079.00 33,940.00
salaries (vacation subsidy and Christmas remuneration) 8,291.68 13,765.02
Total 62,629.86 73,133.40
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TECHM IT-SERVICES GmbH

Creditors
Liabilities are carried at the amounts payable upon settlement in line with the prudence concept.
Consolidated financial statements

Tech Mahindra Limited, Mumbai, India, the ultimate parent company, prepares the consolidated financial statements of the Group
including the Company. These consolidated financial statements may be obtained from Tech Mahindra Limited at its registered office.

Number of employees

The Company employed 2.23 salaried employees on average in the financial year under report (FY 2016: 4.25 employees).
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TECH MAHINDRA Business Services GmbH

TECH MAHINDRA BUSINESS SERVICES GMBH

Managing Directors
Mr. Vikram Nair
Mr. Abhijeet Awekar

RegisteredOffice
Geschéftsanschrift:
Christoph-Probst-Weg 3,
20251 Hamburg

Bankers
Deutsche Bank

Note: As per local laws audit is not mandatory. Financial as certified by the management as per Ind AS GAAP are enclosed.
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TECH MAHINDRA Business Services GmbH

MANAGEMENT REPORT

Structure of the entity and business activities

TECH MAHINDRA Business Services GmbH is a wholly owned subsidiary of TECH MAHINDRA GmbH, which in turn is a wholly
owned subsidiary of TECH MAHINDRA Ltd. Located in India

We are a service company with a focus on SAP consulting. We provide our services to our parent company as part of a service
agreement. Our parent company reaches agreements with the customer regarding these kinds of business activities. We act as a
subcontractor to our parent company and are therefore not subject to any risks. The remuneration of our activities is based on the
reimbursement of the costs incurred plus a mark-up.

The entity’s headquarters are in Hamburg/Germany.
Revenue development

As our remuneration system within the scope of the service agreement is based on the reimbursement of costs incurred plus
a markup(“cost plus method”), the development of the broader economy and the sector have a limited effect on the economic
development of our entity.

Employees

The nature of our business requires us to employ highly qualified staff for work on consulting projects. This makes it necessary to
employ staff from the TECH MAHINDRA development centres in India. We also employ qualified staff and subcontractors on location.
Our employees work at customers’ places of business throughout Germany. Most of our employees have a university degree and a
number of them have postgraduate qualifications

Business development
Mergers and Acquisitions

There is a proposal to merge the Company with its parent Company viz, Tech Mahindra GmbH a 100% subsidiary of the Tech
Mahindra Limited, India with effect from 1st January, 2017 and pursuant thereto the entire business and all the assets and liabilities,
duties, taxes and obligations of the company will be transferred to and vested in the Tech Mahindra GmbH.

Investments

No investments were made in the period ended 31 December 2016, as the entity invested heavily in IT infrastructure in the form of
servers, notebooks and telecommunications in the prior year.

Financial performance indicators

In terms of corporate management, the entity is not a separate unit within the TECH MAHINDRA Group, as it only performs subcontracted
services for TECH MAHINDRA GmbH on the basis of cost-plus remuneration. The provision of financial performance indicators regarding
the management of the entity is therefore not possible at the level of TECH MAHINDRA GmbH.

Risk management

The entity has a financial reporting system which is integrated into the TECH MAHINDRA group reporting structures. This system
supports the entity in the ongoing monitoring and management of business development by means of target-actual and budget
comparisons.

As a result of the service agreement described above, the entity has constant cash inflows and revenue above the level of its costs.
Thanks to the agreements that are in place, the entity is not subject to significant business risk.

Hamburg/Germany

Vikram Nair Abhijeet Awekar
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. MERGERS‘ BALANCE (CLOSING BALANCE) AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

ASSETS

A. ASSETS
I. Intangible Assets
1. Software

1. Property Plant and
Equipment
1. Other
equipment,
factory and office
equipment

B. Current Assets

I.  Receiveables and
other assets
1. Trade
Receiveables
2. Receiveables
from affiliated
companies

3. Other Assets

(Trade receivables
amounting to EUR
6,152K (previous
year: EUR 6,724K)
have a residual term
of less than one
year.)

lll.  Cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and Bank
balances

C. Prepaid expenses

100

31.12.2016 31.3.2016
€ € €

1.628,40
1.628,40 3.464
29.878,17 29.878,17 57.072
31.506,57 60.536
0,00 0
5.894.226,07 6.453.537
258.273,46 271.457
6.152.499,53 6.724.994

757.049,24
757.049,24 210.858
23.156,80 21.456
6.964.212,14 7.017.843

LIABILITIES

A.  Equity

. Subscribed Capital

Il.  Profit brought forward
Ill.  Net Income

B. Accruals

1. Provision for
pensions

2. Tax provisions

3. Other provisions

C. Liabilities

1. Liabilities from Goods
and Services

2. Liabilities to affiliated
companies

3. Other liabilities

- Of which from
taxes: € 51,266.47
(previous year: €
63,194)

- Of which from social
insurance: € 2,737.32

(previous year: €
2,279)
(Trade payables and other
liabilities in the amount
of EUR 1,376K (previous
year: EUR 1,710K) have
a remaining term of less
than one year.)

D. Deferred Tax

31.12.2016 31.3.2016

€ € €

4.147.615,00 4.147.615,00

1.087.106,30 664.854

280.819,41 5.515.540,71 422.252

5.234.721

319.892,30 300.226

570.659,53 436.48

361.500,20 649.649
1.252.052,03

69.412,42 259.322

0 0

54.936,98 65.175

124.349,40 1.710.851

72.270,00 72.270,00

6.964.212,14 7.017.843




TECH MAHINDRA Business Services GmbH

Il. INFORMATION ON THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Principles and business

TECH MAHINDRA Business Services GmbH is a wholly owned subsidiary of TECH MAHINDRA GmbH, which in turn is a wholly
owned subsidiary of TECH MAHINDRA Ltd. Located in Pune, India

TECH MAHINDRA Business Services GmbH is a service company specializing in SAP consulting.
The company provides its services to its parent company under a service contract.

In this type of transaction, the contracts between the Company’s parent company and the Customers, the company acts as a
subcontractor of its parent company and is thus exposed to all risks optional. The remuneration of the company’s activities is based
on the reimbursement of costs incurred plus one Profit mark.

The registered office of the company is Hamburg.
General information on accounting

The maturity balance (final balance sheet) as of December 31, 2016 was determined in accordance with the provisions of the
German (HGB) and the Act on Limited Liability Companies (GmbHG).

As of the balance sheet date, the company is a small capital company within the meaning of section 267 (1) HGB.
Accounting and valuation regulations

The accounting and valuation principles are unchanged compared to the previous year.

Intangible assets acquired for consideration are reduced by the straight-line method at the acquisition cost.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are valued at acquisition cost and are depreciated over their estimated useful lives depreciated.
Operating and business equipment is amortized over a useful life of three to ten years.

Low-value assets with acquisition costs of up to EUR 410.00 are immediately recognized as expenses.

Assets with acquisition costs above EUR 410.00 will be over their individual useful lives depreciated.

Receivables and other assets and cash and cash equivalents are stated at their nominal value. To all to the As of the balance sheet
date, specific valuation adjustments have been made.

Credit balances with credit institutions are stated at nominal value.

The prepaid expenses item does not apply to expenditures before the balance sheet date, as long as it is an expense for a Specific
time after that day.

The subscribed capital is stated at nominal value and paid in full.

Provisions for pensions are calculated using the projected benefit obligation method (Projected Unit Credit Method). The obligations
are assessed on the basis of the 2005 G G charts Prof. Dr. Klaus Heubeck and taking into account future salary increases and
pension adjustments.

For the Discounting is the average market interest rate of the last ten years of the Deutsche Bundesbank Assumption of a lump sum
residual term of 15 years. The interest rate as at 31 March 2016 is 4.27%.

Other provisions take account of all uncertain liabilities and identifiable risks. They are in height Of the expected completion amount,
which is necessary according to reasonable commercial judgment.

Liabilities are stated at their fulfilment amount.

The receivables and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, the remaining term of which is not more than one year are converted
at the cash rate on the balance sheet date. All other claims denominated in foreign currencies and Liabilities are calculated at the rate
valid on the date of the transaction or at a higher or lower rate Cash at the balance sheet date.

Deferred taxes are recognized for temporal differences between the commercial and tax values of Assets, liabilities and prepaid
expenses. Deferred taxes are determined On the basis of the combined income tax rate of currently 31.11%. The combined income
tax rate includes Corporation tax, trade tax and solidarity surcharge. In the fiscal year, a deferred tax liability was recognized Different
approaches to pension provisions in the trading and tax balance sheet.

101



TECH MAHINDRA (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED

TECH MAHINDRA (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED

Board of Directors
Mr. Suresh Bhat
Mr. Manish Goenka
Mr. Anil Khatri

Mr. Lim Tiong Beng

Registered Office

No. 17, Changi Business Park,
Central 1 #06-01, Honeywell Building,
Singapore 486073

Bankers
HSBC Bank

Auditors
Deloitte & Touche LLP
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TECH MAHINDRA (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT

The directors present their statement together with the audited financial statements of the company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2017.

In the opinion of the directors, the financial statements of the company are drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the company as at March 31, 2017 and the financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the company for
the financial year then ended and at the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able
to pay its debts when they fall due.

1 DIRECTORS
The directors of the company in office at the date of this statement are:
Lim Tiong Beng
Suresh Bhat Hosdrug
Anil Mohanlal Khatri
Manish Goenka
2 ARRANGEMENTS TO ENABLE DIRECTORS TO ACQUIRE BENEFITS BY MEANS OF THE ACQUISITION OF SHARES
AND DEBENTURES
Neither at the end of the financial year nor at any time during the financial year did there subsist any arrangement whose object
is to enable the directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares or debentures in the company or any other
body corporate.
3 DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES AND DEBENTURES
The directors of the company holding office at the end of the financial year had no interests in the share capital and debentures
of the company and related corporations as recorded in the register of directors’ shareholdings kept by the company under
Section 164 of the Singapore Companies Act except as follows:
Name of director and company Number of Shares
in which interests are held At beginning of year or date At end of year
of appointment, if later
Ordinary shares of Indian Rupees 5 each
Holding company
Tech Mahindra Limited
- Manish Goenka 15,000 Nil
- Anil Khatri 1,700 2,200
- Suresh Bhat 19,988 9,097
4 SHARE OPTIONS
(a) Option to take up unissued shares
During the financial year, no option to take up unissued shares of the company was granted.
(b) Option exercised
During the financial year, there were no shares of the company issued by virtue of the exercise of an option to take up
unissued shares.
(c) Unissued shares under option
At the end of the financial year, there were no unissued shares of the company under option.
5 AUDITORS
The auditors, Deloitte & Touche LLP, have expressed their willingness to accept re-appointment.
ON BEHALF OF DIRECTORS
Date: May 16, 2017 Suresh Bhat Hosdrug Anil Mohanlal Khatri

Place : Singapore

103



TECH MAHINDRA (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBER OF
TECH MAHINDRA (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tech Mahindra (Singapore) Pte. Limited (the “company”) which comprise
the statement of financial position of the company as at March 31, 2017, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows of the company for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, as set out on pages herein.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the company are properly drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, Chapter 50 (the “Act”) and Financial Reporting Standards in Singapore (“FRSs”), so as to give a true and fair view
of the financial position of the company as at March 31, 2017 and of the financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of
the company for the year then ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (“SSAs”). Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the company in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority (“ACRA”) Code of Professional Conduct
and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting Entities (“ACRA Code”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ACRA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors’ Statement as set out on earlier
pages.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with the provisions
of the Act and FRSs, and for devising and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide a reasonable
assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use or disposition; and transactions are properly authorised
and that they are recorded as necessary to permit the preparation of true and fair financial statements and to maintain accountability
of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors’ responsibilities include overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

(a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

(c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

(d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
company'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

(e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the company have been properly kept in accordance
with the provisions of the Act.

Deloitte & Touche LLP
Public Accountants and
Chartered Accountants

Singapore

May 16, 2017
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TECH MAHINDRA (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

March 31, 2017

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade receivables

Other receivables

Tax recoverable

Total current assets

Non-current assets
Plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Total non-current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current liabilities
Trade payables
Other payables

Total current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Accumulated profits

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity
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Note

10
1
12

13
14

15

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2017 2016

S$ S$
1,638,304 5,521,589
6,311,917 8,099,468
59,067 94,043

- 4,782
8,009,288 13,719,882
64,157 2,018
134,990 269,980
109,142 126,330
308,289 398,328
8,317,577 14,118,210
2,451,616 9,017,019
981,714 810,454
3,433,330 9,827,473
50,000 50,000
4,834,247 4,240,737
4,884,247 4,290,737
8,317,577 14,118,210




TECH MAHINDRA (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended March 31, 2017

Revenue

Other operating income

Employee benefits expense

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other operating expenses

Profit before income tax

Income tax credit (expense)

Profit for the year, representing

total comprehensive income for the year

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended March 31, 2017

Balance at April 1, 2015

Profit for the year, representing total
comprehensive income for the year

Balance at March 31, 2016

Profit for the year, representing total
comprehensive income for the year

Balance at March 31, 2017

Note 2017 2016
S$ S$
16 8,528,368 9,255,455
17 87,292 11,393
(5,216,053) (6,311,670)
(139,976) (139,276)
18 (2,673,598) (2,302,784)
19 586,033 513,118
20 7,477 (97,353)
593,510 415,765
See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Share  Accumulated Total

capital profits
S$ S$ S$
50,000 3,824,972 3,874,972
- 415,765 415,765
50,000 4,240,737 4,290,737
- 593,510 593,510
50,000 4,834,247 4,884,247

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended March 31, 2017

Operating activities
Profit before income tax
Adjustments for:
(Reversal) Allowance for doubtful debts and advances
Depreciation expense
Amortisation expense
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital

Trade receivables
Other receivables and prepayments
Trade payables
Other payables
Cash (used in) generated from operations

Income tax receipt /(paid)
Net cash (used in) from operating activities

Investing activities
Purchase of plant and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets
Net cash used in investing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

2017 2016

Notes S$ S$
586,033 513,118

18 (308,580) 410,291
10 4,986 4,286
11 134,990 134,990
417,429 1,062,685

2,103,865 (696,247)

27,242 115,952

(6,565,403) 4,150,830

171,260 250,084

(3,845,607) 4,883,304

29,447 (22,335)

(3,816,160) 4,860,969

10 (67,125) (2,570)
1 - (404,970)
(67,125) (407,540)

(3,883,285) 4,453,429

5,521,589 1,068,160

1,638,304 5,521,589

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

108



TECH MAHINDRA (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2017

1

GENERAL

The company (Registration No. 200203658M) is incorporated in Republic of Singapore with its registered office and principal
place of business at 17, Changi Business Park Central 1, #06-01 Honeywell Building, Singapore 486073. The financial
statements are expressed in Singapore dollars.

The principal activities of the company are that providing consultancy and services relating to information technology and
development of software solutions and products.

The financial statements of the company for the year ended March 31, 2017 were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on May 16, 2017.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING - The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the historical cost basis, except
as disclosed in the accounting policies below, and are drawn up in accordance with the provision of Singapore Companies Act
and Financial Reporting Standards in Singapore (“FRSs”).

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the company takes into account the characteristics of
the asset or liability which market participants would take into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in this financial statements is determined on such a basis, except
for share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of FRS 102 Share-based Payment, leasing transactions that
are within the scope of FRS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such
as net realisable value in FRS 2 Inventories or value in use in FRS 36 Impairment of Assets.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2
or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs
to the fair value measurement in its entity, which are described as follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access
at the measurement date;

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS — On April 1, 2016, the company adopted all the new and revised FRSs
that are effective from that date and are relevant to its operations. The adoption of these new/revised FRSs does not result in
changes to the company’s accounting policies and has no material effect on the amounts reported for the current or prior years.

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following new/revised FRSs and amendments to FRS that are
relevant to the company were issued but not effective:

e Amendments to FRS 7 Statement of Cash Flows: Disclosure Initiative'

e Amendments to FRS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses: Disclosure Initiative'
e  FRS 109 Financial Instruments?

e FRS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (with clarifications issued) 2

e FRS 116 Leases®

! Applies to annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017, with early application permitted.
2 Applies to annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018, with early application permitted.
3 Applies to annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019, with early application permitted if FRS115 is adopted.
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The management anticipates that the adoption of the above FRSs and amendments to FRSs will not have a material impact on
the financial statements of the company in the period of their initial adoption except for the following:

FRS 109 Financial Instruments

FRS 109 was issued in December 2014 to replace FRS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and introduced
new requirements for (i) the classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities (ii) general hedge
accounting (iii) impairment requirements for financial assets.

Key requirements of FRS 109:

e All recognised financial assets that are within the scope of FRS 39 are now required to be subsequently measured at
amortised cost or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). Specifically, debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. Debt instruments that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and that have contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, are measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI). All other debt investments and equity investments are measured
at FVTPL at the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under FRS 109, entities may make an irrevocable
election, at initial recognition, to measure an equity investment (that is not held for trading) at FVTOCI, with only dividend
income generally recognised in profit or loss.

e With some exceptions, financial liabilities are generally subsequently measured at amortised cost. With regard to the
measurement of financial liabilities designated as at FVTPL, FRS 109 requires that the amount of change in fair value of
such financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk be presented in other comprehensive income, unless
the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch to profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to the financial liability’s credit risk are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

e Inrelation to the impairment of financial assets, FRS 109 requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an incurred
credit loss model under FRS 39. The expected credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected credit losses
and changes in those expected credit losses at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition.
In other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are recognised.

e The new general hedge accounting requirements retain the three types of hedge accounting mechanisms currently
available in FRS 39. Under FRS 109, greater flexibility has been introduced to the types of transactions eligible for hedge
accounting, specifically broadening the types of instruments that qualify for hedging instruments and the types of risk
components of non-financial items that are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition, the effectiveness test has been
overhauled and replaced with the principle of an ‘economic relationship’. Retrospective assessment of hedge effectiveness
is also no longer required. Enhanced disclosure requirements about an entity’s risk management activities have also been
introduced.

Management anticipates that the initial application of the new FRS 109 will result in changes to the accounting policies relating
to the recognition and measurement of loans and receivables. Additional disclosures will also be made, including any significant
judgement and estimation made. Management is in the process of performing an assessment of the possible impact of
implementing FRS 109. It is currently impracticable to disclose any further information on the known or reasonably estimable
impact to the company’s financial statement in the period of initial application as the management has yet to complete its
detailed assessment. Management does not plan to early adopt the new FRS 109.

FRS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

In November 2014, FRS 115 was issued which establishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. FRS 115 will supersede the current revenue recognition guidance including FRS
18 Revenue, FRS 11 Construction Contracts and the related Interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of FRS 115 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Specifically, the Standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue recognition:
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e  Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer.

e  Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract.

e  Step 3: Determine the transaction price.

e  Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract.

e  Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Under FRS 115, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of the goods
or services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to the customer. Far more prescriptive guidance has
been added in FRS 115 to deal with specific scenarios. Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by FRS 115.

Management anticipates that the initial application of the new FRS 115 may result in changes to the accounting policies relating
to revenue. Additional disclosures will also be made with respect to revenue, including any significant judgement and estimation
made. Management is in the process of performing an assessment of the possible impact of implementing FRS 115. Itis currently
impracticable to disclose any further information on the known or reasonably estimable impact to the company’s financial
statement in the period of initial application as the management has yet to complete its detailed assessment. Management does
not plan to early adopt the new FRS 115.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the statement of financial position
when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest
income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts or payments (including all fees on points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate,
a shorter period. Income or expense is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments.

Financial assets

Loans and receivables

Trade and other receivables that have fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market are classified
as “loans and receivables”. Loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less
impairment. Interest is recognised by applying the effective interest method, except for short-term receivables when the effect
of discounting is immaterial.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of the reporting period. Financial assets are considered to
be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial assets, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been impacted.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

e default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are,
in addition, assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could
include the company’s past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio
past the average credit period, as well as observable changes in economic conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the impairment is the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception
of trade receivables where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account. When a trade receivable
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is uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited against the allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in profit or
loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent the carrying amount of the financial asset at the date
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Derecognition of financial assets

The company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it
transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the company
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the
company recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the company
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the company continues to recognise
the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification of debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the company are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the company after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Other financial liabilities

Trade and other payables (including accruals and amount due to immediate holding company) are initially measured at fair
value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method, with
interest expense recognised on an effective yield basis.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
they expire.

Offsetting arrangements

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when the
company has a legal enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. A right to set-off must be available today rather than being contingent on a future
event and must be exercisable by any of the counterparties, both in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS - At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts
of its non-financial assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if
any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the company estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash- generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
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determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

PROVISIONS - Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that the company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the
end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, the
receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable
can be measured reliably.

REVENUE RECOGNITION - Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is
reduced for estimated customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions are satisfied:
e the company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

e the company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor
effective control over the goods sold;

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the company; and
e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Service income

Revenue from contracts priced on a time and material basis is recognised when services are rendered. Revenue from fixed price
contracts is recognised as per the proportionate completion method and where there is no uncertainty as to the measurement
or collectability of the consideration. Revenue from annual maintenance and annual technical services contracts is recognised
on pro-rata basis over the period of the contract.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS - Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are charged as an expense when
employees have rendered the services entitling them to the contributions. Payments made to state-managed retirement benefit
schemes, such as the Singapore Central Provident Fund, are dealt with as payments to defined contribution plans where the
company'’s obligations under the plans are equivalent to those arising in a defined contribution retirement benefit plan.

BORROWING COSTS - Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is reduced from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

EMPLOYEE LEAVE ENTITLEMENT - Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the end of
the reporting period.

INCOME TAX - Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes items that are not taxable or tax deductible. The company’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rate (and tax law) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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Deferred tax is recognised on the differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset realised
based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the company intends to settle its
current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised as an expense or income in profit or loss, except when they relate to items credited
or debited outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or equity, respectively), in which case the tax is also
recognised.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS - The financial statements are measured and presented in Singapore dollar, which is
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the company operates (its functional currency).

Transactions in currencies other than the company’s functional currency are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on the
date of the transaction. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on retranslation of monetary items are included in profit
or loss for the period. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included
in profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items, any exchange component
of that gain or loss is also recognised in other comprehensive income. For such non-monetary items, any exchange component
of that gain or loss is also recognised in other comprehensive income.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS IN THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of
cash flows comprise cash at bank which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the company’s accounting policies, which are described in Note 2 to the financial statements, management
is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying the company’s accounting policies

Management is of the opinion that there are no critical judgements in applying the company’s accounting policies that are
expected to have a significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The company does not have any key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
end of the reporting period that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, except for those affecting the recovery prospects of aged trade receivables.

Assessment of recoverability of trade receivables
The company makes allowances for bad and doubtful debts based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade receivables.
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Allowances are applied to trade receivables where events or changes in circumstances indicate that the balances may not be
collectible. The identification of bad and doubtful debts requires the use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation is
different from the original estimate, such difference will impact carrying value of trade receivables and doubtful debts expenses
in the period in which such estimate has been changed. The carrying amount of the trade receivables are disclosed in Note 8 to
the financial statements respectively.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL RISKS MANAGEMENT

(a) Categories of financial instruments

The following table sets out the financial instruments as at the end of the reporting period:

2017 2016
$ $
Financial assets
Loans and receivables
(including cash and cash equivalents) 7,987,935 13,691,944
Financial liabilities
At amortised cost 3,280,030 9,813,853

(b) Financial risk management policies and objectives

The company’s overall financial risk management programme seeks to minimise potential adverse effects of financial
performance of the company. The company does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes.

There has been no change to the company’s exposure to these financial risks or the manner in which it manages and
measures the risk. Market risk exposures are measured using sensitivity analysis indicated below.

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

Credit risk management

The company has adopted procedures in extending credit terms to customers and in monitoring its credit risk. The
company only grants credit to creditworthy counterparties.

At the end of the reporting period, 18% (2016: 29%) of the trade receivables are due from holding company. The risk
management process includes assessing corresponding credit standing and monitoring of collections.

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements, grossed up for any allowances for
losses, represents the company’s maximum exposure to credit risk.

Further details of credit risks on trade receivables are disclosed in Note 8 to the financial statements.
The company places its cash and fixed deposits with reputable financial institutions.

Interest rate risk management

The company does not have any interest bearing financial assets and liabilities except for its fixed deposits. Fixed
deposits are all short-term, hence, with the current interest rate level, any future variations in interest rates will not
have a material impact on net profit.

No sensitivity analysis is prepared as the company does not expect any material effect on the company’s profit or loss
arising from the effects of reasonably possible changes to interest rates on interest bearing financial instruments at
the end of the reporting period.

Foreign exchange risk management

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign
exchange rates. The company has very minimal exposure to foreign exchange risk as most transaction are done in
the functional currency which is in Singapore dollars.

Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is managed by matching the payment and receipt cycle. The company’s operations are financed mainly
through equity and accumulated profits.
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All financial liabilities in 2017 and 2016 are either repayable on demand or due within 1 year from the end of the
reporting period.

(v) Eair value of financial assets and financial liabilities

The carrying amounts of the financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the financial statements at amortised
costs approximate their fair values due to the relatively short-term maturity of these financial instruments.

(c) Capital risk management policies and objectives

The company reviews its capital structure at least annually to ensure that the company will be able to continue as a going
concern. The capital structure of the company comprises only of share capital and retained earnings. The company’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior years.

HOLDING COMPANY AND RELATED COMPANY TRANSACTIONS

The company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Tech Mahindra Limited, incorporated in India, which is also the ultimate holding
company. Related companies in these financial statements refer to members of the holding company’s group of companies.

Some of the company’s transactions and arrangements and terms thereof are arranged by or between members of the group and
the effects of these on the basis determined between the parties are reflected in these financial statements. The intercompany
balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand unless otherwise stated.

The company entered into the following trading transactions with immediate holding company:

2017 2016

S$ S$

Rendering of services (8,528,368) (9,255,455)
Services rendered on behalf of immediate holding company 10,856,581 11,199,015
Other reimbursement 101,576 555,636
Payment on behalf of (17,287,679) (9,498,096)
Amount received from immediate holding company 9,724,213 9,226,654

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Some of the company’s transactions and arrangements are with related parties and the effect on these on the basis determined
between the parties are reflected in these financial statements. The balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand unless otherwise stated.

Compensation of directors

2017 2016
S$ S$
Short-term benefits 260,850 322,500

The remuneration disclosed above include only directors as there is no personnel other than directors who are considered to be
members of key management of the company.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2017 2016

S$ S$

Cash at bank 638,304 1,021,589
Fixed deposits 1,000,000 4,500,000
Total 1,638,304 5,621,589

Fixed deposits bear interest at 0.45% (2016: 0.43%) per annum and for a tenure of approximately 7 days (2016: 7 days). The
fixed deposits can be converted into cash balances within a short notice and with minimum charges.
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TRADE RECEIVABLES

2017 2016
S$$ S$
Qutside parties 5,211,724 6,338,282
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (48,684) (603,921)
5,163,040 5,734,361
Holding company (Note 5) 1,148,877 2,365,107
6,311,917 8,099,468

Movements in the allowance for doubtful debts:
At beginning of the year 603,921 239,473
Written off during the year (238,923) -
(Decrease)/Increase in allowance (Note 18) (316,314) 364,448
At end of the year 48,684 603,921

The credit period on services rendered ranges from 30 to 60 days (2016: 30 to 90 days). No interest is charged on the outstanding
balance.

The trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired are with good credit ratings.
The amount due from holding company is unsecured, non-interest bearing and receivable on demand.

The allowance for doubtful trade receivables have been determined by taking into consideration recovery prospects and past
doubtful experience.

Trade receivables are provided for based on estimated irrecoverable amounts from the service rendered, determined by
reference to past default experience. Allowances of $ 48,684 (2016 : $603,921) were made based on individual assessment
of receivables over 365 days because historical experience is such that receivables that are past due beyond 365 days are
generally not recoverable.

The table below is an analysis of trade receivables as at the end of the reporting period:

2017 2016
S$ S$
Not past due and not impaired 1,864,791 5,069,266
Past due but not impaired (i) 3,298,249 665,095
5,163,040 5,734,361
Impaired receivables - individually assessed (ii)

- Past due and no response to repayment demands 48,684 603,921
Less: Allowance for impairment (48,684) (603,921)
Total trade receivables, net 5,163,040 5,734,361

(i) Aging of receivables that are past due but not impaired:
< 3 months 1,635,730 151,557
> 3 months 1,662,519 513,538
Total 3,298,249 665,095

In determining the recoverability of a trade receivables, the company considers any changes in the credit quality of the receivables
from the date credit was initially granted up to the end of the reporting period.

Included in the company’s trade receivables balance are debtors with a carrying amount of $ 3,298,249 (2016 : $665,095) which
are past due at the end of the reporting period for which the company has not provided an allowance for impairment as there has
not been a significant change in credit quality and the amounts are still considered recoverable. Accordingly, the management
believes that no further credit allowance is required.

(i) These amounts are stated before any deduction for impairment losses and are not secured by any collateral or credit
enhancements.
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OTHER RECEIVABLES

Advance to employees

Less: Allowance for doubtful debts on advance to employees
Advance to suppliers

Prepayments

Other receivables

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts:
Balance at beginning of the year

Charge to profit or loss (Note 18)
Balance at end of the year

2017 2016
S$ S$
91,266 110,792
(53,577) (45,843)
- 5,885

21,353 23,156
25 53
59,067 94,043
45,843 -
7,734 45,843
53,577 45,843

An allowance has been made for estimated irrecoverable amounts for other receivables of $ 53,577 (2016: $45,843). This

allowance has been made by reference to past default experience.

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Equipment Renovation Total
S$ S$ S$
Cost:
At April 1, 2015 and March 31, 2016 421,865 236,032 657,897
Additions 67,125 - 67,125
At March 31, 2017 488,990 236,032 725,022
Accumulated depreciation:
At April 1, 2015 415,561 236,032 651,593
Depreciation 4,286 - 4,286
At March 31, 2016 419,847 236,032 655,879
Depreciation 4,986 - 4,986
At March 31, 2017 424,833 236,032 660,865
Carrying amount:
At March 31, 2017 64,157 - 64,157
At March 31, 2016 2,018 - 2,018
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11 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Software
S$
Cost:
At April 1, 2015 and March 31, 2016 and
At March 31, 2017 1,605,978
Accumulated amortisation:
At April 1, 2015 1,201,008
Amortisation 134,990
At March 31, 2016 1,335,998
Amortisation 134,990
At March 31, 2017 1,470,988
Carrying amount:
At March 31, 2017 134,990
At March 31, 2016 269,980
12 DEFERRED TAX
2017 2016
S$ S$
Deferred tax assets 109,142 126,330
The following are the deferred tax assets recognised by the company during the year:
Excess of
book over tax
depreciation
S$
At April 1, 2015 223,683
Charge to profit and loss (Note 20) (97,353)
At March 31, 2016 126,330
Charge to profit and loss (Note 20) (17,188)
At March 31, 2017 109,142
13 TRADE PAYABLES
2017 2016
S$ S$
Qutside parties 452,084 489,489
Holding company (Note 5) 1,999,532 8,527,530
2,451,616 9,017,019

The average credit period on trade payables is 30 days (2016: 30 days). No interest is charged on the outstanding balance.

14 OTHER PAYABLES

2017 2016

S$ S$

Accruals 703,881 545,274
Deferred revenue 153,300 13,620
Other payables 124,533 251,560
981,714 810,454
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15 SHARE CAPITAL

2017 2016 2017 2016
Number of ordinary shares S$ S$
Issued and paid up:
At the beginning and end of year 5,000 5,000 50,000 50,000
The ordinary shares, which have no par value, carry one vote per share and a right to dividends as and when declared by the
company.
16 REVENUE
2017 2016
S$ S$
Service income - immediate holding company 8,528,368 9,255,455
17 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2017 2016
S$ S$
PIC incentives 87,292 10,393
Miscellaneous income - 1,000
87,292 11,393
18 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
2017 2016
S$ S$
(Reversal) Allowance for doubtful debts (316,314) 364,448
Allowance for doubtful Advances 7,734 45,843
Conveyance expenses 78,810 89,103
Rates & Taxes 64,646 -
Entertainment expense 159,960 37,608
Insurance 72,750 93,004
Promotion and advertisement 327,113 19,424
Professional fees 59,602 45,714
Subcontractor 925,818 92,657
Travelling 849,517 1,019,164
Telecommunication 225,486 273,990
Others 218,476 221,829
Total 2,673,598 2,302,784
19 PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX
This has been arrived at after charging (crediting):
2017 2016
S$ S$
(Reversal) Allowance for doubtful debts (Notes 8, 9 and 18) (316,314) 364,448
Allowance for doubtful advances 7,734 45,843
Employee benefits expense 5,036,539 6,142,044
Cost of defined contribution plans 179,514 169,626
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INCOME TAX (CREDIT) EXPENSE

2017 2016
S$ S$
Tax expense comprises:
Qver provision of earlier years written back (24,665) -
Deferred tax 17,188 97,353
(7,477) 97,353
Domestic income tax is calculated at 17% (2016: 17%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year.
The total charge for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
2017 2016
S$ S$
Profit before income tax 586,033 513,118
Tax at the domestic income tax rate at 17% 99,626 87,230
Over Provision for earlier year written back (24,665) -
Tax effect of non-deductible items/non-(taxable) income (23,994) 10,123
Deferred tax benefits previously not recognised (58,444) -
(7,477) 97,353

121



TECH MAHINDRA (THAILAND) LIMITED

TECH MAHINDRA (THAILAND) LIMITED

Board of Directors

Mr. Pranab Choudhury - Chairman
Mr. Amitava Ghosh

Mr. Sanjeev Pinto

Mr. Anil Khatri

Registered Office

54, BB Building, 13th Floor, Unit No. 1304,

Sukhumvit 21 Road (Asok), North Klongteoy Sub-District,
Wattana District, Bangkok, Thailand

Bankers
HSBC Limited

Auditors

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Co., Ltd.

122



TECH MAHINDRA (THAILAND) LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Your directors present their report together with the audited accounts of your company for the year ended March 31, 2017.

Financial Results

For the year ended March 31 2017 2016
Income 320,326,484 73,310,521
Profit/(Loss) before tax (1,419,566) (443,907)
Profit/(Loss) after tax (1,308,623) (340,999)

Review of Operations:

The income for the year reported as THB 320,326,484. The loss before tax for the year recorded as THB (1,419,566)
Directors:

There are no further changes in directorships of the company.

Auditors:

During the year M/s.Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Co., Ltd., Thailand has been appointed as the auditor of the company for the
financial year 2017-2018.

Outlook for the Current Year:
The Company is optimistic of increasing its local business in future.
Acknowledgments:

Your Directors thank the customers, suppliers, bankers, State and Federal Government Authorities and the shareholders for the
cooperation and assistance received from them.

For Tech Mahindra (Thailand) Limited

Place: Bangkok Pranab Roy Choudhury
Date: May 19, 2017 Chairman
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TECH MAHINDRA (THAILAND) LIMITED
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Tech Mahindra (Thailand) Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the statement of
financial position as at March 31, 2017, and the related statements of income, and changes in shareholders’ equity for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Tech Mahindra
(Thailand) Limited as at March 31, 2017, and its financial performance for the year then ended in accordance with Thai Financial
Reporting Standard for Non-Publicly Accountable Entities.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing (“TSAs”). Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Federation of Accounting Professions under the Royal Patronage of His Majesty the King’s
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with Thai Financial
Reporting Standard for Non-Publicly Accountable Entities, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with TSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with TSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
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modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Waraporn Kriengsuntornkij

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand)

BANGKOK Registration No. 5033
May 24, 2017 DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU JAIYOS AUDIT CO., LTD.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

Notes 2017 2016
BAHT BAHT
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 4 590,383 5,248,620
Trade and other receivables 5 32,990,914 17,218,672
Other current assets 6 13,127,744 4,188,334
Total Current Assets 46,709,041 26,655,626
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Leasehold improvement and equipment 7 280,122 481,182
Deferred tax assets 8 213,851 102,908
Non-current assets - deposits 327,240 204,000
Total Non-current Assets 821,213 788,090
TOTAL ASSETS 47,530,254 27,443,716
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 9 34,033,536 13,935,141
Other current liabilities 10 2,291,300 1,723,615
Total Current Liabilities 36,324,836 15,658,756
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Employee benefit obligations 11 1,163,001 433,920
Total Non-current Liabilities 1,163,001 433,920
TOTAL LIABILITIES 37,487,837 16,092,676
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized share capital
60,000 ordinary shares of Baht 100 each 6,000,000 6,000,000
Paid-up share capital
60,000 ordinary shares of Baht 100 each, 6,000,000 6,000,000
fully paid
RETAINED EARNINGS
Unappropriated 4,042,417 5,351,040
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 10,042,417 11,351,040
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 47,530,254 27,443,716

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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STATEMENT OF INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

2017 2016
Notes BAHT BAHT
REVENUES
Revenue from rendering services 13 320,110,520 72,959,903
Other income 215,964 350,618
Total Revenues 320,326,484 73,310,521
EXPENSES
Cost of rendering services 311,403,809 64,113,881
Administrative expenses 10,333,869 9,640,547
Total Expenses 321,737,678 73,754,428
LOSS BEFORE FINANCE COSTS AND INCOME TAX INCOME (1,411,194) (443,907)
FINANCE COSTS 8,372 -
LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX INCOME (1,419,566) (443,907)
INCOME TAX INCOME 8 (110,943) (102,908)
NET LOSS (1,308,623) (340,999)
Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
UNIT : BAHT
Paid-up Retained Earnings Total
Share Capital Unappropriated Shareholders’
Equity
BAHT BAHT BAHT
Beginning balance as at April 1, 2015 6,000,000 5,692,039 11,692,039
Net loss - (340,999) (340,999)
Ending balance as at March 31, 2016 6,000,000 5,351,040 11,351,040
Beginning balance as at April 1, 2016 6,000,000 5,351,040 11,351,040
Net loss - (1,308,623) (1,308,623)
Ending balance as at March 31, 2017 6,000,000 4,042,417 10,042,417

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

1.

128

OPERATIONS AND GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY

Tech Mahindra (Thailand) Limited (the “Company”) is a limited company, incorporated in Thailand on August 26, 2005 and has
its registered office located at 54 BB Building, 13th Floor, Room 1304, Sukhumvit 21 Road (Asoke), Kwang Klongtoey Nua, Khet
Wattana, Bangkok.

The principal businesses of the Company are providing IT services and development for computer software.

The Company is majority-owned by Tech Mahindra Limited, which is incorporated in India and owns 99.99% of the Company’s
paid-up share capital and is the ultimate parent company of the group.

The Company has extensive transactions and relationships with the related party. Accordingly, the financial statements may not
necessarily reflect the conditions that would have existed or the results of operations that would have occurred if the Company
had operated without such affiliations.

BASIS FOR PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company maintains its accounting records in Thai Baht and prepares its statutory financial statements in the Thai language
in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standard for Non-Publicly Accountable Entities (“TFRS for NPAEs”) issued by the
Federation of Accounting Professions and accounting practices generally accepted in Thailand.

The financial statements of the Company are prepared in compliance with the Notification of the Department of Business
Development dated September 28, 2011 regarding “The Brief Particulars in the Financial Statements B.E. 2554".

TFRS for NPAEs does not require the Company to adopt Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRSs”). However, the Company
elected t o adopt Thai Accounting Standard No. 12 (Revised 2015) “Income Taxes” in the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements.

The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued the Notifications regarding Thai Accounting Standard No. 12 (Revised
2016) “Income Taxes” which is effective for the accounting period beginning on or after January 1, 2017. The Company’s
management will adopt such standard in the preparation of the Company’s financial statements when it becomes effective.
The Company’s management is currently assessing the impact on the Company’s financial statements in the period of initial
application.

The financial statements have been prepared on the measurement basis of historical cost except as disclosed in the significant
accounting policies.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Significant accounting policies are as follows:
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand balances and all types of deposits at banks with original maturities of not
exceeding 3 months from acquisition date, and excluding deposits at banks used as collateral (if any).

Trade receivables and allowance for doubtful accounts
Trade receivables are stated at their invoice values less allowance for doubtful accounts.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is provided at the estimated collection losses on receivables at the end of the year. Such
estimated losses are based on an analysis of payment histories and future expectations of debtor payments. Debtors are written
off as bad debts when incurred.

Leasehold improvement and equipment
Leasehold improvement and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for devaluation (if any).

Depreciation is calculated by the straight-line method, based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Leasehold improvement Period of lease
Office equipment 2 years
Computer 3 years

Employee benefit obligations

Employee benefit obligations are provisions for employees in case of provided unused leave according to the Company’s policy.
Employee benefit obligations are calculated by the Company by using assumptions at the end of the reporting period such as
employee salary at the end of reporting period and leave carry balance.

Revenues and expenses recognition
Revenues from rendering services

Revenues from rendering services are recognised when the outcome of contracts for the rendering services can be estimated
reliably. Revenues from contracts are recognized on the percentage of completion method, based on the proportion of total
labour hours incurred to date to the estimated total labour hours of each contract. Loss on an unprofitable contract will be
immediate recognized in the statement of income.

Where amount recognized as revenue on the stage of completion of the contract over progress billing to customers, the net
balance is presented as unbilled revenues under trade and other receivables in the statements of financial position.

Other income and expenses
Other income and expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.
Foreign currency transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies incurred during the year are translated into Baht at the rates of exchange on
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities outstanding at the end of reporting period denominated in foreign currencies
are translated into Baht at the reference exchange rates established by the Bank of Thailand on that date. Gains and losses on
foreign exchange arising on settlements or translation are recognized as income or expense when incurred in the statement of
income.

Income tax expense (income)
Income tax expense (income) represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
3.7.1 Current income tax

Current income tax represents tax currently payable which is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
profit as reported in the statement of income because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The current tax liability is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of reporting period.
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3.7.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit (tax base). Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are generally recognized for temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those temporary differences
can be utilized. The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting period. Deferred
tax asset shall be reduced to the extent that utilized taxable profits decreased. Any such reduction shall be reversed to
the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow total or part of the asset to be

recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end

of reporting period.

Use of management judgment

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with TFRS for NPAEs also requires the management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the end of the reporting period and the reported amounts of revenue and expense in the reporting periods. Although these
estimates are based on management’s reasonable consideration of current events, actual results may differ from these

estimates.
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents as at March 31, consist of the following:

2017 2016
Baht Baht
Current and savings deposits 590,383 5,248,620
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade and other receivables as at March 31, consist of the following:
2017 2016
Baht Baht
Trade receivables - other parties 13,015,590 10,377,896
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts - (185,572)
13,015,590 10,192,324
Trade receivables - related party - 108,416
Other receivables - other parties 2,473,879 151,932
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (67,989) -
2,405,890 151,932
Other receivables - related party 3,864,416 -
Unbilled revenues - related party 9,340,003 -
Unbilled revenues - other parties 3,370,000 6,766,000
Advance payments - related party 995,015 -
32,990,914 17,218,672
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Other current assets as at March 31, consist of the following:
2017 2016
Baht Baht
Withholding tax deducted at source 13,125,161 4,185,751
Cash advance 2,583 2,583
13,127,744 4,188,334




LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT AND EQUIPMENT

TECH MAHINDRA (THAILAND) LIMITED

Leasehold improvement and equipment as at March 31, consist of the following:

As at March 31, 2017

Cost

Leasehold improvement

Office equipment

Computer

Total cost

Accumulated depreciation
Leasehold improvement

Office equipment

Computer

Total accumulated depreciation
Leasehold improvement and equipment

As at March 31, 2016

Cost

Leasehold improvement

Office equipment

Computer

Total cost

Accumulated depreciation
Leasehold improvement

Office equipment

Computer

Total accumulated depreciation
Leasehold improvement and equipment

Depreciation for the years ended March 31,

2017
2016

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND INCOME TAX INCOME

The deferred tax assets as at March 31, consist of the following temporary differences:

As at March 31, 2017

Deferred tax assets

Allowance for doubtful accounts
Depreciation

Employee benefit obligations
Total

Balance as at Additions Disposals  Balance as at
April 1, 2016 March 31, 2017
Baht Baht Baht Baht
1,098,525 - - 1,098,525
4,673 11,589 - 16,262
641,872 26,075 - 667,947
1,745,070 37,664 - 1,782,734
(1,049,195) (49,329) - (1,098,524)
(3,310) (4,743) - (8,053)
(211,383) (184,652) - (396,035)
(1,263,888) (238,724) - (1,502,612)
481,182 280,122
Balance as at Additions Disposals  Balance as at
April 1, 2015 March 31, 2016
Baht Baht Baht Baht
1,047,291 51,234 - 1,098,525
4,673 - - 4,673
107,472 534,400 - 641,872
1,159,436 585,634 - 1,745,070
(480,008) (569,187) - (1,049,195)
(974) (2,336) - (3,310)
(107,472) (103,911) - (211,383)
(588,454) (675,434) - (1,263,888)
570,982 481,182
Baht 238,724

Baht 675,434

Balance Transactions recognized Balance

as at in statement of income as at

April 1, Addition Utilized March 31,
2016 2017

Baht Baht Baht Baht

37,114 - (37,114) -
80,294 - (99,043) (18,749)
(14,500) 247,100 - 232,600
102,908 247,100 (136,157) 213,851
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As at March 31, 2016

Balance Transactions recognized Balance
as at in statement of income as at
April 1, Addition Utilized March 31,
2015 2016
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Deferred tax assets

Allowance for doubtful accounts - 37,114 - 37,114
Depreciation - 80,294 - 80,294
Employee benefit obligations - (14,500) - (14,500)
Total - 102,908 - 102,908

Income tax for the years ended March 31, consist of the following:
2017 2016
Baht Baht
Deferred tax income (110,943) (102,908)
Income tax income in the statements of income (110,943) (102,908)

The difference between statutory tax rate and the Company’s effective income tax rate based on loss before income tax income

is reconciled as follows:

Profit before income tax expense - Promoted sector
(100% tax exemption)

Loss before income tax expense

- Non-promoted sector

Total accounting loss before income tax income
Tax at the applicable tax rate of 20%

Tax effect of permanent differences

Income tax income in the statements of income

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade and other payables as at March 31, consist of the following:

Trade payables - related party
Trade payables - other parties
Accrued expenses

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other current liabilities as at March 31, consist of the following:

Value-added-tax payable
Withholding tax payable

2017 2016

Baht Baht
6,620,388 7,322,256
(8,039,954) (7,766,163)
(1,419,566) (443,907)
(283,913) (88,781)
394,856 (14,127)
(110,943) (102,908)
2017 2016

Baht Baht
32,268,080 8,698,055
249,755 3,323,706
1,515,701 1,913,380
34,033,536 13,935,141
2017 2016

Baht Baht
1,702,873 1,587,928
588,427 135,687
2,291,300 1,723,615
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
Employee benefit obligations as at March 31, consist of the following:

2017 2016
Baht Baht
Beginning balances as at April 1, 433,920 446,430
Increase (decrease) during the years
- recognized as expense for the years (reversal) 729,081 (12,510)
Ending balances as at March 31, 1,163,001 433,920
PROMOTIONAL PRIVILEGES

By virtue of the provisions of the Industrial Investment Promotion Act B.E. 2520, the Company has been granted privileges by
the Board of Investment relating to the investment in enterprise software and digital content with certificate no. 1044(7)/2556,
dated January 15, 2013. The privileges granted included the exemption of import duty on machinery that approved by board and
the exemption of corporate income tax for net profit from the promoted activities for a period of eight years from the date when
income is first derived.

As a promoted company, the Company must comply with certain conditions and restrictions provided in the promotional
certificates.

REVENUES REPORTING OF A PROMOTED INDUSTRY

In accordance with the Notification of the Board of Investment No. Por. 14/2541 dated December 30, 1998, regarding revenue
reporting of a promoted industry, the Company is required to report revenues separately for domestic and export and from the
promoted and non-promoted businesses. For the years ended March 31, all sales were domestic sales and such information is
as follows:

2017 2016
Baht Baht
Domestic
Non-promoted business 303,640,821 63,240,965
Promoted business 16,469,699 9,718,938
Total 320,110,520 72,959,903

SIGNIFICANT AGREEMENTS
141 Banking Facility Agreement

On December 18, 2015, the Company entered into banking facility agreement with the Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited. The combined limit for facilities is Baht 17.5 million with sublimits of overdraft and short-
term loan. As at March 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has not drawn down for this facility.

14.2 Service Agreement

14.2.1  On October 26, 2016, the Company had service agreement with a company to provide accounting services with
monthly fee and can be amended to reflect the change in increasing of accounting transactions of the company.

14.2.2  On January 27, 2014, the Company had service agreement with a company to provide taxation and BOI compliance
services with monthly fee.
COMMITMENTS

As at March 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has non-cancellable lease commitments for building rental to be paid in the future
as follows:

Periods 2017 2016

Baht Baht
Not later than 1 year 1,250,265 994,500
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 126,129 1,147,500
Total 1,376,394 2,142,000

For the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, rentals applicable to long-term lease agreements have been recorded as
expenses in the statements of income of Baht 1.16 million and Baht 0.82 million, respectively.
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16. LETTER OF GUARANTEE

As at March 31, 2017, the Company has letter of guarantee issued by a bank on behalf of the Company in respect of the
contractual compliance with a company amounting to Baht 1.80 Million and this letter of guarantee is effective until January 31,

2018.
17. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been approved for issuance by the authorized director of the Company on May 24, 2017.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Your Directors present their Report together with the audited accounts of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2017.

Financial Results (US$)

For the year ended March 31 2017 2017 2016 2016

Us $ INR Us $ INR
Income 15,495,227 1,004,787,995 20,384,882 1,350,600,357
Profit/(Loss) before tax (79,504) (5,155,437) (286,749) (18,998,555)
Profit/(Loss)after tax (189,863) (12,311,667) (345,488) (22,890,307)

Review of Operations:

During the year under review, your company recorded an income of US$ 15,495,227 (equivalent to INR 1,004,787,995) decrease of
24% over the previous year. Loss before tax was US$ 79,504 (equivalent to INR 5,155,437) decrease of 72% over the last year. The
Company continues to invest in strengthening its marketing infrastructure in Indonesia.

Outlook for the current year:

The Company is o